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STATE OF NEW NEXICO
4 ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTHENT
! OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

xu“rns MATTER OF THE HEARING

CALLED. BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISIC OR THE puanncr ofF
_:§l C'“!""‘ B o R

i

" CASE Nu. 6964
ordot No. R-6468

APPLICATION OF. NORRIS R. ANTNEIL
FOR AN UNORTHODOX - WELL L.OCATION
AND 'SIMUL TANEOUS DEDICATION,
EDDV COUNTY, NEH NEXICO.
' ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 n.-. on July 9, l'lﬂ.
st Santa Fe, New Mexico, bafore Examiner Danlol S Nutl ter.

.. NOW, on this  ig . day of September, 1980, thc Dlvi inn
Directar, having cons dered the testimony. the raverd, = o
‘rechumendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised 1n th'
'pzonilna.

FINOS:

, (1) " That duo publxc notice hoving been givon a8 ruquircd
by lcw, the Division has Juziodiatlen of this ceause snd tho :
anbjoct nuttcr thor-of.

(2) Thlt tho appliehnt, Mcrtio,
'of an unorthodox gas w ‘loei n fe ]
1 ¢n ha drillad at a point b e : i FE
fest from the West line of Soetxon 29, Township 18 SOUth, Rtags :
25 fnnt, NNPM, Penasco Draw-Merrow Gas Pcal, Eddy Caunty. Ntw -
-Nox co.

N “(3) .That the. upplieant furthcr sn-ka to cinaltcnooucly ,

dodic-t- the N/2 of said Section 29 te thn abeve-described u&il
and to his Rio Con. w.xx No. 1, leoatod in Unit G of said
Section 29,

~(4) That the propocod unerthodox 160-tion and oluultiascus ‘
dedication were opposed by Gulf 011 Corporaetcn. which dperates
two Morrow gas wells in Section 19 of Township 18 Sauth, Range
23 Ea:t, 1un-diat-ly to tho Northno-t of the propoood locntion.
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hf; matter was the subject of Case No. 6213,
_Examiner on’ Muy 17, 1:78. whoruupon der

-‘-nt-a--.

(6) That the npplicnnt in this case, who was also thu
spplicant in the previous Case No. 6213, upon filing for hear- -
ing in the ifistant case, stated that, "Applicant's request thet
the Division consider this matter again....is based on the
belief and contention that the preduction and depletion of

ations in regard ts ths pius-ctlon of correlative right..

(7) That at th- hearing of the 1notant case, Gulf requestsd
diuni--nl of thc ‘case on the groundc that it is res judiests.

(8) That no ruling was made on Gulf's motion at the
hearing and evidence was taken both from the -pplielnt ‘and f!al
Gulf eonc-rning ‘the proposed lacation. :

(9) That while to some oxtcnt the unttar 1: res judigngu.
conditions in the reserveir have changed since the m matter was
first heard, end in the interest of obtaining all the facts in
this particuler case and rondo:lng a deecision based on currsat
cnnditiona. Gulf’s metion 7or dismissai should be danisd.

(10) ?hlt lt tho hearing of thc 1nstant case it was ruled
that the Divisicn would take administrative notice of the rcetﬁd ‘
in the proviaul hearings on this matter. -

(11) ‘That there are ges reserves in the NH/4 of Section 29
“which the applicant will: spperently be-unable te prodw&o th ough
his, oxiating well in the NE/& of Reetisn 29,

(12) That in ordar to produce hic Just qnd oquitcblu chqtt
of the reserves in the pool, particularly those reserves unda
1ying the NW/4 of Ssction 29, the aspplicant should be porllttnd
to driil a weli therson snd simultanecusly dedicate the N/% of .
said uootion to the .new well and to his Rio Can. Well No. 1‘

(13) ‘That ssid Rio Com. Well Ne. 1 is npp-rintly dratnin -
only a very limited area probably confined to the SW/4' ﬁE/4 of
Section 29, end in all probabllity is not uffvctlnq the Gulf
acreage in Section. 19.

surrounding Morrow wells has .1gn1fleant1y changed the ‘ednsiders |
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(14) That e well nt_th- propnnad loeution for uppltccnt't

Rio ‘Com 1 No. 2, being 660 f
Seet r gg§& ‘

(15) Ihat s well at the propossd location 1is 67 percent
closer to theWest line of said Section 29 than permitted by

Diviaion Rules and Rogulntinnu.
(16) Thﬁy'-;woll at the propesad: looatian wWill have &n sssa
of drainage in the Morrow formation which extends 67.2 nst sores

outside Section 29, an amount of aereaqo equivnlont to 21 porocnt

lof e n*qndnvd pwnznfion un‘t 'n a8 d pucl."

__(11) That_to offast th tha offast
anargggr- mum!th-m (& ' rar bR ETESELEd
unorthodox loeation, produet on fron the N/Z of said Section 2%

should be limited fron the Harrow fornntlon.

(18) That such linitation should be based upon the vuria- =
tion of the losstion from a ‘standard lecation and the 67w2 net~ - |
::::‘::c:;;:ﬁ;;ntf$;;a:zz;d 4N TaAnuAng Wue (aZ) muovey =n T

ne way
best be acoomplished by asaigning the proration unit an allow~

able Iimitatian fantar af 0,71 (186 psresnt North/South r-c;or"“: 
plus 33 percent Cast/West Fle:ur pius 79 percent nct-uern S
factor, div!dod by 3). :

- (19) ‘That in tho cbf”ﬁeo of nny .poeiul ruléa ‘and raguln-
tions: for the proratio 19" of productiaon from said Pe
Dgnn-" y ~aforesaid pwednnﬁinn 1dmd

factor should be applied against th tian

ould”be appl od agnlnot the prer tiﬂ’“' : 4
oduce 4nts the pipeline as determined by p.rloﬂiék“”

(20) That conaidcring the rilkl 1nvolvod in drilling to
the Morrow formation, sach proration unit should have a r.a.on-
-blc alninuu calculated nllowablo.

(21) That ot a suntninod flcuing rat; of 500 000 eubic fantrr_
‘ney. day, a HO!!O" wall in »kio aSTea wuuiu p-y—uvs in -pprﬁui—‘ e
mately 2.5 years.

(22) Thet 2,5 ysars is & renlonable pay-out poriod for s

Morrow woll in this sres.

(23) That tho uininun ealeulatnd allowable for the -nbjoct ;
prorution uhit should be 500 000 cubic foot of ga: per. d.V-_,ezm_ﬁ
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, (24) th-t lpprOVll of tho tubjuct applicatton aubjoct to
the abovo“provisionu and linithttonl and to the Special Ry
ations for tho Annlieaf on af & 3\

“opportunlcy to produce its just and equitable share of the
by the drilling of unnoco;;:;y wells, lvcid tha lugnont-tion
of risk arising from the drilling of an excessive number of
w:L%:, and will othcrwiao prevant nnsto und protnct cnrrolntivn

1T IS 'HEREFORE DRDERED:

(1) Thnt nn unorthodox ‘Gao uoll Ioentinn for the Morrow
on hereby approved .for tha Morris R. Antweil Ria Well
tEd ‘at’

Range 25 East, NMPM, Panasco Draw-Nerrow Gas Poul, tddy County,
New Mexito.

(2). Tﬁit a 320-acre prorntion unit con-

. g" -cid E-a*lnn P9 TahatY ke adnibama st ____~'_‘»“‘

- -.uu‘wa -‘tt-\'w'.

ubovo-dolcribod u-ll lnd to the Rlo Well No.
6 pf =ald Ssction 29.

- (3) That said prarction unit is hot'by lnlignod & Produc~ 
tlon Li-itation Factor in the Morrow Formation of 0, 71. SR

(4) Th-t 1n the absencs of any Spocial Rul.a nnd thdla-'
tions prorating gas production in said Penasco Draw-Morrow Gas

~  Pool. thc Special Rulos horcinnftar pronulqntod nhcll npply. -

(5) ‘That the roixowing Spaeill ‘Rules and aogultticna Tor
a non~pror-tcd gas well at an unorthodox iocation ohnll apply
to the subject well or wells: "

SPECIAL RULES kgg REGULATIDNS
2 . ~FORTHE o
APPLICA?ION UF A'"P§ODUCTION LIHITATIDN FACTDR"
T0 A NON PRDRATED GAS "ELL OR 'ELLS

APPLIcArmN or RULES

‘ € 1 Thocs rulo- -hall upply & hg prorntion unlt
con.T?F}ng of the N/2 of Section 29, Township 18 South, Range
25 East, Eddy County, New Nexico, upon completion and connece
tion as a Morrow rorn-tion praduclnq ‘well of the Morris R.” ST

g:; ] ’n‘ --ch:‘l—n& paa‘ o ead 3R paq\t-n& &h- -naun-ia ‘0-- ﬂlu.‘d S

1IN : : aint K40 Fant fFram tha. Hasbh Tina -“;v'
660 fest from the West 1ine of Section 29, Tonnthip 18 South.
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2¢tw011 Rio Well No. 2 locsted 660 feot from tho North ne nnd
i : :

fnhcll'ba detarmined twice a yesr, and s!

s No. 6966
or No. R-6468"

0 fest fron tho WQlt 11ne of said Soetion 29.

L F A T

nin "n -
R pd “rra wivmes

l
g& aup II 3 E fb- nrezet‘*r unit's u-;xvcrlnxlxty (as determined

; the horoinnftor set forth procoduro) to dotermine its -aziau-
lowable rate of production,

ehy Morrow produocing wells on such proration unit as determined
adding such dsliverabilities.

LONABLE PERIDD ' g
”L RULE 2. The allowsble period for the lubj-ct unit shall

six months.

1 RULE 3. Tha yédr shall be divid.d inte two tllownblo :
periods eouaoneing at 7:00 o clock &M, on Janu-ry 1 and July 1.

b&rEnuxﬂarxaN OF DELIVERY GAPACITY

‘ R&i: 4, immediately upon connoctlcn of tho Rio woll‘No; 2
t%o oporqior shall determine the opsn flow capscity of pre gcing

“weile on the proration unit in accordance with the Division

nual for Back-Pressure Testing of Natural Gas Wells” then
rrent, and the well's or wells' initisl deliverability ohcll
enlculutcd nguin.t averags pipoline praoauro. .

RULE 5. The well'a or unlln' "auh ;;‘” daliw arabtl

'bg sgusl ts 1:3 3z
their highest single de 's production during the months of Aprll
shd May or October and November, vhiehovar is spplicable. Seid
bsequent deliverability, certified by the pipeline, shall be

~ shbmitted to the appropriate Distriot foicn of the Diviaion

t later than Juns 15 and Dcco-bor 15 of noch ycar.~

RULE 6. The Diviolon Diroctor Qny nuthetizo cpocznl
livnraﬂiliiy tests to be conducted upon e uhowing that the
11 or walls have been warksd over or that the sudssquent
liversbility determined urider Rule 3 sbove is erroneous. Any

h specisl test ohcll be conducted in accordsnce with' Rulo
QV.O , '

Any doliv.rabllity dotntnincd _by _sgny of the here- -

CAWsfeEE daans TR PIOLEUuIes eli@al Uw 4w tutmi deiiversbiiity oF
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. RULE 7.; The oporator uhall nottfyftha uppr?pr'mw
k!fiE?'ET—;hoﬁbivic on_and ell offaet o to 1te.
~dtime of initisl or.specialideliverability tests {nioeder that
-~ ithé DiVidicn of ahv such operator mayv at their antina uttn..-:l

buch tosts, ' I
FALCULATION AND ASSIGNRENT of ALLOHABLES

, l .. RULE 8. Tho unit' ullaw-blo as dotcrlinod by, thgac rules
' hn. ccmas1.a Upan the Jate ol cennection to a ‘pipeiine of maid
4 ‘Wsll Moy 2 und when ths operater has complied with all ap-
roprlltt filing requirements of the Rules and Regulatinna and

ny special rules and regulations.

a'“z ° Yh- Iln“'e .‘lcu:blg Ju-in : t: first 1 c::b
,orioi oﬁlll be determined by’ nqltlplying its initial deli
bility by its production limitation f:ctcr. RINTEEY :

RULE 10, The unit's allow-bln during 311 unsulng allovwable E
eriods shall be determined by multiplying its lateit hdbtqqnnﬂt F
eliverahllity, 8s determined under provisions of Ruls 3, ts
roduction limitation Factor. If the unit shall et on
‘proauclng undor these rules for at least 60 days prior to the
1end of its Tirst allowabie period; the sllowable for the sscend
llouablo period shall be doturntncd in sccordsnce with Rulu 9.

. RULE 11, Revision of allownblo based upon apccitl
ests shall become effective upon the date of. sueh t
he results of such test are filed with ths Division
ffice within 30 days after the date of the test; ot
'iate -h-ll bs th- data th. test r.napf ie n.aeiggd"

RULE 17, Roviood allownblo- bno.d on’ spoqiaz u.lx

'huildrcanin effective until the boginning o thc next nllavaﬁlc -
8r10d. : : 4 .

o i\;‘o‘:

RULE 13. In no event shall tho unit receive an allow-blt
f lass ER an 500 000 cubie foet of gas per day.

»7PALANCING OF PRODUCTION

RULE 14. January 1 and July 1 of anh yoar -hnll bo knowu_ -
s the balancing dates. : -

RULE 15, If the unit has an undorprodunod ot-tu- at tho
nd of a six-month allowsble ‘peried, Lt shall be ellowed to
carry such undorproduction forvnrd into the noxt poriod nnd uay,

0

e




Cilyp oF 8 Tesssr rate than. permitted under Rulss 17, 18, or 19 - :
{labeve upon a showing at public hearing that the same 1is aoecntaryﬁ

||to pe¥mit the unit, 1f it is subject to ahut

[Case No. 6964
Order No. R-6468

 RULE 16. Production during sny one month of an llleutbln

period In excess of the monthly allowsble assigned to the unit
shall bs applied against the underproduction ssrried into the

psriod in detéermining the amount of alluwable, 1if any. ta be

C.l‘lG’.LL'U )

RULE 17, If the unit has an ovorproduced status st the cnd
of a six-month alldowable p.riod, 1t ohull bc shut in untll -neh

‘iloverproduction is ®made up.

RULE 18. If, during any nonth, it {s diccovorod that the
unit 1s overproduced in an amount exceeding thres times ita
average monthly allowable, it shall be shut in during tbat
month and during each succeeding month untll it {s evcrpriiucod

{|lin an amount three timess or less itt monthly allowuhlo. e

dotcrninod hcroinabov:.

S

RULE l’o, lh. Dxroc:or of r.nvf‘s.ni"iigu

i \ B ';;:,; &
“ghall Naus *“‘“*-i‘; =

«in’ purcunnt te
Rules 17 and 18 above, to produce up to 500 MCF of gas psr memih
upon proper showing to the Director that complete th-t~1n ‘would
csuse undue hardship, provided however, sush permissien.ehsll be
rescinded for the unit if it has produced in exdcess of the
-onthly rato suthorized by the Dirzector.

RULE 20. - Tha' Divialnn nav sllaw gv.muuluatlau 3 ”’fhu .nla

to avoid material damage to the well or wells.

1| GENERAL

» RULE 21, Failure to comply with' tbo previlioaz of this
order er the sules containsd hersin er the Rules and Reaulations
of the Division shall result in the caneelliation of allowable :
sssigned to the unit. No furthez allowable shall be assigned to
the unit until all rules and regulations are cemplied with. Ths
Division shall notify the aperator of the unit and the purchassr,
tg ur:ting, of the date of asllowable enneollctlon and the resson
erefor.
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ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
2 , OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND: OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

9 July 1380
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2 _EXAMINER HEARING . - - .- .0

Y

2

Application of Morris R. Antweil for an )
unorthodox gas well location and simul- )

, tanéous ‘dedication, Eddy County, New )
9 B - Mexico. . )
o : )

-l
)

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

»d
(1)

Bl ' . TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

Senta Fe, New Mexico 87501

SALLY W. BOYD, C.§.R.
e " Re, 1 Hox 193-B

w APPE A RANCE S

- For- the 011 ConserVatlon ,Ernest L Padzlla, Esq
‘Division: ; T Legal Counsel ‘to the

‘ State Land Office Bld

‘ ‘ Santa’ Fe, New Mexlco 875

\_/

R e R e R e el Sy L L D

i

For the Applicant: ' Donald G. Stevens, Esg,
: ’ ‘ ' P. O. Box 2203
'Roswell New Mexzco

N

TNy




R. M. WILLIAMS
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“Direct ﬁiéﬁimééiSﬁvby‘Mt; Stevéns

Cross Examination by Mr. Kastler

CHARLES F. KALTEYER
Direct Examination by Mr, Kastler
‘C;oss’Examinatiéﬁ“bymﬁi:;Nutfer"

"Cross Examination by Mr, Stevens

o

Rt Lilox 1938

Smnl'c. Nb”ﬁiwfnml ;

EXHIBITS o

| ) |
SALLY W. 3OYD, C:S.R.

T 3

Antweil Exhibit One, Plat

&

S 'EAtweil Exhiﬁit‘Two, Tabulétion
aw e . | ﬂ
" Antweil ‘Exhibit Three, Map

‘Antweil Exhibit Four, Structure Map

¢, Isopach .

Antweil Exhibit Six, Cross Section

Antweil Exhibit Seven, Tabulation

1 |3

" Antweil Exhibit Eight;Calculations

3.

Antweil Exhibit Nine, Calculatidhs = -
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o 1 M. NUTTER: We'll call next Casa Numhar
2 6964.
2- MR. PADILLA: Appllcatlon of Morris R.

4 Antweil for an unorthodox gas well locatlon and sxmultaneous

i Wil SIS RE B R T RS SN

5 dedlcatlon,vgddy County, New Mex1co.

® bven o MR:_s'rEvr:ﬁ”s: Mr. ."i".xaminé:;—, |
8 in this case. : :
| °
"g §""z$ e | wohld’alSO’like'to make'aﬁ“opénihg
) Eg : ; : Lol '
9_‘ 23 n statement at your convenience,
: 2§§§ : el . -
x ’;:;g ‘MR, NUTTOR: Aic chere other . uppc.z anc:;:é;
= | MR. KASTLER: Yes. I'm Bill KaStler, re:
s entlng Gulf 011 Corporatlon, and at thlS tlme I would

like to move: that this case be dlsmlssed on the grounds that"

’.h )

t is res judi cata.

These "same facts were heard: prev;ously

‘'in Case Number 6213 on May 17th 1978; whiéh”rééﬁltéd’iﬁ

'R-5856, dated 11-9- 1978 ‘aﬁ‘a»yét,therej £ol

‘that a ‘de novo hearlng in Case Number 6215, held January 24v
1979; resulting in Order'R—SBSG-A,‘datéd'March 7, 1979.

'Now, we conténd that the same facts

. {f to continue to bring this case on for hearing,
% ‘ ~ — B T R (A
S : - . And therefor, I move to dismiss.




Phe e (505) 4557409
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w7y
o MK. NUTTER: Mr. Stevens?

MR. STEVENS: MrQ'Examiner, these facts

were pointed out in the application for this hearing. The

facts as regardihg the case’and the rehearing ana'the’&e”ndﬁd

"

there is no drainage underlyving these wells and a well ‘in

“particﬁiarlarea.

Liatie

“other case.

Aqas‘ls unronnv f_ble'

dccurred, that Gulf has

tion herein, whereby additional féservbir-ihfbfmation*is

avallable that was not avallable at the orlglnal hearlng,

€

TTG6f§é;r§ havé*bés ed since the’lnlt;at;fl,
’\
Much productlon h;story has occurred

of this action. ,Thé

ey i L IR I RN ST L S Py O A N 1S R T R
1ying Uils Liaci-wiiddii is-diredoveravle under the ruie or

appl;cant in that case to be drllled _Aé“g‘éonseQﬁence, tﬁgt

The appllcant hereln proposes to prove

that there is no damage to Gulf's correlatlve r1ghts since

o

in ‘the alternative, if ‘drainage has

Oor,

affected by ‘that drainage;

s o LT RS B A T N S i 3 et
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fact, has CQﬁnter-drained more than might have affected Gulf
otherwise.
For this reason, based on the new féété,;

which will be.presented at the hearing, we réquest the mo

MR, NUTTER: Now, what new facts are

" available, Mr. Stevens?
' MR. STEVENS: The new'fact5>a;e‘£he pro- .
duction history of the wells between the initial hearings .

showing, ih' effect, that there is no ‘draining; or,

~is drairing, counter-drairdge has been actomplished

'NUTTER: Have there heen new wells
: . & h ‘
drilled?

MK. STEVENS: o, sir.

MR, NUTTER: Just pro

all that'YOu“haVe‘——

more ‘easily determined,

\which drainage patterns can be

MR, NUTTER: Well now, the volumetric

available at the time of the first hearing but tha




SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R,

R X138 .
“Santa Fe, New Mée:ico.87501

Phone (505) 4537409 .
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. Pase

production decline estimates of reserves, and so forth, were’

not. Is that what you're sayings

_ the Ffact that he has estimates of reservés

MR. STEVENS: Were not, ves,

MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kastler?

S Y BV i i i

R X > T, PR L i X
Nk N e - ‘.\-vahlw e P

e p

S TR R MD - VASMmY TS < =
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that Gulffhas énd does point out tﬁat‘the_aﬁﬁiic"

‘been prevented from drilling. He could have drilled in am

orthodox location and recovered just praétiéally aémeCh!ré_

serves as he would at the unorthodox

location he is‘épﬁffi

"~ for.

ag to =-

first hearing?

reXtrapolated at the

time of the first hearing; certainly at

the time of the rehearing,

T

' Well, thegwell's’hééh‘tj

MR. NUTTER:

3

MR. KASTLER: Well, very well, T will

make an alternative nution here.

MR;"ﬁﬁTTER:, Let's hear your alt rnﬁi{k

motion, béfofeﬂyg'rule on the first motion.

MR. KASTﬁERf Our alternative motion is

B

that the Examiner take administrative notice of the record

AU S SR R
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt 1'Box 193-B

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

m_;

Phone' (505 - 4557409

]

I3
-

uAnd we'‘re g01ng to reserve rullng on your flrst motlon

"

e RS R AR T e

in the original case and the rehearing and the original ordh:

“and the modified order that have been previously entered‘in5l

Case 6213,

'MR. NUTTER:

We will adopt your sec&ﬁﬂfi

Ee~wilixeuke adiinisirdcive notice of all pre

v1ous cases 1nvolv1ng thlS appllcatlon and this same land

Ei

after we see what his ev1dence is and see whether 1t 13 in

fact ev1dence that was not avallable to hlm 1n 1978

MR, KASTLER: Thank You- In thatyQVéﬁé?

our witness in reserve, should he need to be put on w1ll be
Mr. Kalteyer.
“MR.

NUTTER: okay.

Mr,

‘STEVENS: Examlner, we would ob—

umlnlstratlve notlce, not th t we certal‘ly

 from éxaﬁiﬁiﬁgjahYWOfiit. We feel our

MR, NUTTER :

Well, we can't make G¢

MR. STEVENS: We accept that.
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'your name, residence, occupation, and relationship to the

“applicant?

T'm an en ineer for M '”iis"R;'Anyweil.

FBIR B fen) il g B i TR e - MRy e o Ry 2
e ey B TR T S e s L S

Poge. ? .

MR, NUTTER: -Will you proéeed: please?

i

MR, STEVENS: Yes, sir.

(Witnesses sworn.)

upon hls oath testlfled as follows, to~wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION.

BY MR. STEVENS:

Q. A1l right, Mr. Williams, would you:

Aﬁk. " I'm R.: M. W111Lams fxo

T e

: ‘ i
0 ' ‘HaVe*Y6ﬁ*previouély*testlfled before

Commission and had your qualifications accepted by them?

STEVENS: 'Mr. Examiner, are the wit-

ness' qualifications acceptable?

*

‘ 0; - State please, what the appllcant seeks
in this case, Mr. Williams.

A Yes. We seek apprbvalvbffan unoféﬁbddx

S - —— i
i ..
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location for the drilling of our Rio Com Well No. 2, to be

drilled 660 feet from the north line and 660 feet from the

£ o 2

west line of Section 29, Township 18 South, Range 25 East,

the Penasco Draw-Morrow Gas Pool, to be simultaneously dedi

L e A Y e e AR L 2a e i Bl L i W R L L e e s e o n 8 B L e R
- S Sl e A A i T bust - ek A e WAL L L Lo B O LYNS u e ke & & AL TN ~ g -ty tdkAhs B8Nl Wb

half of said Sectidn 29.

¢ referring to wh;{f@;s“iéénj@;xiéa as Ex-
hibit Number Ones, would you éﬁplain‘itflﬁlease?
A u | Yes. Eihibit ﬁumbéf One is a'landZEQB 
the -v'ic‘i"n’ityr of the a’(‘ppkfiﬁc"ation- . 'fhe vé:‘:o"po;‘sed 1ocat10nis )w

 iﬂdicatéd’by“thégbﬁéh“éiréle;"Tﬁé”Succeszul’EbrrdW”gas

dry or noncommercial Morrow tests in the area are indicated

by the blue dots, and the proposed gas spacing proration uni

“to'be simultaneocusly dedicateéd to our existing Kio No. 1
and the proposed well is colored yellow, being the north
of Section 29,

What would a standard location be in

north line, 1980 from the west, or 1980
1980 from the west. Or 660 from the north,

east. T oy
L Q. ) Reférriﬁgftd'What?has?been marked as Ex-

X

hibit Number Two, will you explaiﬁ‘tﬁat,}ﬁléaSe?

= i phe e D R T
Ve Wbl iy,

i «yfx%-;-.\»x!st-.a‘a‘-%%i*;&é’v;x;‘-’:x;.Zfswﬁ ‘




% | . A ~,” ) Eghibit_uum§g;lrwo is a tabulation of the
‘ offset operators to the applicant. | |
’ 0 Exhibit Number Three, please, sir?

4 - A EXhibit Number Three is a map to Shéii

'S a

_exact locations of the wells in the vicinity of the prog

B3-S R AN

'IOCatidn,‘ahd then at tHé bottom of the plat is a .calculat

nrﬁmncnﬂ

=

8l slogest ko tha* lo~ 1Cn;"1ﬁ SHOWS

% | 2640 feet from the Yates Pétrbleum'Company's‘No. 4;Fédéra1

o~ | "AB" in Section .30, and is 2952 feet from the Antweii No. 1 |

tate.

Fhone (505) €33-740
N
r
4

‘&% ' Generally COﬁid you :state that the well

is located@ near the center of the surrounding wells?

0 ' Referrlng then to Exhlblt Numbequou¥
’would you explaln that, please°
A - Exhlblt Number Four ‘is a structuregaag
in the v1c1n1ty of theilocatlon. It s contoured on ‘a Mof

anA - aehAt
ang sage

dip from the northwest to the southeast.

0 | Referring ‘to Exhibit' Number Five, u

you explain'it? - = -

A Exhibit Number Five is a net pay Is

map of the Morrow pay in this vicinity. It sh&hs £he‘é

v i i i ok g .
Tt 1 BRI i 13 ¥ s g

PS4 i ors 545 S ko s
s o T : . : ; SR T TR
e ‘ . v iy
i
.
.
4
,,
——— o L3 RSP
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of the pay: development, Morrow pay development; to be in the
viciniiy of our Penasco and Rio Well, the south half of Sec-

tion 20 and the north half of;Seétion 29, and a northwest

- +o southeast trend of that sand develon ment .

e DU you pian to rerer to this and the pre

vious exhlblt and the next exhlblt as a unit in subsequent i

mtestlmony-w:~wu“

A . Yes.

Q- Refer, then, 1f you w1ll to Exhihlt f:

>eoer Six and brlefly explaln it.

A Exhibit Number*SiX”ia a correlation sec-
tion, including féur of the wells-in
From the lefthand side to the right we show here the Yates

Petroleum Corporatlon Federal "AB" No. 4 Well in- Sectlon 30, ;

the gulx;w 11 Eddyk GK" State Well No. 1 in Sectlon 19

Morris Artweil Penasco No. 1 in Section 20, 'anaft’f’r’:e Morns :

Antweil No. 1 Rio‘Well‘in‘Seeéfen‘Zé.

what appears to be correlatlve sand member of the Morraw

tiOn.

o Referringfthenbto-EXhinl
woﬁfa*ydqgexplain that, please?‘ =

LY Exhlblt Number Seven. 1s the productlo

performance that - that has been experlenced in the well




Santa Fe; Nuw Mexico 87501
Phone (105) 455-7409
sald
i

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. .
Rt. Y'Box 193-B

”

190

'State "GK" 2, both those wells Qre‘located in Section 19,

" recovered 444,846,000,

,,’;,

633,951,000 feet of gas.

'iéu';l*nbticgfﬁhe;Apri;;p;oaﬁctiqn figuiégé\fhg: 
~was still producing over 100-million feet of gas'a.mcﬁiﬁg
the Rio Well approx1mate1y 6~m11110n a month the Gulf .

'No. 1 3-m11110n a monthf Gulf "GK" No. 2, vallllon a

“the Antweil Rio No. 1 Well, the Gulf State

"GK* 1, the Gulf

“{he Im'i';‘weil‘ Périasc“dﬁell n;
recovered 3,905,421,000 cubic feet of gas. These figures
are in Mcfs.

The Rio -- Antweil No. l'ﬁio‘ﬁbllfﬁis
| The Gulf "G" State Well has recovered |

... . The Gulf "GK" 2 Well, 724, 946, o““

'And the Vates Federal "AB" 4:nas{”"
1,432,568,000 feet of gas.

ThlS is, submltt“d to show the produ:

yerforr ce and also- cne present proauctlflty ‘of tnese

and, the Yates Federal Well, apétdximétély Zs#million'ai
It would appear tyat the Yates well Was‘rgcently»put énf

. Lot . . Moy
compressor there in January of 1980,

i
AR i ik 0

e bt R Pt S F



T 1ine
a comparison of this production data and the indicated re-

- o b wain i o T B b )
coverias we've had to 3ake of

. ture map, whlch was Exhihit Four, and I thihk it's*quite

apparent that there's no relatlonshlp between the structuze”

Alsb,‘if we compare the preéeefionbd5£;l

to the Isopach map, Exhlblt Five, why, the Isopach map fair

well deflnes the area where successful’ wells have been abf

'to be- completed there's no exact relatlonshlp botween ‘the .

Isopach flgures that have been plcked from the log ana1y51s

State~N6; 1 has an iﬁdicéﬁéaﬁiskfeét;fwj“f

prox1mately the'same. The Yates Well has actually a llttle

Ny

.

<

less: however, the Yates Well has reCOvered over tw;ce as

much gas.
,AlsbithE"same@éém@éfisghiis?apparex

comparlng the Antwe11 Penasco Well and the Antwell Rlo wel

;approx1mately the same 1nd1cated pay The Penasco Well

“recovered nearly ten tlmes the volume of gas.

So the net pay indicated from the logs

has not been a good 1nd1¢ato: of the ambﬂnt_ofeges'that

be expected to be recovered from these“wells,

St ey ; i u :
T e A iy iy s R




- ' Vo 1ook alen at the comparative
2 | data to the correlation section,” Exhibit Number Six.
9 3 there again Yates Federal "AB" 4kand“the Gulf "GK““Stétejﬁef
i 4 1. Looklng at the correlatlon sectlon Gulf we11 has a
~ JRCRPEI I S i 5, z 2a )
’p ‘of the 1og, berexpected to recover more gas, butllt

di67 not recover half the gas that the Yates Well w1th the

\

8 poorer 100k1ng section was able to recover.

‘? _the‘Antwell Penasco and Antweil Rio Wells, ”hese sections,‘

when

_we orlglnally drilled the wells we thought that they

; ‘r\c."‘ Lhiey-wese -iden cu.*:ar',- anG on tie "‘.L_o_gsg

13 véfy“idéﬁfical; The préduction performance shows them to be
“ SR ‘ ‘ )
.-l guite different. Co
. The Penasco Well has‘recovered'neérly”
" -bllllon feet of gas; st111 making 100—m11110n a month"has gy
‘.!7‘ a flowrng tublng pressure of 1050 pounds.
¥m,
19-;
. 'compressor and has a flowrng tubLng pressure "of 60 pounds,»
e - So I thinkfwe can see that the normalt
2 0 - :
s ;geologxc data, structure, ‘the net pay Isopach the log‘&atﬁ
3 o
T do not represent what can be expected to be recovered at
24
h ‘glven 1ocatlon or froém any well that has’ been drllled, and
5 v " .

actually ‘there are -- is another contrOlling faétor that-

po :
Ll R A b it A e VNN
g S e TN T WA T SN g
i R N . 2 AT vy R A W

/

"e“s%;‘r‘ s e
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- determining the regotery or actuallyvdététmigfég}tﬁéiaﬁaii—k
able drainage area for any of these wells that have been
drilled in this reéervoir. We feel that this is partzcularly
obv1ous by coméarlng our Penasco and Rio Well. The Rlo’ﬁa

‘With"some pérméabiiity restridtiOn, _permeability ba:fiér,“

The Gulf Well, where,the Gulf "GK"
Well, where it has obviously drained a larger area than the--
than our Rio Well, is.still a restricted area, and now is a

aéprbadhing“déﬁletion and has recovered -- with recovery of

about 633-m w5.01'1 feet of gas.

'SoathiS'permeability factor appea:aito~
be ééhtrﬁilinQVindthe recoveries, is what prompted us to s
V?thé;ée’aﬁfapbliéatibhmfér an addificﬁal*wéll‘énitﬁ{s¥praratx
unlt, ‘and in seeking to drlll an addltlonal well, we would

seek to drlll at what we’ would congider the most advantag‘,

pos‘tvioﬁ”td‘pei'iﬁit us to recéve’r"the gas ‘that's -- that we

,B:':

e

“éfill,r— we'feel remalns on oﬁr 320~acre nroraf;nn nn1+

;;has-ﬁdt‘been recovered.
g So we sought. the location 660 feet from

the north line, 660 feet from the west line 1n an attempt

be as far away ‘from our No. 1. Rlo Well and av01d that perme
ability restriction, permeability barrier, that's deidusly
limiting its -~ its drainage area and ‘recovery.

B S .
Rl MR P TR A T T e b n

LSl L S
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Page 17
o . ‘ MR. STEVENG: We have two other exhibits
that might be worth introducing, Mr. Exéminer.

Q _ Referrlng then to Exhibits Numbers Elght

and Nine, would you explaln them, Mr. W1111ams°

i A e e e A e o AR L PO ST SNSRI PRt oY SO
Fos LS LGOS aic uua.vu.;aua.uua (O re-y

5;”,a£§fhage.f- app&fénf%df&fﬁégefaréa?6fsafaéﬁSEéﬁcfjthégé,ﬁéiis

e

o |

"
12

13

18

17

T T L T ko L P I o e e
that we believe are significant to this cOnsideretion.

able ‘for the wéIl, a recovery factor of 10,350;00b“feet of
gas per acre was determined using an 80 percent recovery

factor.

If we consider an ultimate recovery of

Clllb
on the 633-million feet of gas the well has p:esently.re—

covered, this would éive us a dréiﬁage area of 62.8 acres.

have’a radius Of drainage of 933 foot. Point that 933 fedt
out in comparison to éur requestid location, which is 2952
'feet from fhis well,

_So we do not feel gﬁétfthere would'beﬂl

interference created between this location, this well, angd.

‘our proposed location.

Also, example of why we seek this locat

e e N
BN e U e e e .

N A R B i A e R u D ¥ R i 3 St b gl

ST B s i B L s S R B ey G B AR i

this well Of 650 Mcf -- 650,000 Mcf,. or 650-million, based

Thé first, the estimated radius of drain-
age for the Gulf “GK" State No. 1 Well, u51ng the thlckness,.

por051ty flgures, downhole pressure flgures, that were avail<

If that is assumed to be a circular drainage éréa, it would
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radius of drainage from our Number 1 Rio Well, the same type

Ve nn e lawm awan il itk rrartTA WMdven momea D d el

owner: that_we have not: been afforded the opportunity‘tO're—

- the two wells. - o B

‘well has drained somewhere in the order of 933-foot radius,

.e:well 2952 feet away. From Fhat location

'fect thelr dralnage, thelr recovery or certalnly not their

RN Fei

N
1

on the 320-acre proration unit, Exuiibii Nine, Uie esliilaled
calculations have been made. The apparent drainage area has

been éalehlatéd to be 25.1 acres. If this is assumed to be

[ .
AN LN

- —— = e - ————y - e mewm # o WA e AN WA Al e W e W e e e W

our, contentlon is thatvthere‘isféén ide;

able gas reserves on our lease, on the lease of our mlneral

cover, and this is why we seek the application for the unori

dox location and simultaneous dedication of this acreage ‘to

. .
‘Qvﬁf o is it ‘your " con51deratlon then, that th1 U

g
|

production infofmation~aVailablernqw;'wﬁich was not availabile
prev1eus1y, is sufficient to show tﬂat Gulf's correlative
ri@iﬁ:"s‘ wou.LQnOtDe :a‘ff'e'ctéd by’ thie ‘applicationy

A . | | Yes, I thlnk the productlo hlstory and
the productlon data say, as the ‘Gulf Statek"GK" Well,,"GK"
No. 1 Well, in particular,’indicateS‘the well to'be at*or
near:depietioﬁjana»regarﬁleeS*of thgélimits of aceﬁfac§76f

this radius of drainage calculation that is made, if the

lote.

s not going to -

|.-.

ﬂltimate recovery, which they have practically in hand,

o Mr, Williams, in the alternative, if one

e A A Ry T
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makes the presumption that there is greater drainage than

you calculate here, what would be the effect on Gulf's cor-

FantiAn deibhakl

‘then it would appear at thls p01nt that Gulf has had the :

sl SO SR 4

‘best of it in tna'"tney've‘naa two'¥¥ a”two’yedx iad staii

by the results of the previous hearirigs that were held in
this case.

o Wouldﬁthis ceﬁStiEUte, if there were

“drainage, would tﬁié»ﬂonst tute a term ‘ealled connter— }n,

Yes, it would.

R s P B S LT TS R R P
nas, ML, willlaiud,: VL UL .LJ..I..LAAB Ciia S ..C.....‘ th::':

years. What was your'reason“fbr‘nOt so ddiné?
A V our alternatlves of drllllng ‘the well

wlth the 511ght penalty ‘factors that - that resulted from

‘;i;theklast hearlnq, or‘drilllnq ‘the werl at a standard locaéi
’we'dld not consider either of thgse,alternatives to offer |
'us:safficieht edondmicibenéfit to compénsate for the risk
'_aaffafiiiihéian adaitibhal'ﬁdirow;ﬁell;“-Wejfeei;tﬁat"théieei
two risk fadtors'teebetcoﬁeiaetedaih this, One;‘fﬁe
“;iSk of enéduntering a lfmited drainage'area or a cdméléte?%

i

say;'permeabiiitytbarrier}‘as has beetn exhibited to exist b
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our No. 1 Rio Well. Or, if the other contention is held that
? | lheie is comsdiderablc ai ‘ainage in‘LHEJaiea,“Lhén”Qe at any
3 location in the northwest guarter of Section 29, might well
4 encounter the:'depleted reservoir pressure and limited reco
5 and both these factors we feel pose ‘consideérabla risk am -
6 | drilling in this area, and to justify the drllllng we feel
‘ﬁzf.‘ 5‘"‘~'<:'---~-v-"v?~th:“;""""ol:. o Ox’ ;uoatton, Eﬁé*ﬁh;
8 || orthodox location without penalty, to afford us the oppor—
o tuhity to recover the gas that we consider is ieft in the.
° northeast -- northwest quarter of Section 29 under our lease.
) 0. Has this order prev1ously‘entered in
12 T I T e e
Ty this-area giving a penalty to any ! onosed we'l "OL Mlgnt
: drill, resulted in your opinion, in damage to.Antweil's cor-
relative rights?
% s U e i S
. A ) Well, we feel it has-bocausé ii prevented
16 B
: us from -- from drilling the well that we originally wanted
17 N R
+ff “to drill two years 'ago.
18 ' B T T T B e e Ry
h @ . Do you have any‘other StatementSPred
19
gardlng these exhlblts or other statements regardlng thls‘
200 B
L 'Ca‘se“,_‘Mr. Will’_i;a'lms‘, at thls tlme'>
2 ' : :
. A N0pe.
2 "
L 0 Were Exhlblts One through Nine prepared
i by you or under your d:l.rectlon'>
24 s - s
~,“'/ A kYes,’they_were.
% e S AT LD R,
o 'MR. STEVENS: We tender these exhibits,

SRR R e
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-
J _? Mr. Examiner, and hdve no further questiidne at this tima,
| 2 MR, NUTTER: Antweil Exhibits One t
3 | Nine will be admitted in evidence.
4 Are there any questions of Mr. Wilii
5 MR. KASTLER: Yes, Mr. Examiner.
6 3
7 " CROSS ‘EXAMINATTON .
B3 LY
) : Y ’
8 | BY MR. KASTLER:
9 Q Mr. Williams, what new evidence do you:
g e b . o e
o = ' i have now to show where the barrier is around Rio Com No. 1
O &g
g38: M| weil
: 5 SE¥
B &EE 1 | e s o
3z SRS : < B “We have 'no new e nce-to show wix
> BE5 '
S A 1
3 & | barrier is.
< :
. B w ‘
‘ - 0 . Well, you seem to have come up w1th ,
15 ' i |
new ev1dence, or proclalmed new ev1dence as to the fact
b is a barrler somewhere betwe‘é‘n Gulf s "GK" No 1 and the Rioc
7
- Com Well No. 1..
18 ' B N R G R
A i~I‘thInk'ﬁheﬂnr06uvtlon hlstory*thatw—-_
19
two calculatlons, Exhxblt Number Elght and Ekhlblt Number
21 it R
Nine, show that the Gulf “GK" State No. 1 Well and our No.fl'
2! b
. Rlo Well have experlenced 11m1ted areas of drulnaoe, and
2 ‘ ‘ o
: and experienced deﬁletion; So I‘thihk this'is ample indi-
- ,
catlon of some “sort of permeablllty or barrler or barrler ‘
i - oo ' ‘
‘ to the effectlve dralnage of 'these’ﬁells.k
"'f%ﬁw;%mm fari g RN i SETRGN N ) o
v SN N L
] .
' e s m( ABEG i
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'Penasco Well, but to -

" moving towards;ghevg%.“l Rio Well, and wﬁiéh‘has'experieﬁcéa

'aécéﬁtaﬁle:levéis@eitss -=‘we wb@id’ﬁféféfﬁtp be’ & ;farzauav

. another?

Poge 22

0 ‘weil, with this new evidence, wouldn't
'ygu calculate that a well drilled 1920 feet froii the west

11ne and 660 from the north line of Section 29 would estab

_a better drainage pattern, dra*nage area, because of,”“

proximity to thef?eﬂasco No. 1 Well- than would the well you

Well, I think that's a two-way sword as’

;- , S T L R R
we see it. We'd love t¢ have another well like our No,

to move in that direction, we're a

very llmlted dlu
‘a 50—50 sltuatlon,

a better location.

ftdﬁ'the'Nd. 1 Rio Well as we éan.

@ - If it was a 50-50 r-

S , ;‘ He, oBﬁibﬁsiy,chn:iaér5£ﬁe*}isk:

: tw,z_o, years ago. We could have drilled it any bin

to. :

L Q. And you don 't really meén it's a 50—5 

pr§pos;t10n; the draln“ge patterns) do you - -
S g I'don‘t ——: | "

5

o - drili ng a well at one location over

- e PEOtE 7] .
fia LR T Ak o
. i
1) E
‘
RSN
ix ¥ el }
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A - With the data we have and realizing that
both these wells indicate, or are looking only at a small

sample of the reservoir, w

’Q ‘'Well then you find yourself b@tveen a.

rock and a hard place but actually, you're not prevented

, we feel that we're econoﬁicéily’prevented.

I see. What other calculations have you«
made aboutvthe dralnage éreas in- your‘Antwell Penasco No.~1f
Well? |

A ‘ I'héVe nbt'made 6he,~
Q . ’Why 'w‘bﬁiah'tcydu have madef.hat?
B Ifdfdn*c thlnk lt s;: t,

could ‘be made easy enough

0. o Have.you made one for Yatés’Feaefal”#_

Yeah, 1 aid,

And what dld you ‘come: up with there°

R i "Jw‘-nﬁrt«'r‘ »k"é’ﬁk}.-'r«ix SRS D vv;
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| questionable assumption, but it would inaicate 1467 fee’t

eare much less than 320 acres.

_tStevens earller that you thougnt that, if anythlng, it wo

'not to us, that —ntthat lf the resexvo;r can -- the polnt 5 =

‘thlnk;’Mrg‘SteVens'and*myself«we:e mgk;ﬁg’thrcugh*aéquest_

they're going to recover 1.5 billion feet of gas, which is

' reasonable, 1 tnink, would indicate 155 acres ot drainage

with a drainage radius, assuming thet was round, which is

=]

That s the Yates Federal 'AB' No. 4’

A Yes,

ClIOW aiy aCieszt

o

" A 155 acres, and 1467 radius.

[N Do you believe the propdsed new well at

the now unorthodox location could draln an area as large as'
'320'acreS?

A Lﬁb, not from the experzence of the ave

well that we 've seen in the area, T think the dralnage patr

ftérns~thét*thése wells are exhibiting,'the”dfai§€§e>pattéfﬁﬁ

'g ' You have repl;ed to a questlon from Hr,

correct?

L I don't ~-

0 . That was earlier ‘in your teStimbny@ The

term counter’dralnage“ was brought up‘

VA : That‘s r;ght that was: applled tc.Ga £,
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" the Gulf lease --

“in any sehée”in‘an‘ﬁnoithodox\locatioﬁ,*is itz

or 25 acres, wh;ch you’te

‘?5;fr6m 320 and Ybukcome‘oﬁt‘wfth'2§5:

and answer, was the p01nt that -- was that 1f the reservoir,;

conditlons, the permeablllty, the porosity, conditions are

such that drainage could occur between the "GK" 1, Gulf "GK"
L'ell and our proposed location, tand our contention is &

~ the reserv01r condltlons do nct permlt this, that xf the g

conditions were such that’ drainage could occur, the couh

Q Whioh means what?
A The flow from -- from odr iease‘towaréé
0 ." Dréiﬁiﬁ@jaéross leese'lines;
- -- would certainly have been well establ
hY}Gﬁif‘s;two-years of production beforerﬁe':e-prdﬁbsih§5
drill this 1ocat10n.

o . Gulf‘s well is not 51tuated or 1ooatea i

D
.

ifio‘Comlﬁo;~l5is only drainin

“1fled qufte some tlme 'ioﬂsi

much productlve acreage is left under the north half ‘of seﬂh
tion 297 o

A | It depends, of course, on what type of
dralnage areav—— pattern that you choose to select. If‘y

sulect a circular pattern\df 25 acres, then you just subtr

RN et gV el T e b SRR AT S e B
. + O R NEEE - G ba L B ';“a'&’é*.lr’?-i_‘,—'ﬁ"‘;f",“";_t'
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13

18

17

18

0

@ % If awéll were drilled at the prop

- of Sectionfig?

o Yes, gk
o I
MR. NUTTER: That would be 295 regardless

of the pattern, wouldn't it, Mr. Williams?
A The pattern doesn't necessarily have to

o circular and -~ . -

‘A could wells extended off ‘that proratid

unit if it wasn't circular.

‘MR, NUTTER: It would have to be awful

) narrow to reach the 1980 feet.

i

sould 'have exrended to the
you knew,ktﬁis‘is a possibility. | |

But assﬁﬁiﬁg‘tﬁat éﬁis is rbﬁna;7or nv““”
round then”’ you d have 295 acres is apparently undrained by
that well, and thlS ig wha+ ‘we: seek +Aa hn._'a? ant n :

to recover, a portion Of“that.

‘

A I don't understand your question,

¢ Ifa well"wéreﬂdiiiiéd atfﬁhé

locatxon, what would be the anproxlmate radxus of draznage

of that well?

A ‘We have no way of telling, This was

A g e KA Y N e S 45 Rt O ST
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Page 27
! ‘of the points were were trvina +n makn hu auy t“:tzzcny;4that‘ﬂ
2 the geologic data that we’ve'seen, the structure, the net pay
3 Isopach or the net pay selections from the logs, are not. an
4 || indication of,or a controlllng factor, in the dralnage area.
5
6
S
I I
8 0 Well, I'm told I must read the questién
® | again,
10 - P e
MR. KALTEYER: No, no.
"y 0 .. A1l right. »I.f’.faf‘;ﬁiéil_:w'as: drilled at the
Col ‘ :
12‘” proposed locatlon, what would be the approx1mate radlus of
e ’drainageilf the well would draln the eastern edge of" the nort!
" ’ : |
half of Section 297
R S R TE T S B T
the north half?
17 ‘ : ’
Q ' Well, you're trying to. draln all of the
18
. ‘acreage under your lease, are ‘you not°
19 . ~ , : R R
o B “Well;*ﬁll that'we“feelrxsfdralnable, 2/
20 , » ‘ - , O T I
feel that the Rio No. 1 has established that there is“SQme .
21 :
permeablllty barrler in there and that there is- probably
2
| some of lt that S ur 1drainab1§, =
-5 - @1_"';d.n; e . AR e
' MR, KALTEYER: Let me take hold of it
2 . ' . e T : g
just a second, if I may. . g
MR. NUTTER: You 're going. to try to ex~
]



o - R S S e T
| 1 | plain the question, is that it?
2 MR. KALTEYER: Yes,
3, MR, NUTTER: Okay.
4 MR, KALTEYER: All it says is, if you
,.5; ’drllled at _your proposed locatlon and you . are go:,n\x,fto drain
° " to the eastern edge of your proration un:Lt what is that dis-’
S 74 tance? &
8 A . oh.
9 MR. KALTEYER: If you wére_*goin'g to drain
.}‘5 5 10| o the edge of it, that's all it says.
S ifs n. A ‘Okay, well, that would be -- that would
megg R o pe 2640 1ess 660, is that what e outre trving €5 say?
g i 3 MR. KALTEYER: Yes, right, ‘
B A oh, what is that?
: _ ‘5 , . MR, NUTTER,; - %2@0’.;1955“6“6’0;"
1 A, Yeah, less 660,
" ‘MR, STEVENS: 4800 and something.
. A 1620,
) " 'Yes, well, our proposed locatJ.on is 462
» 'feet from the eastern boundary of the 320 <acre proratlon
' unity I would not anticipate in any way th’at a well could .
2
o be expected to draln an a;rea of that" magn:.tude .from the.
RPESY
' productz.on luﬂtory we obtalned from the majorlty of the wells
2 :
o in thxs f;eld
5 : L i IS TORATRI G i
‘ , Q Well, now, you've testified’more or less
o # ol s RS B S R S e M A R AT T T . T L \’535«?@-—#&-@-
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“data shows; ‘thet the, say, our No. 1 Penasco and our No, 1

wouldn't you say that the reservoir situation you would en-"
counter at your proposed locatlon would be almost a’ V1rgin‘

_ reservoir pressure?
will be,

“that this could darain as’much.as 4620 atres.*K;

PR

i PN T T ANt e B3k e e TS Bl R e 5 ;
_War,qm:h”w SO AR g 2 AR e e e s s st it e ) . SR e g AR i e
S ; E

tilat your -~ the area between these wells is not necessarily
in communication because each well has a separate drainage
area, 1is that correct?

A Thzs is what we feel that the - that thB

Rio Wells are not”in~the,sameﬁreseryoir.

A They re in separate reservoirs, There‘s

some barrier, permeabllxty barrler between them - We thlnk

B ' We think it could wei;’be‘end‘weihopel}t

o - Yet you won't take an oath to ‘the effécti

A “ No,
¥y Feet, 4620 feet,

A No, definitely not. The welléﬁingtﬁé




Phone (105) 4551409 -

it

*fe ervolr ha 3 % pvhﬂh +ted Fhat fhaf—'s nng¢1h‘la. +ba‘:

ductlon hlstory of those wells.

’”\

Q T Well, ha‘ve you checked -- we will put on

evzdence later to the dralnage pattern of the. Penasco But .

if you were to hypothetically assume that the Penasco would

draln 455 acres. which our-

POSSIBIV dvnect &5 cncotnles such a well in your Rio Com No.

2, your proposed well befe?

a ~ No. I don't think so. You're saying

2 455 acres. That evidence has been‘

;“‘l‘ “.’

"3uced;”iﬁéiaehtally, in a prev1ous hearlng 1n th;s case,

- - I don't think that's been 1ntroduced at
A.

:all but okay, ‘asstuming that we wo\1d

that's really(aﬁ exception,

% e

A " The well undoubtedly an: excelient well,_
wﬁicbfwevadmit,that.: Wa don't expect that you" could antici-
pate another well of that -~ of that magnltude.f we would
thlnk that more of an average well for the reservoir would,l
encountered and that the dralnage area would be llm;ted
much less than 320 acres, because that's been the pattern
through the field. How much there s no way of say1ng

When you start talklng about two wells,’

11ke ‘the Penasco and thls proposed locatlon, both hav;ng, say

¥

BRI A A




- e - ’m

N

45" acres of drainage area, then you obviously have a con-

"fllct.

Qu ' Yes,

A

Between those wells, and a secc:\d well

-
-

e

o
<

qu the edge of that dralnage area is establlshed towards the
%r'; 10 ‘Penasco Well.[ To change that and recapture that, a secoad
| ;;gg  711 ‘ :well is’ at ‘consz.derable dlsadvantaae.. |
ig;g e Q S TE T understand you correctly, what you_
gagg\ '1"3F' saying is that the dralnage area transcends lease lines.

”dJ.ffJ.cult time even extendmg ‘to ‘the 1ease 1ines, or prorax

cannot establ:.sh that kxnd of drainage area.

i
4

Yes,

L&
A

Six,:q R _ SRR s EERRE R

If ‘the Penasco has actually ,esi:abii"sbed,

that type of drainage area, then the pressure gradzent fm

*

Yes, theré's not,hing we can do to gp‘r_'e'

That f s correct,

If they extend to them, - .

g Ye’s, if {:hey extend ~-

Q
A The cvi cnce thit we've intrdduced"se

has 1nd:|.cated that the manrlty of these wells are having a

u:ut lmes.
Q. You wouldn‘t er.ll your RJ.o Com No. 2
you expected to get the same completion that you got - o;

the sajm‘e de‘liverability : ‘that you've ’éxpe’riehcéd'"in’ the P.’io‘

T e e i B
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S Frm a—ga.f_..... t ﬂ?

‘f‘down to. the bank and gett:.ng some interest.

volved of gettlng a worse well.
_ than our Rioc 1 Well to justify drilling a well,

“transcends your lease line.

“any of the other wells in the area.

»f? o . Do you agree with.thx ﬁtatéménta 'Tﬁé
>?f Mr. Antwell should be entltled to a reasonable opportunltyf
?1 to xecover the reserves under his lease?
i RV A © Yeah, I think Ehat's~statutofy.f
. MR, KASTLER: That's all.
| e ‘MR, i\IﬁT’I‘Eﬁﬁ “ Are tﬁere any other quest.
L of Mr ﬁfilflivams? He may be excused,
Wawnam;\,,”m%,ﬂv”aw e it i e i s

Page : 32
No .i, wo'uld you?
A o TOu liave to be caro'tul how ‘you s'a'y‘»thét;
Q How would you:'state it?
A If you gave me a guarantee :f}:_hat I'a get

Rlowell,

thén“iﬁat“Wbﬁla“bé like goi

It w ui" be a
low .Lnterest - RJ.O 1 Well would be economic, but barely ..,
omic. We wouldn't intentionally drill iinder the gene'fal

Morrow risk factor conslderatlons- we wouldn't 1ntentlona11

drz.ll to get a well of that qual:.ty, because of the' risks in-

The potential, we feel,has to be better .

o  That's coming from a drainage area whi

‘We don't believe

that‘s correct, necessarlly, but we don’ t ‘feél that it ‘affe

A ‘ 'Iféfaﬁ*t*séy'that.

Vi te R TRTRLd i s i M i
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not ‘going to know until I read ‘the trahscript, so I'm not

‘going to make any ruling today. It will come out in the

“Mr. Kalteyer shouid take the stand.

being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon '

‘oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

Engineer, Southwest District, of Gulf Oil Corporation, hawe

7 Did you have anything else, Mr. Stevens?
MR. STEVENS: No, sir.

i o MR.NU'I"J‘F‘P~ o Y S -Ké'ei!é»ler—_.udq »yf_sﬁv have 2
witness?
Mﬁ. KASTLER: I would request a ruling
my first initial motion as to dismiss because of 2
| | . MR. NUTTER: Well, I don't know 1f it
yet;otfnot; | \
MR. KASTLER: All right.

MR, NUTTER: As a matter of fact, I'm

order.
So we'll go ahead ahd‘hear'the‘éasé.‘
'MR. KASTLER: Allyfight.v'in:that[casé) 

w30V {/

i)

CHARLES F. KALTEYER

£

- “DIRECT EXAMINATION

Q- Mr, Charles F. Kalteyer, as Chief Prora

T i ik o o i it




B e e e e e v Fu e

you«previously appeared»qg@wpgs;ified\before the New Mexicd

OCD, and been accepted as an expert witness?

. PR
€y A
21X nave,

v
o B .

i VeAae
. Py

- R
&3 - g

MR, KASTLER: Are the witness' qualifi,

¢ | tions acceptable?
cell B i el

i DR | ) MR, nnmmwn- Yes, théy Are.

Q Mr. Kalteyer, have you prepared for thi:

hearing an Exhibiﬁ'NumberkOhe?

A Yes, sir, I have.
nil S Q ' Would you please make reference to Exhibi_

-

2 | Number One, explain what it is -and what it shcws thatspér

I

Phonc (305) 4147409

13 || nent to the issue?

SALLY W, BOYD, CS.8,
Rt Box 193-B
Sants Fe, Mew Merico 87501

A ‘All right, Gulf's Exhibit Number One is'

"4 plat of the area, showing the proposed iocation in yeliow

of the Rio 2, and shows the producing wells in the immediate

17 area in pink or red.

0 Would you now refer to what you have

pertlnent ‘to this hear1ng7

2 - A Gulf's Exhibit Number Two is the pro-

8

duction data Sheét*forfthe’PéﬁaSCQ Draw Nor*ow Pool walle.




n"

“April 1 of 3.83 Bcf, and és of June 1,

= 10
Q -

. Q>‘§§ s
5.;.\52; on

% 289

_ . .. IV SRR
) WMazg W

. »J";eégs' o
=4 4 .

>3 @

and asecgkqﬁne‘l .64,
 '30 ‘and - 73 as of 6- 1~30
'iOrbwere?ybu”thfeu§h°
»:'last "pag‘ei'are the Lincoln _S‘t“ate‘ Com No. 1, Mesa's well in’i’

'thelr Rlo ‘State No. 1 and 2 in Section 36, whlch are prcbf‘

Page __35

the most part, two cum figures for each of the wells.

The -- by looking to the second page you

can see the cums at the loweY portion of the page of the
1

Yates Federal "AB" 4, cum as of April 1,°'80,

Bef as of April 1, '80, and 1.39 Bcf as of 6-1-80.

The Antweil Penasco No.

1 has a cum as of

4Q63yBcf.

" The Rlo ‘Com No. 1 shows approxlmately

.46 Bcf as of Apr11 1, ‘80,

P

and .47 Bcf as of 6—1*80.

The Bennett ana'Ryan‘Wellkhas not been

B S s : o
of significance to the hear;ng, but lt is carrled 1n the
117 Bcf

4a L ]

‘The Gulf VGK" No. 1 as of April 1, .63 Be:

apprbximetely.

And the "cK" 2,

.71 Bef as of April 1,

0 Have‘yoqureﬁered an Exhibit ﬁumbe;‘Three,

Beg your pardon.

A The other wells that are llsted on the

Sect1on 24, whlch,ls pretty much out of the plcture, and

in a new or in a separate pool ‘and the’ Yates ScOut‘“EH":4,

whlch apparently ‘has just been olaced on productlon, and the

Scout "JM" Just placed on productlon.

0 i A X 5 s e gk S i S e L b b e e T
GO A S B AR et Fone bl N R e e i A S ey pad
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Page 6 '
1 0 ‘ Are you now ready to testify you prepared g
2 | an Exhibit Number Three and what i+ ého{.n_:? -
3 “A . Gulf's Exhibit Number Three is a plat of g
4 the north hailf of Section 29, which is the proratlon Lnlt as~- i -
5 éigned.to”the'niolcom. !
¢ On it we have indicated thé'four’areag ofo
7 || standaxd 34 standard‘iocations that can be;drilled, or . I
| , ; g
s I orthodox locations can be drilled. ’ | |
, 9 | “The No. 1 Well is drilled at a standaiié ;
1 || locatiocn 660 from the south and 1980 from the eabt of ‘the
M | north half of Section 29, ‘
12 “The -- we have made a calculaticn of the
13 | drainage area of thefﬂ“iii‘o‘ Com No. 1 and it falls :r?‘i:g‘l‘it‘ in line
" w1th the data that was presented by Mr. Williams, Wéfh&ﬁe
% 1ndlcated approximately 24 acres dra;nage, and Ln ‘order to
?§ : encompass'24 acres in a radxal fashxon, wetwoﬁldfcome_up w?fﬁ
17 577 -- a 577 foot raaius, and the red circle there would in- |
dicate ti;eﬁ épproxi’lﬁate o_i‘vrculair area ‘Vof.“ia, 24—acreytdraih"a’§e
19 ?éttern._- | : |
@ ] on thls plat we' ve also 1ndlcated the
2{? “distances frqm the Rio Com 1 to other areas; the remote areas
2 that would st111 glve orthodox locations,
jfzi AQV , What conclu51ons are . you able‘to ataw
T referring now to Exhibit Number Three? | :
> A It would indicate that ‘there are ample
T TR o C S S NN . - B ; " i
-




o | T
) A
areas for them to drill at standard locations, or orthodox
2 loeetionsJ and-still avoid what area, the limited area, that
; 3 | the Rio Com appears to be draining. They are reouGSting"Ehat”g
4 they drill some 2952 feet away from the No. 1, when its pfc-
5 || bable radius of drainage to its permeability barrier is only
8 | 577 feet.
7 g In your opinion would the drilling &Ea
aﬂ well at an orthodox location provide as much gas under this
8 L o l lease of Morris: _Antweil ‘as’ would drllllnq at: another locat10
4
7] 3 10 the locatlon they have proposed, which is in the unoxthodox
© &g .
cmp¥ 1 .
E‘agﬁ location?
ol 5.
-~ B w i TR S e R
LA g sEy K A The chances ‘are still 'good that they
-1
N i 13 iniie , o T O S .
‘g' g - 3 woﬁld‘rebover more reserves from one of the standard location
g “
than the unorthodox locatlon that they have proposed » They
i '
have no criteria as to -- elther in their exhlblts on Is pach
e 'or any dellneatlon of a barrler, sO. they may st111 recover
17 L . - . . . Ll o L i
.|| more reserves from'a standard location, or regular location,’
e fl ~ e
. than they would at the unorthodox locatiothhey propose.
19 ~ .
o 0 ' Would the drlliing of a well at the pro—_
20_ ‘ : : o
'posed unorthodox location provide -~ or protect correlative
21 o RO '
‘ rights in the fieldr
: -2 g el e e R
o . A I don't believe it would., It wouldn't
qij} “‘protect ours necessarily.
Q By what do you reason -- by what reason
do you draw that conclusion? '
- e o~ - - “‘ ’




Page 38
o~ : - ) ;
‘ 1 A Well, I would like to comment on the cal-
2 culations I've made on some other wells within the fieid, as
3 || far as the areal extent of their possible drainage.
4 . as 1 s4id, the Rio Com, based on its pro-
5 ‘Aduotion,"we've‘estimatea 24 acres of drainage.
6 The "AB" Féderal 4, we've estimated 118
e o) i :
‘e acres..
8 " ~ The "GK" 1, we've estimated 52 acres.
9 . _ And the "GK" 2, we've estimated 67 acres
pr] = L1 , And the Penasco 1 we've 1nd1cated -~ ok lv;
d S o ,“ R :
g ggg Wl culated 455 acres.
> 239
855@ g2l A e
ST B |
34§ B up with 577 feet for the Rio Com; for the "AB" Federal 4,
]
“" 1279 feet, for the "GK" 1, 849 . the "GK" 2, 963; andfox"the _
ST | (AN e
] 3 'renasco, ‘Zo12- Ieet. &
& L ¥R, NUTTER: How many acres were you at- g
1?-"trlbutlng to the "GK" 1, Mr. Kaltef
bd A 52 acres,
4 R, NUTTER: And 67 to the No, 2, ‘correct;
2 A e VYe's, sir,
21 - SR ,
MR, NUTTER: Okay,
nv . T~ ‘ ot ..n-- -.vec'.'-r.:)i.‘»?..-.
SR '-g el Wculé~you “‘""1u~tnat"1”a wvelil were to
al _ , .
- be permltted at the unorthodox 1ocatlon proposed that there
%
should be a oenalty factor’ 1mbosed to protect correlative
LB
” -rights?
M%Q-IMM‘Z;‘W% Sk G " p . e .
. : -




1 A R Yes, sir. I wonla. o
2 0. Would you care to name what penalty factor,
2 shoulid be imposed?

4 A% A Well, my first recommendatlon of course

§ | would be that the appllcatlon be denied, for the unorthodox

Lf” Q?PFatlonr_ru-”:wrrﬁm. b e e -éz»

2 R | ﬁe:c’ehtirleé £b»;éc§ver the reserves
8 | under his leage»andfhe‘s hot‘attémpting to rgcbverkihe“9?i
9 | under his lease; he's trying to recover reserves closer to -

1 | the edge of the lease or off of the lease, than he is under ,i

" | his own lease. He would d¢ a better job of attempting to re-

-® || cover the reserves under his lease if he did move toward an

Santa Fe. New Mexico 87501
‘Phor ¢ (505) 435-1409

B |l orthodox location.

SALLY V/. BOYD, C.S.R.
Rt.:F'Box 193-B

" ‘ s e PRy ST Jacet X Y
18 ; o ‘Qllﬂ Gulf be inglined to sesek a similax
i P N R e T R

i ’ﬁﬁérihbdokVIOCéEiOnmEdvﬁérﬁays Gifseér its "Gxr Well No. 1

8 | section 19 if this unorthodox -1ocatioxi were allowed?

) Y . : kA p ‘ If thls locatlon were éliowed):ﬁhéh it'
B :very poss1gle tﬂct to further protect our corrciéfice:riéhis
?gﬂiiwe would be forced to drill a we! lr‘n:ﬁhéfscﬁ%ﬁé$§£f§ﬁafﬁef 
2 | of the southeast quarter, ahd'we WOuldAbe;willinggto,live up -

A to such productlon limitation factor as the OCD would apply.‘

2 @ If two such wells were dnuea,"wo 1a“
- consider that would constltute economic waste°
bl A . Yes, sir, I think it Would,

) » | Q. .~ Would yoti"‘abdic'éﬁe imposing any penalty




|

jfﬁ 1; at all 1f Mr Antwe;l were to dr111 apply for and drill his
2 | second well, or hié’supplemental_well} at an orthodox locati
3 | A No,‘sif; I would recommend no penalty if
4 he drilled at an orthodox location; the . second ﬁeii ét an
- 5 §rthodox location.
6l - @ Db youhave any other conclusxons to'drdw
:7 | or any other statements to make in thls case? |
g s A | I just would like to ooint out, based on‘
o the data of the dralnage areas and the radluses that I dld ’
o ,5 5 ‘10 calculate,‘that the Penasco Well whic¢h has been a very flne'
;ggz 7 ",,f ‘well has indicated that it probably can draln. or is drain ’
: ‘3 E‘g%g 12 up to 2512 feet,' Wthh would if th.Ls appllcatmn J.s allove
43!‘33 2 'were that an equlvacally good well, or even approach;ng that
3 “ Il the -~ that it would be ﬂraiuing’rese-zes’frcm off the Ieéé,
iﬁ: from off ‘the Rio Com 1ease,
sw - e ' Thatxls, Rio Com No, 2 WEIl would be

v dra;nlng reserves from off its lease?

. A  The Rio'Com‘leaSe,fyes;_
° o All right. Do you have anything furthez
2 to aaaz
21 f ‘1. X ek ta i
A - I believe that's it.

CROSS EXAMINATroN_

BY MR. NUTTER:

o . Mr. Kalteyer, Mr. Kastler asked you if
g
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‘youw had & recummendation as to penalty. Did you ever get to

Well No. 1 is apparently draining
B0 SO0 LS SRR, ST

lease.

‘auctibn of the Rio:CvaNo.vl?

ther, Mr. Kastler?

BY MR. STEVENS:

A Nh, yes. 1In regards to a production
limitation factor, I would have no objection to the applicat

of a .71 prodﬁétibn limit facfor for the two wells, since th

Q .71, you say?
A “Which is the factor that was assigned in

the prior hearing for the arilling of the well if they shut-

o . And ybuhééuldnit Rave objection to the

pro-

A Of the No, 2 -~ I mean No, 1, yes, sir.

MR. NUTTER: Did you have anything fur=

MR. KASTLER: Nothing further, no, 'sir.
“qu‘ﬁﬁffﬁRﬁ ‘Ddés’anyoﬁevhaﬁé-anyﬂéﬁes;
tions of Mr. Kalteyér? Mr.fstevenS? |

T
PR

o CROSS EXAMINATION

@ °  Mr. Kalteyer, Gulf's two'wells ir

R U i T b et e § e R . VI 2 b g




1, 'i9 ep§areh£i§v$evekeeet‘haif)westheifuéroratibn units, pasead
2 | upon your Exhibit 6ne? ST
3 ~ A ~ Yes, sir,
'3 0 ~ If those proration units were north hal#

8 I south half, and your No. 1 were in the so +h“na1f,~"o 1d it

-~ ® || be in an unorthodox ‘location?

70 A . Ves, sir, it weuld, if those units were

8 | in the other direction:
e ® Is there any maéic in running it north,
10 versus east/west?

LA ' A Is thére any magic?

Rt 1Bex193-B .
s Ne'wMexico 87501
Phone (5(¢) 455-7409

L , QV  i;::Yes, 51r, flylng term; I apologize,fmfgek

b}

‘there any -~

Santa Fe,

* SALLY W. HOYD, C.S.R.

“ B ORI oee

,15 Q - good»reason-why‘it'sheuld be north/

south versus east/west?

-h
-

k%

A " No, sir, I'doeﬁ6t>khow why we applied

N

,1t in that partlcular dlrectldn.

Q Based upon your Exhlblt Numb{

No 1 “GK" at 560 feet 1 m’ presumlng, from the Antweil lea

llne in Sectlon 20 what is the distance ‘of the proposed
yloCation from the ‘Gulf 1ease line in Section‘19, the Ant
‘proposed aiocation in SectithZS?

‘A : I think that sentence was a'1itg1e=1¢"?

8 Q{,; H 2.8 @ 8 3

for me there, or question, rather, was long.

»
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-« . :‘ : ut‘l - U el T.oe vy e . '-_.’,,..0 S S e L
Culf's No. 1 "GR" 1s from the Antwell lease in Section 207

e

‘radius, or it's going to bg‘likevthe,“GKF, whiéhlis only 8¢

" its radius of drainage under the standard rules of 320-a

PR 3y [ i P RN PSP T VR T g B
W&w;‘.ﬁnws&dcbsw«uu S 8 ot e A Al R e [ i e B T P T e il g o S S

B R A i Zaiciie i e B s S

Q i What 1s the dlstance of ‘the Antweil 1oca-7

tion’f;géwﬁhe Gulf lease line in the southeast corner of

Section 192 The proposed 16¢atiOn being the northwest/

northwest of Section 29? - - | o
A It would be that dlagOﬂal of the 660.

0 Would that be a greater distance than

o

AT Would it be fAfkher?

Q Yes, sir.

A Yeé, it would be farther{b
Q

If there is drainage between lease lines

Antweil than Antweil might drain from Gﬁlf in Section 297

A" We don't know what klnd of well -— we

know that our well ls poor, and we d0n>t know whether th;s‘

is ciﬁ;fto be another Penasoo Well with a:HGOn‘foct;dféiﬁag,

and of ‘course, - the "GK" WaS'driiled“agra”ff‘at‘a‘Eténdﬁfaﬂ'

location under the rules of the Commission, ah§:0f’§6nrjﬁ

would provide for 2100-foot radius, 2160+ f£oot raﬁiuS»ffﬁh

the wellbore.

0 Was Gulf penallzed on thlS."GK" 1 because

it was drllled within 660 feet of the Antwell lease in Sec—

'tion ZQ? . ,

'
b
= s
e g
-
.,
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1 A No, it's a standard location.
2 Q ' l%oes Gult -~
3 A Provided for in the rules, statewide
4 rules.
5 [} Does Gulf ’usé; risk faéﬁc;fs,.reservés',
6 allowable, and deliverab:.l:.ty to determine whether 1t should E
7 Arill any well in any particular piace? E
8 A "Risk factors, yes; feserves.
9 Q Reserves, allowables, and delxverarulz.ty,
4} 10 poss:.ble deliverability of well? |
"_‘1' | A xYest
‘?. Q IS'tﬁiS, in your ﬁind, a rééSdnaElé
13 pracfice for Antweil to use? |
“ B, ‘\' Sure,
1 0, - Antweil did not Arill 3+ 3 etfapdsvdcliasa
k"_-'k' ’itio“n"in ‘Section 29 under lt’s' parameters, u51ng fﬁQSé’ fz;cytovrs,'
'?f ‘would you ébnsider that it made ayteasdnable eXeréise'in |
" making that determlnatlon that it could not drill? |
” A Well, for whlch well, now? I‘?myifmiSSiﬁg'
20 your question. - -
| 2‘1; M 0 For a poss‘ible location, -sfanaa;rd loca~
2 tlon in the north half of Section 29?
23{ A : Do I know whether they calculated that°
| 2‘»_ 0 D’o‘you know whether it would be a réasoh'
Pl able thing for them to 'do, sir? | |
A A e AR 5553 55 2S£ R e e i il e g e e b A SIS
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A

have to make their own decision.

0 If they made such a decision not to drill

& val -- reasonable to calculate, they'11

T

based upon -~ approbxiate and based in the northwest/northwestl

and based ﬁ#on the possibility of QEtting a dry hOie or a
well, in this a roasnnah1p exercise, in yoﬁr opinion?
A | That's up to them to decide to the best
of their ability. | |
. 0 - ;f undé;tthis decisibn'they“GECided‘not
to drill baéed'ﬁéon deliverability'aﬁd risk of’permeébility

loss, ‘do you think they may be leaving gas underneath the

northwest quarter and the west half of the northwest of Secti

29 they are entitled to?

A I'm sure they'fe goxng to leave a bunch

of gas if they re only dralnlng 25 acres out of that 320
They~cou1d drill on the east side offthat well too, and pro-

bably recover reserves that would be left there, too.

Q Do you thlnk it's reasonable that Antwexl

v

'the west half of the northwest northwest of Section 297

A . He should have ‘a reasonable opportunity

to recover the- recoverable reserves under the north’ half of
)

‘Section 29, not just under that one 40-acre tract. If he

wants to drill the thing on 40 acres, then maybs we need to

have him ‘call a fleld rule hearing and we'll start drillmng

R ANTRE P Famg gm0 L e e g R L gt E g toooo i
2 E 2 PET T e e SRR T e R AR

should have the opportunity‘to recover that 0il and gas under
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1

“out from under another lease,

.§ §\3

-regerves would be drained out fron' under your lease?

& R

‘on 40 acres, then.

0 Mr. Kalteye:, you just testified the stan
ard locations in the north half of Section 29 Qere as good-as
the‘p£o§osed location, yet did you give any evidence of wheref
a permeability barrier might be in the north haif of Section
297 ’

‘A No, sir,‘f didvnot, hor dia your Witdess{ 

[} If there is no evidence, thén=WOuldr1t
‘be reasonable to presume the farther away from'a low perme-
ébiiiéyﬁheil-QSukééh‘éét; ﬁgeksetter Sff ;—.cﬁaﬂée jou would
have of recovering reserves under the tract mighﬁ be?

a {fNot necessarily, no. Just by gettiﬁé
further away you might go out of producfion.

| 0 Well, on that bagis, then, do you think

s betler Lo get closer Lo a low permeability well

[
«).

Y
C

y

B Well, it's -- we have two factors in'x’w'o'l_vi”'
‘One iS'reCOVery‘bf reserves and-the ofher -- and'prevéngioﬁwv;
of waste, and the other is protection of correlative righté;?
and I think -- we're not trying to keep him from drilling a

well, We just don't want them over there draining reserves

e Have you given any evidence that ‘such’

i

A I gave evidence that a well could drain

6ne;6f-the wells in the field, which he chose not to calcula
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fied, vary from 577 to 2512, Four of those weélls _;_'ifiﬁﬁ

Penasco was 2500, The "GK" 2 is in the middle with 963,

‘Gulf's lease. The average one,

E )‘.’ ?scg . -. . 47 DRSS : N

any drainage area on. He calculated on three others, but-he -

didn't on that one. It will drain 2500 feet, over 2500 feet,

by my calculation, and possibly it eonld drain rescrves from
under our tract.
Q If this well were an average of all the

producing wells in the field, would it affect your “GK" 1,

culr vgEn 12 :

cK i
A E An average well there, aﬁparently,"out g
of those that I calculated, or the five’wélls tgat I calcu-
lated for the avéfégevareéa extent, wis 143 acres. i
o . Distances from lease lines, as §0u testi-

of drainage. Four of those wells were less than 963 feet;
one was above it. On that basis would any of those four welld

- Gilftg "ER" 17

A Well, the "AB" Federal was 1279 and the

and then we have the "GK" 1 with 849 and the Rio Com with 577.

) Yes, sir, that was your testimony.
A So the average well out of that, out of

those radiuses would affect -- could reach to over under

0 1 Would it affect the "GK" 17 That was my -
question., |
A | Would it affect the "GK" 1?
L ]
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~DLd you want to make ‘a cIOblng Statement, Mr. Kastler?

“serves under his léase, or how it could reéasonably be eupec

“to recover the reserves under his lease,

R I I O X ST L ICS FE L e P - . :
. B b i i ol L g i TR

= AR 4 E=d &g
Page , 48
-0 . .Probably not, unless the "GK" 1 area of

drainage was in an unusual shape and not radial, and extended
down into that southeast corner of the section,

MR. STEVﬁﬁS} Ne further questions, Mr.
Examiner. |

MR. NUTTER: Do you have any further ques

MR. KASTLER: None on redirect.
MR. NU&TER: "Does that conCludeyOur‘case;
Mi..KaStler?
MR, KASTﬂER: ’&ee, it does.
'ﬁR. ﬁUTTER:_eOKay, we'll eallvfdrvEIbsiﬁg
stateﬁents‘ |

Mr,*Stevens,‘és applicant you maY“go~1as,

MR. KASTLER. Yes, I would. 1 a llke to
argue that ‘the appllcant has failed to show why he could not

drill at one of the three other regular locations on the

north half of Secticn 29,
The applicant has'féiled‘tO’Shnw‘ﬁhy'Eﬁé

unorthodox location picked was necessary to recover the re-

Furthermore, we argue that he failed to.

show that more reserves would be recovered by a well drillaﬂ
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- Gulf's reserves in a counter-drainage manner.

unit which it would offset if it were driiled. That would

in the area. The position ié Unknown and the greater dis-

e e i
EemE RN A E L

Page

attﬁeﬂﬂorthodox ‘l‘c‘Jcai-.’-i,‘r‘%n f‘han Arifre varas : Tr

I don't believe his evidence has shown that the

more 135 ely that it's preferred for the recovery of some of

‘I recommend that this appliCation‘be

denigd.
- Mﬁ, ﬁﬁTTER; Thank you. Mr. Stevens?

MR. STEVENS: Mr,‘EXaminer,‘the'éfinéipai

Eh’ipg ‘that Gulf brought out is they ’a'dinitted that this unor-

thodox location would not hurt the well covering the Q;Orafii?‘_
show, ohviously, there is some sort of permeability barrier

tance oné would get to the well exhibiting that is a greater
-hance of getting a commercial well, thercfor making it wd~‘
whlle drllllng ‘In?fact, the well was not drilled for,llet~
say, at least (inaudible] because oF the penalty factor
asserted”agéinst the well, Whiéh”%hén coupled‘wi£h7the rigk-
of the welifméde it‘uneconohic”in‘tﬁé opinien of the oper&taf
to drlll 1t. The result was that for two years the'cnefﬁtorg
has been denled ‘the right to recover the gas underlying his
tract, which isp again, a statutory right.

If there is an affect on Gulf's correl

tive rights, I believe that certainly Gulf's two years shou
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“have taken cafe Of this correlative rights problem by counter-

take the case under advisement.
‘that the case be dismissed as res judicata. We'll consider

~ that motion. It will be included in whatever Ofdef‘ébmas‘Qut

. either granting or denying the motion, Mr. Kastler:

‘alté:ﬁétives here,”

sty PR iy g e e R L

'S SRR

drainage at least, and in the opinion of the applicant, there
is no drainage that would affect Gulf's correlativé rights,' 
of if there were, the qounter-drainage would couﬁter~balag¢€
the loss of correlative rights. |

MR. NUTTER: ‘Thank you. Gentlemen,'wéi

We still have the motion of Mr. Rastler

AMR.’KASTLER;‘»Thank you. Okay.

<2
MR, NUTTER: As I see it, we've got thvres

We can grant the application with

out penalty; we can deny the application; or we c¢an dismiss

sume the original order would 'still stand in the case,
So we'll'study ‘it and make a rec
tion.

s

The case is taken under advisement an

hearing is adjourned.

(Hearing concluded.)
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ig'a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prex

| I do hereby ceriify that the foreqo!ng Ys
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CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that

the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the 0il

tion Division was repaftéé by me; that the‘saidztranSCript

-y

by me to the best of my ability.

‘ h'e'a’i"d-by“m o , 19
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Gtavens, from Roawell, New Mexico, reprasenting the apnlican

L :
- statement at your convenience.
f

it is res judlcata

in Case Number 6212 on May 17th 1978 which rasuited in-

' Order No. R—5856 ‘dated 11-9-~ 1970, and yet there was follr

" just an extrapolatidh'bf the matter, does not create grounds

- to continua to bring this case on for hearing.

e PR Al

- M. NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number

6964, B :
‘ MR. PADILLA: Application of Morris R,

Antweii for an unotthodéx gasi?ill location and simultaneéai'
dedication, Eddy County, New Me%ico.,

MR STEVEMS: Mr. Examiner, I'm Don

in this case.
We have one wltness to be sworn.

I would also like to make an .opening

MR. NUTTER: Are there other appearances
MR, KASTLER. Yes. I'm Bill Rastler,
presenting Gulf‘bil Corporatidn; and at‘this time I woulau

14ka £ move that this case ba dismissed ‘6n" the arounds thhz
These same facts were héard“préﬁibhsly‘
that a de noVo hearing in Case Number 6215 held Januaty

1979 resulting in Order R-5856~A, dated March 7, 1979

'Now, we contend that the same facth‘

5]

And therefor, I méve to dismiss.,

BRI DI

S
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"whereby the Commission could have a dlfferent deciston based

‘”contention of the applicant herein is that there is gas un
;flvina this tran+ whﬁ_h ie unrecs

other case,

'applicant in that case to. be drilled. As a consequence,

‘'gas is unrecoverable.

qthat there is no damage to Gulf's correlative rights sinaa’
{ there is no drainage underlying these wells and a

; particular area. - : ,,7¢

Page

AR

MR, NUTTER: Mr. Stevens?

MR. STHVENS: Mr., Dxaminer, these facts

e o

were pointed out in the application ngs The

i

or ihis he
fdcts as regarding the case and the rehearing.andréhe de nove
hearing are correct.

This‘case‘wg;iggggg&ﬁggign»Ehegbéils;4
ever, that there is " change of f;;t’ concerning the appllcx-f
“tion herein, whereby additional reserva‘r information is

available Lthat was not available at: the original hearing,
upon these necw facts.

Twa*years have péééedvsince'theiiniﬁiasaf

of this aéuion. Much production history has occurred. The‘

“The well is conSLdered too risky by thn

7.y

The appllcant hereln prOposes to prove

B T Nt

ot iyl e




I RS R SRR T EREL A TR

' yfact, has counter-drained more than might have affected Gulf a
- R - * Il otherwise.
f 3 AR -~ : ‘Por this réason, based on' the nhew -facts
4 | which will be presented at the hearing, we teéuest the motion
5 | be denied.
6 f, P "
‘ . .. - _MR. NUTTER: HNow, what new facts are
7| available, Mr. Stevens?
8 ; ‘ MR. STEVENS: The7ﬁeﬁ'facts are the pro- -
v " duction history of the wells betwaen the *1i al ea“ings'
e YN i :
3575 bt and‘now, showing, in effect, that there is no drainihg;'cr,
AR bg ’ : ' ;
| g ggg if there is draining, counter-drainage has been acgomplished
; e . : :
Lo 8-8’;@ 12 ,
b ¥ 55 by Gulf.
. 3 gﬁ,g o g
; = ; MR, NUTTER: Have there been new wells
@ " | | |
I ' - ff drilled?
MR. NUTTER: Just proddction history is
7 L c ; :
all that you have --
” : o R
“ - . _MR.,STEVENS{ Yes. The original evidenca
i :
' was based upon volumetric calculations and not based upon
2 | : :
producticn.
2 : . o e g
. We feel that .the volumetric calculations
n .
L are of no ﬂoﬁent when you have actual procuction historv
23
;4::} 'which drainage patterns ‘can be mote easily determincd
P 24
- ; MR, NUTTER:' We;l now,»the'volumetric
. , data was available at the time of the first hearing but
. &fﬁ!ﬁ~ﬁg‘*w’”‘**‘“a“"’" T e | : .
: TR g RIS 5 (8 ,: \1:"“:});;-;«;.1/;,‘:n‘;;'.‘ffi‘-':x::u‘
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12

13
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16

;been prevented from drilling. He' could have drilled in an

“duetion hiStory‘that were not available at the time of the

extrapolated at the time of the first'hearing; certainly at

the time of the rehearing.

]
A s S A G

Page 7

not. Is that what‘you're saying?
MR. STEVENS: werevnot, yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Kastler?
MR. KASTLER: Well, Gulf's response is

that Gulf has and does point out that the applicant has not

orthodox location and_recovered just practically as much ref

serves as he would at the unorthodox looation he is applyi@g»

fﬁr. | |
MR. HUTTER: But as to -~ do you disputs

the fact that he has estimates of reserves now hased on pre- .

‘first hearing? |
MR. KASTLER: Well, I think they could be

HR‘ NUTTER‘ Wellr the well' _haaﬁ'tff
on production very long at that time.

MR. KASTLBR: Well, very well, I wiu

make an alternative motion here.

MR. NUTTER: Let's hear your alfevhative
motion, before we rule on the first motion.
MR. KASTILER: Our alternative motioniisf

that the Examiner take administrative notice of the record

R (g i 8
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‘Ana xb're going to reserve ruling on your first motion nntil

“fact evidence that was not available to him in 1978

Mro Raltavay. oo

Aject to administrative notice, not that we certainly want to‘f
: keep the Commission from examinlng any of it. We feel our
ggonditioms are changes suffiCiently ghat’éhe conéluSione g
; _frcmythe evidepde submitted'etlthet»tihe wéﬁid"ﬁe invalid st

' the present time.

. as to whether your data ia data that was -- that is 3 ’1 f‘
‘now ‘but was not available then unless we can look at’ what
was available then, so we're going to have to overrule you

 that.

g g s

and the modified order that have been previously entered in ;
Case 6213,

MR NUTTER: We will adopt your second
motion there. We will take administrative notice of all pti*

VVVVVV g _cases involving this application and this same land.

aftar we see what his evidence is wha sea whether it is in

MR. KASTLER. ,Thank you, In that event,

'oﬁr witness in reserve, should he need to be put on, will be

MR. NUTTER: Okay-

MR, STEVENSf Mr. Examiner, we would ob-;

MR.'NUTTER: Well, we can't makev~-~nf»

MR. STEVENS: We accept that.
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' BY MR. STEVENS:

applicant?

‘Commission and had your qualifications accepted by them?

ness' qualiticition- acceptable?

R R LR SR R Y RN 7R L TN e 1 e e L e

SR SR P

v ki S MR UNTTITIEND o h o W Y e s s e e
e R n NETHER oo W T - LS pIcTend,relcase?

MR. STEVENS: Yes, sir.

(Withesses sworn. )

7 R. M., WILLIAMS
being called as a witneas and having been duly sworn previousw

upon his oath. testified as fcllows to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

a - All right, Mr. Willlams, would you state

your name, residence, occupation, and relationship to the

3

A I'm R. M. Williams from Hobbs, New Hexi,;‘

I'm an engineer for Morris R. Antweil.

0 - Have you previously teltified before thin

A “Yes, I have.

MR, STEVENS: Mr. Examiner, are the wit-

MR. ﬁﬁrﬁéR: Yes, ££6§mé:#.

I Q ' State, please, what the applicant seeks
in this case, Mr. Williams. |

| A Yes. We seek approval of ah‘unorthdgox

e TS

R tan R Y

oy S ; e
A o Ehy ed TR
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“by the blue dots, and the proposed gasﬁsogcing proration unit

» of Section 29. , : : : .

: north half of Section 29, Mr. Williams?

1980 from the west. Or 660 from the north, 1980 from the -

hibit Number One, would you explain it,iélease?

”pletions in the area are indicated by the red circles.'déhé

POAER S

1ocation for the drilling of our Rio Com Well No. 2. +A ha
drilled 660 feet from the north line and 660 feat from the
west line of Section 29, Townahip 18 South, Range 25 East, ia-

the Penasco Draw~uorrow Gas Pool, to be simultaneouslyédgdi

)r’

cated with its Rio Com Well No. 1 in Unit G, to the north

half of said,Section 29,

@& ... Referring tc-what has beei marked as Ex~
A , Yes. Exhibit Number One is a land map 1n
the vicinity of the application. The proposed locatiOn is
indicated by the open circle. The successful Morrow gas con-y

dry or noncommercial Morrow tests in the area are indicated

to be Simultaneously dedicated to our‘existinq RiO‘ﬁD; 1 vel

and the proposed well is colored yellow, being the north hal
Q what would a standard location bé in th

A A standard location could be 660 from' g

north line, 1980 from the west, or 1980‘from the nortn and-

east.

e Referring to what has been marked as Ex-

hibit Number Twd, will you explain that, please?
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“Rrhihit Nimhar Twn {8 a tabtilation nf ﬁh.Jrf
offset operators to the applicant.
Q Exhibit NumberkThiee, please, sir?
A Exhibit Number Three ig a map to show the

exact locations of the wells in the vicinity of the proposed:

n, and then at the hottom of tha nlat ig a malmmlabianidl

of the distances from the proposed loéation to the four wel

closest to that-location. It shows that’the distanc=a is
2640 feet from the Yates Petroleum Company's No. 4 Federal
"AB" in Section 30, and is 2952 feet from the Antweil No.';‘

Rio, the Antweil No. 1 Penasco, ana the Gulf Ho. 1 Eddy "GK”'

State.

Generally could vou state that the well °
g wella?.

That's cofrect.

’Referring‘then'tofExhibit Number Four,

would you explain that, please?

A Exhibit humber Four is a struc*ure ‘map -

in the viéinity of the loqaticn. It's contoured on a “°“ﬁ7”:w

“marker, 100 foot contours, and shows the generally regional

dip from the northwest to the southeast.
Q - Referring to Exhibit Number Five, woulig

S

‘'you explain it?

A 'Exhibit Number Five is a net pay ISop:ﬁk

map’qf the Morrow égy in this'vicfnigy. it shows the canto:

i




&
@z
ﬁﬁéa
,s E g
5 Iss
> 943
§ ]

1"

13

gt

PR ss

R I S AN G AT R T M S A LA 1-eg;_1 el M it B
=IO 12 3 Sirw T f e alA "-'1 CiiG  Asiut wiaLe ared .

P A

Page 3P

‘éf“cné‘pay aevelopmenfg’Morrow péy'developmentgmtoroe’ih'iﬁe
'VLcinity‘of our Peﬁascoraﬁd Rio Well, the south half of Sec-
tion 20 and the north half of Section 29, and a northwest
to southeast trend of that sand development. 7

Q - Do you plan to refer to this-and the p:afe
,yiﬁusvexﬂibiteand:the next exhihit’auwanuﬁlt ia suhaeéueht |
testimony? s | | |

A Yes.

e Refer, thén, if you will, to Exhibit Nﬂm%'
ber-éix and briefly explain it. . |

A Exhibit Number Six is a correlation s'e::!-‘-‘j

e e g AT e RS A T e e - e e e e AR

Froﬁ the lefthand gide to the right ﬁe‘show here the Yates
"Petroleum Corporatlon Federal "AB" No; 4'Well in Section 30,_:,
the Gulf well, Eddy "GK” State well No. 1 in Section 19, |
>'Morris Antweil Penasco No. 1 inwgection 20, and the Morrie
‘Antweil No. 1 Rio well“in Section 29. ,
It is intended to show correlation that
these wells all. encountered and are, in fact, completed in 7‘
what appears to be correlative sand member of the Morrow sac=
tion-‘
Q ”»‘7 | Referring then to Exhibit Number Seven.

1y
i

| would ‘you explain that, please?
A - Exhibit Nunber Seven is the production

performance that -- that has been experienced in the welll

N B
4

{
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State "GK" 2, both those walls are located in Section 19,

| was still producing over 100—million feet of gas a month:

:compressor there in January of 1980.

Page

He
W

4*\-( d' Ay 3N ‘-‘-A nosu1:!:_dnl--lau,x-

RN P T e Y

Shown are the Antweil Penasco No. 1 Well,

the Antweil Rioc No. 1 Well, the Gulf State “GK- i, ‘the Guif’

and the Yates Federal "AB" No. 4 Well, located in Section 3
| You notice the cumulative productions of
these wells through 1 May 1980, the Antweil Penasco Well has

recovered 3 305,421, 000 cubic feet of gas. These figures

are in Mcfs.
The Rio -- Antweil No. 1 Rio Well has

recovered 444, s"és ,000.
. The G‘ﬁl‘f "GK" State Well Has recovered

633,951,000 feet of gas.

The Gulf "GR" 2 Well, 724,946,000,

And the Yates Federal "AB* 4 has re

l 432, 563 000 faet O; gas.
This is submitted to show the producti¢

porformance and also the present productivity of these wells

You'll notice the April prbduotiOn figures, the Penasco Well

the Rio Wéll ap;roximately 6~million a month; the Gulf “GK’
-million a month; Gulf "GK" No. 2 6-million a nnniﬁ
and the Yates Federal WEII, approximately 25—million a month

It would appear that the Yates well was recently put on a

RIS Slpeld iy G AN ey
ER PR E e T N T e TN e, e
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...u‘\.a.u..u Youi aitiencion, chen, to
a comparison of this production data and the indicated re-

coveries we've had to date of these wells, say, to our struc-

'"tﬂre map, which was Exhibit Four, and I think {ft's quito

apparent that there ] no relationship between the structura

land the reﬂovary that these wells have actually experiencad.

Also, if we compare the producéiOn‘dati

to the IsOpaoh‘m&p, Exhibit Five, why, the Isopach map fairly

”well defines the‘area where successful‘Wells havé beéh dblé'

to be cqmpleted, there's no exact relationship between the

Isopach figures that have been picked’ from the log analysis
and the recoveries that have”actuallyfbeen experiénéed; g
Yoh'ﬁlrnOte in pofficuiar the‘Guif "GK"

State No. 1 has an’ indicated 16 feet of net pay and the

Yates Federal "AB" 4 has an indicated 14 feet ‘of net pay, qu

- proximately the same. The Yates Well haa no"' voal

iesbr however, the Yates Well has reobvered‘over'twice
much gos; |
“Also the same comparison is appaxnnt hy
‘coiparing the Antweil Penasco Well and the Antweil Rio ﬂell,
approximatély'ﬁhe same indicated pay. = The Penasco Well has
gas.

“'So*the net pay indicated from the 1ogl

has not been a good indicator of the amount of gas that can

be expected to be reCOveredifrom these‘wplls.
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very identical. The production performance shows them to be

'compressor and has a, flowing tublng pxessure of 60 poundl

geologic oate,?etruetnxe,<thewnet poyfI#Opach. the log data,

" do not represent’what can be expected to be recovered at any’

‘\‘ - i
PR TR o e
X s g A s AN PN
‘ e T e Y ,Es“-@quﬂmwzuz RPN

data to the correlation section, Exhibit Number Six. Compare

|
~You look also at the comparative productiJL;
there again Yates Federal "AB" 4 and the Gulf "GK" State No. g
1l. Looking at the correlation section Gulf Well has a thi
section, w°uld look like it would definitely, from anal;sis ;
of the log, be expected to recover noéeﬁgas, but i“ in faot “&
313 not.recover half the gas that the Yates well with the
poorof looking section was aﬁlehto recover.
The same comparison could beﬂnade be tween

the Antweil Penasco and AntWeil Rio ﬁells. These seetiona,

quite‘different.

Mk Penascs Well Has wEvovered heayly
4-billion feet of gas; still making 100-millicn a month; has ig

a flowlng tubing pressure of 1050 pounds. e :

The Rio Well recovered 440~million feat

'of gas, is currently producing 6~million a month, is on a

So I think we Canféee‘that the normal

givan location or from any well that has: been drilled, and

actually there are ~- is’ another controlling factor that is
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i 1 \ . '

2 able drainage arez for an§ of these wells ﬁhat have been

(1)

drilled in this reservoir. We feel that this is particularly

4 | obvious by comparing our Penasco and Rio Well. The“Rio Well

with some permeability restriction, permeability barrier,:hiﬁ
8.l been limitea in the area that it effactively drain and is

‘essentially depleted.

o  The Gulf Well, where,the Gulf "GK" State

% | well, where it has obviously drained a larger area than the--

. -3 10 P , P : .
: b 3 1 than our Rio Well, is still a restricted area, and now is a
(42 ,sg ' ) - - ' .
g ggg " approaching depletion and has recovered -- with recovery of |
ZWJA§ ;ﬁ:' about 633-million feet Of gas.
“ ; 3 N : So this permeability factor appears to
it ‘be controlling in the recoveries, is what prompted us to seek
i 's . ' - " - - ‘, »,(,,, N P B Qe v.' “"-
the -- an application for an additioﬁal‘Well on-this~pr0r
" | unit, and in seeking to drill an additional well, e would
17
S seek to drill at what we would consider the moat advantagaont
18
- ~ postion to permit us ‘to recover the gas ‘that's -=- that we .
19 2
) still*-~ we feel remains on our szu—aore ptoration unit &nd
) o
- { has not been recovered.
2 3 ' _
y 'So we sought the location 660 feet from
» I BRSNS ek Ditn e R T L
.| the north line, 660 feet from the west line in an attempt to'
a N i R 7 . R . ' . . n
. be as far away from our No. 1 Rio Well and avoid that perme
‘\__j, . 24
' ability restriction, permeabi1ity barrier, ‘that's obv:ouity’
i 3 K
limiting its -~ its drainage area and recO“ery.
e, ;.‘ ik 1*"_‘_. R R R Rt
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_gas per acve was‘determined“usihg an 80 percent réééva;y_

‘this well of 650 Mcf -~ 650,000 Mcf or’ 650-—million, basea
“onthe oﬁS-mx;;xon,:eet“or gas the well nas presentzy re-’
>covered, this would give us a drainage area of 62 8 acrea.

‘If that is assumed to be a czrcular drainage area, it would

‘inaerference created between this 1ocation, this well, and

"our proposed locatlon.

oo 3%

MR. STEVENS~ We have two other‘exhibits,;

that might be worth introducing, Mr. Examiner.
o) Raferring then to Exhibits Numbers Eight
and Nine, wouléd you explain them, Mr. Williams?

A - Yes, These are calculations of the

M A kb G

drzinage -= anpavant dArainace area of a canple of thass wallasl
that we believe are significéﬁt to tﬁis_con;ideratioh.w

‘The first, the estimated radius éf drgiﬁéji
age for the Gulf "GK" State No. 1 Well, using the thickness, -
porosity figures, downhole pressure figures, that were avail-

able for the well, a recovery factor of 10, 350 000 feet of

factor.

If we consider an- ultimate recovery ofﬁn‘

have a radius of drainage of 933 feet. Point th&t'93§‘feéts
out'in bbmpati&on,to'¢ur=feQué§tedflo¢ation;‘whléhlis,29527v“
feet from this well.

bo we do not feei that there would ‘be’

P

V'Also, example of why we seek this locat
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 calculations have been made. The apparent drainage area has

been calculated to be 25.1 acres. If thia is assumed to be

‘ﬁEﬁis‘tadlub’bffdtainége calculaﬁion that is'hadé,:if'theﬂ

0 A i 71

Page —18

ﬁon’*hn.’onf"’“veeAvLauLuu uuLL:’banDLn ‘Nine, the estimatad

radius of drainage from our Number 1 Rio Well, the same type

a c;rcular area, it}would have a radius of 590 feet. .. ..

Our contention is that there is considey—
able gaS'resefves on 6u: lease, on the lease of Our,m;heral
owner; that we have hotfbeen afforded the opportunity to'fééi

cover, anéd this ia why ya 5eek the application for the “Qq

fdbx location andiéimnltaneous“dediCatidn of this'acreagelééf
the two wells. | B
0 B 15 it your consideratien,
'produétion information,availaﬁle now,'éhich'was not availabl
previously, is sufficient to show that Gulf's correlative
rights would not be affected by this application? .
L A Yes, I think”taé‘prbauéﬁiO‘histééi and
4thé‘§rodﬁctionwdAEa say, as ‘the Gulf State “GK" Well, ,éx?f
1 Well “in particular, indicates the well to be at or

near depletion and regardless‘of the limits of accuracy of.;

well has drained somewhere in the order of 933- foot radius,‘
A wel; 2552 :eat away from unac location is- nou gozng to tv—
| fect their drainage, their recovery ox certainly not their

iultimate recovery, which they- have practically in hand.

T Mr. Williams, in the alternative, if cn&
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‘makes the presumption that there is araater dr i nage than

“by the rasults of the previous hearings~that were held in

~ this case.

A ‘Yes, it would.
?g You ve had the opportnnity. ‘the applic&ﬁt
| £e$, ﬁr;;%i11iams, f‘arilling this well thase past twb
;Yéars. ‘What was your reason fgé ‘not so doing? ‘ S
A : 0ur~a1£ernat1vesgo£ drillin g the well

fkwith the alight penaltv factors that -- th 1;;‘: ro

" us éuffioiehtfeconomic benefit‘to'compensate“for theeriSk o

‘of drilling an additional Morrow well. We feel that tho!‘

' say, permeability barrier, as has been- exhibited to exiat

you calculate here, what would be the effect on Gulf's cor-

relative rights in granting this ébpiicaticn?

A . Yes. I would think that if Gulf's con-
tention is that there is draihage across these property 1iﬁsg“
then it would appear at this point that Gnlf has . had the A

best of it in that they've had two -~ a two year head start

g  Would this constitute, if there were

such drainage, would this constitute a term called counter-

B aitenlE LE
erzznayo, o Ioux upxnxon!‘

the last hearing, or drilling the well at a standard

we' did not consider either of those alternatives to offer

are two risk factors to be considered in this.i One, the

risk of encountering a 1imited drainage area or a coupi

e 0
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| ! our No. 1 Rio Well. Or, if the other contention is held that
2 there is considerable drainage iniéhe §r§a, then we at any
3 —location in the ﬁﬁrthwest quarter of Section 29, ngnt well
4 encounter the depleted reservoir pressure and limited recomu‘
EM- | s Aa&dnﬁbthkﬁﬁéée faéﬁoféwweuféelrposé cdnsidééébléhiiﬁk]ég‘:»
¢, drilling in this area, and to justify the 4 *TIinu wa . feel
7, that we shou1d be granted the unorthodox location, the un-
8 orthodox 10catidn'withoug penalty, fo afford us the oppor-
9 “tunity to recover the gas that we consider is left in the
ygg» ’fo gorthéast - nokthwest‘qua;ter OEVSectidn §9 under"dur‘lgasgg;
Egg " o | as this‘order previously entered in )
,Eéiﬁ ‘ ;ﬁis area{givingha penalty éoAany proposed well you mightig |
5 . drill, resulted in your opindon, in dﬁﬁage.to Antweil's cor-
. "l relative rights? ‘
. A - Well, we feel it has bgcaugewiﬁfpféﬁﬁhgﬁﬁ
>?§ us from -- from dzilliﬁg,the’w*117ﬁhaaﬂwé~*zigiaa11f #;a%an '
??’ to drill two years ago.ﬁ> | ‘ . : o o
Vj?” | -  *bo Yéu*have any 6£he@ statém§h£s?:e—
o garding these exhibits 5? other sfatéméﬁés“reﬁaféiiéithig
20 case, Mr. Wilikmms, at éhis time?
?1 A ’lj; ' Nope. | ,
e o ,
‘ (1} WEre Exhibits One through Nine prepaxaé
§:> :j ‘by jou or under your direction? R
’ A . .Yes, they were.
% )

MR, STEVENS: We tender these exhibit

M@aﬁ#qw‘r‘" bk e -
. - BESE LY L i

y
g R
) “
.
§
- .
* ¥
s
2 GRisvEk BRRALS:
g 7o Sty e d T MY W
- . . o . T e ot el




1"

12

Rt. 1'Box 193-B

Santa Pe, New Mexico 87501
Phone (305) 455-7409

13

SALLY-W. BOYD, C:S.R.

15
e .

i7; -

el

2

‘have now to show where the barrier is around Rio Comi No. 1 -

barrier is.

knew evidence, or proclaimed new evidence as to the fact the:e,

- is a barrier somewhere ‘between Gulf'q MOR" Mo, 1 .nd:.“eraie

St Sl i e L sl "

vepe 21

kMr.MExamiher, and have no further questions at this time.
MR. NUTTER: Antwell Exhibits One thrcuyhl

Nine will be admitted in evidence.

Are there any questions of Mr. Williams?

'MR. FASTLER: Yes, Mr. Examiner.
- CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. KASTLER:

1) Mr. Williams, what new evidence do you.

Well?

A - We - have no new evidence to show whe“‘{:

0. Well, you seem to have come up with soma

Com Well No. 1. , ‘ ’ i

A I think the pibéiﬁct_ifén ;ﬁiséor'y‘ that -~

that was 1n1:rouuceu cux.ougu our .bxxu.ua.c Nm& acveu mmw
two caloulations, Exhibit Number Eight and Exhibit Number
Nine, show that the Gulf "GK" State No. 1 we117and’eug'ﬂe.71
Rlo Well have experienceci" limited t'ar_e'}ls“ffdf &fainege",';; a.n
ahd experienced depletidn; ‘S0 I think ‘this is ample indi—~;
cation of some sort of permeability or barrier or barrier 7

S

to the effective drainage of these wells.,

iy
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‘we see it. We'd love to have another well like our No. 1

'proéosition; the drainage pattérns,;§p>you; -

Page 22

Q. Well, with thig new svidencse, wouldn't

i,

..... AL D Veweiis N ) Mol e A AAAA M e A e T -
FaA" uuLou.u\-s- d ACA A (-l Whild VUL AAAGU LAV LTS LAt T wWeaa,

line andh660 from the north line of Section 29 would establish
a better drainage pattern, drainaqo area, hecause of its
proximity to the Penasco No. 1 WE11 than would the well you;

applying for now?

A ~ Well, I think that's a two-way eword as

Penasco Well but to -- to move in that direction, we’re alsc
moving towards the No. 1 RlO Well, and which has experienea&ﬁ
very 1imited drainage area. And it wOuld*appear tcwwe tb‘bgv
a 50-50 situation, and I can't see how you say that would be
a better location. We actually feel to control the risk to
accéotoble:levels, it's —~ we would prefer_to be‘asﬂkar'awﬁy~‘
from the No. 1 Rio Well as we can. | B

Q If it was a 50 50 -

A We, obviously, consider the risk of tha
standard looétion”tos»great to drill or we‘d_haveigrilleg%i :
two years ago. We could have drilledlit'agy“ﬁime w§;wgﬁtaaf

Q And you don't really mean it'sﬁaosbeso;
A. I -- I don't —- B
0. '- -—-drilling’a well at one locaﬁionVOQGtv

anOthéf?

F R
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M |l the west line? ' R 1 o
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. 13 :

“could be made easy enotgh.

Bo® o3 oW

| A ' A similar type caléulation, assuming tha
‘ B o L e e
-

Page 23
A o vith the data we have and realivina that

J\,

hoth thege wells indicate or are looking onlj at a small
saipple of the reservoir, when you're equidistant from a good«'y
well and a bad well, Idon't see how you can put anything but

50 on i+, and -~ hut my point is th t's'bct~acccptabl* o

;1

&0~
us to take the risk of drill1ng that well, and which is ob~-
vious, we haven t drllled it. .

0. Well then yeu findVYOurself between a
rock and a hard place, but actually, you're not prevented

from drilling the well at this orthodox location ‘of 1920 fra&{

CAL L THSY ligally prevented; but to gur evaius"
ation, we feel that we're economically prevented.
Q '~ 'I see. What other calculations have you '

made about the drainage areas in your Antweil Penasco Ndkhlsf‘

Well?‘

A © I have not m&de5qﬁeﬁ‘
Q- Why wouldn t you have made that?

O x didn‘t think it aigns.”’icant but tha
o R o

0 Have you made one for Yates Federal "AB'
Com No. 4? :
A Yeah, I aid.

R " And what did you :come up with.there?
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they'rs going to recover 1.5 billion feet of gas, which is
reasonable, I think, would indicate 155 acres of drainage

with a drainage radius, assuming that was round, which is a

"questionable assumption, bul it would indicate 1467 feet ra

@ ~ shat's the Yates Federal “AB” No. 47
L Yes. |

0 How many acres?

A 155vactes,band\l467kradius.

Q Do you believe the‘prchSed new-well at -

‘the now unorthodox location touldldrain an area at”large as

B Mo, not fi&ﬁ"the'ékbefiéhéekdf‘tﬁé avera
well that we've seen in the area. 'I“thiﬁk'tﬁe'draihage?bat-

terns’that these wells are exhibiting, the draindge ‘pattarns

-are much less than 320 acres.

S g' You hav; replied to a question from Mr

Stevens earlier that you thought that,‘1f‘anYthing;'1t'w°ulé

~be falr and just to benefit by some-counter-drainage, is tha

correst? -
A , I don't -~
AQ" ; That was earlier in your testimony. "ﬁﬁé~
term counter—drainage" wasg brought up. .ki'itf“ T
A That's riqht that was applied to Gulf,i

“not to us, that -- that if the reservoir can -- the'point;_

think, Mr. Stevens and myself were making th:ough‘a quéstiﬁq

R
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- the ‘wesearvoly Coinditions do not paymit this, that 1f the

'in any sense in an unorthodox location, is it?

Page f25

and ansver, was the point that -- was that if the reservo

conditions, the permeability, the porosity, conditions are

such that drainage could occur between the "GK" 1, Gulf "GK"

1 Well and our proposed locatici, and our contention is tﬁ;ﬁ

conditions were such that drainage could occur, the‘counté;w

drainage to our application -~

Q- Which means what?
A The flow from -~ from our lease toward

the Gulf lease ~--

o Draining across lease lines.
A  -= would certainlyJﬁ#ve'been well estab

by Gulf's twoiyearsjof prodﬁctidn’bef§re;ﬁ§fre-propqs£§§§4

drill this location.

Q Gulf's well is not situated or located

A ' No.

3 If the Rio Com No. 1 is only draining 2

guite some time ago, how

or 25 acres. which vou tostified

much‘prbduétiVe'&crehgé~ia left underiihefhorth half of Sec~

tion 297

A . It depends, of course, on what type of

drainage area -- pattern that you choose to select. If you
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- of the pattern, wanldn'+ 16, My 11114 ama?

unit if it wasn't circular.

" narrow to reach the 1980 feet.

 round, then you d have 295 acres is apparantly undrained by

Jthatiell, and this is what we seek to’have gn‘opportunity

‘ loca?ion, what w.lld . tbe\appr0x5 *ﬁ adius of Ax

of Section 29?

of that well?

e o Pags .

Yes.

D

'MR. NUYTER: That would be 295 regardless

£

circular and ~-

MR. NUTTER: Well, I mean --

A -~ could weils extended off that prér- 

MR. NUTTER: It would have to be awful
‘A Well, could have extended to the south,
you know, this is a poséibility.

But assuming that this is round ‘or netrﬂy

to recover, a'poftidn'bf ﬁhét.
0 N If a well were drilled at the proposed,

if that well wduld-drain*ﬁ ‘eastern half of the north h&l
A : I don t understand your question.
0 If a well were’ drilled at the ptopooeé

location, what would be the approximate:radiqs of‘drainaga‘

A We have no way of telling.. This‘ﬁasf
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o - ‘hy ! of the points wéré‘were trying £o hake‘by éuf‘tééﬁiﬁén§;4£hat;
2 the geologic data that we've seen, the structure, the net‘p&f
3 Isopach, or the net pay selections from. the lbgg, a_ekngt an
e ,’ indicatién;pf,pr a controlling faﬁtqr, in the drainagé area
| that becomes available to any given well,wgnd until this uéik
s is drilled and produced its effective d:a;nage are&,»ue do
7 |- not believe can be determined.
) s o Well, I'm told i'ﬁﬁst‘read_the ﬁuestiouf
S ?Jﬁ\ggain’4w‘ b e e it e b
(§. 3 L = MR. KALTE:EE:' No, ‘6. |
§§§§ " "gﬂ" , All right." If a well ‘was drilled at the
’:} ;§§§ ”: proposed iocaticm, %hat would be ‘éhe approximate radlus of
gy.im« » »1ara1nage if“the‘weli would drain thé‘é&Stein edge‘bf fhe
“ naie of Section 297
%§  | _~£ | 7; f¥'wbuidAy6ﬁ”ﬁef1ne inlfﬁe egstern’édge §£‘
™| ‘the north half? T A “ |
i??f‘ Q :~ well, you're trying to drain all of
T?i acreage under your lease, are you not?
b A Well, all that we zeex is drainabile.

feéi'that the ﬁiO'No. 1 has established that there is scme

permeability barrier in there and that there im prohably

'X‘. o

‘some of it that's undrainable.
" MR. KALTEYER: Let me take hold of it
 just a second, if I may.

‘MR, NUTTER:  You're going to try to ex

Bty S PRRRE ¢ T A ia gl i T R AN Y .
R LA g
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‘ tance?

"be expected to araln an ‘area o: ‘that’ magnztuae from tne

production history we obtained £rom the majorﬂty of the wel

LHARTEEE

Page 28

-\134-\ t.hn .-Iuaal--ﬁnn‘ ig’fh_at 1+2 0

v o ——— R il ] iy

MR. KALTEYER: Yes.

THMR. WUTTER: OKay.

MR. KALTEYER: All it says is, if you

drilled at your proposed 1ocation and - you are‘gcing'tohdriin’

to the eastern edge of your proration unit, what ;s that dis-

AA. ~ Oh.

. MR, KALTEYER. If YOu‘wefe goihg to drki,

to the edge of it, ‘that's all it says.w
A ‘ Okay, weJl that would be - that would

;a;;-xAL TYER: ;'Yas,“ri§ht.’“
“A -Oh, what is that?

MR. NUTTER: %280 iess 660.
A 1  " Yeah, less 660 .
MR. STEVENS: 4800 and something.
A '4620 o »
| Yes, well, our proposeq location is 46J
feet from the eastern boundary of the 320~acre proration

anit. I wculd'nbt anticipate in any way th&t a;weil couidﬁ“

’in this field.

HRyine x:.[ﬁre Fpidy e B ,,s“‘:g.:v,,;.é»; CEy o E

o Well, now, you've testified more or 1
4 o W ,‘ «@‘S‘f}‘é&;%;i;;a; Lt :u} M: i VAR
L]
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"area, is that correct?

Ric Wells are not in the same reservoir.

 that there's evidence also that your No. 1 "GK" 1 and the

hk

there s a permeability barrier that has apparentlynseparatad‘ 

those wells and limitead the radius of drainage of your "GK’

" that this could drain as much as 4620 acres.

EEP"‘ 29

A . . This is what we feel that the -- that the:

i

data shows; that the, say, ourf No. 1 Panmses and our No. 1

i

& 7 'And S0 you can expect --
A They're in separate reservoirs. There's

some barrier, permeability barrier between them. ﬁe think

ates "AB" 4 are actually’in ‘separats resefvoiré,.bécaugeﬂ~~*

No. 1 Well.
¢ ‘Now extend tiat fact tu this éoné1usioﬁ;
wouldn't ybuf?ay“thﬁt the reserveir situation yoﬁ”ﬁbuld en-
counter at your proposed loéﬁtion;ébuld be almost,&”#iigi“
feservbir'pressurg? ‘ L

R ’fWelEhihk it could well be and we hope it

0 .. Yet you won't take an oath to the effect

A » h vﬁb,

@ FPeet, 4620 feet.

7 No, definitely not. The wells in the
et N
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Page 30
reservoir have not exhibited that that{g‘ggggiplc; the;p;é-~~
duction history of those wells. .

Q Well, have you checked -- we will put on

evidence later to the drainage pattern of the Penasco, but
if you were to hypothetically assume that the Penascc would

‘3 e i R N I g R g g e AR T L s e s g :
drain 485 aecres, waiclh our withess will fesztify ©5; couid you

2, your proposéd well here?
k,A . No. I don't think so. ’You're saying
455? : :
Q 455 acres. Thatfévidengehas been intro<l
duced, incidentdii?. in a previbusfheg#ing inxthisjcase.-
I don't think that’s‘been'intioduped at

A
all but okay, assuming that, we wouldn'f expect i ‘bacause’

that's really an exception.

9 ... .. Yes,

A "~ The well undoubtedly an eXcellent wall,

whiéh‘wg adﬂiirﬁﬁgt. We don t expect chuL y&& cod;d anu;el~'
pate another ﬁéll;of that -- of that magnitude. WBJWGula
‘think that more of an average well for the reservoir wéulgﬂbé
encountered and'fhat thdvdraiﬁage are# would be 1imited,
much 1ess than 320 acres, because that 8 been the pattern
.through'the field. How much, there 8 no way of saying.

| When you qpart talking about'twoswallq,

like the Renqgco and this proposed location, both having; 58!
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1 || 455 -oves of drainace area. thenvou S S |
3 Q Yes. |
4‘7 A Between those wells, and a second well
§ | cannot establish that kind of drainage aree.’
e gl g R You, Sii‘.“ B
7»k A If the Penasco has actually established

8 that type of drainage area, ‘then the pressure gra‘dient from -
® | the edge of that drainage area is established towards thc

10 Penasco Vell.: To change that and recapture that, a second

g 5 ' |
A ;ggg 1M | well is at ‘co’@siderable disadvantage.,_
~-§ é;% ‘13 ” : . If 1 understand you correctly, what you‘
3 5‘5;& 13 || saying is tﬁat the drainage area’ transcends lease iines.
w 14_’ : : A - Yes, there's nothitj\g' we can ‘do to ‘prevent
® |l that. | I B |
: ‘13“ [} | 'I'hat s correct,
17 N A iIf ‘.hey extend to them.
i '8 B Q o VYes, if thev extend --'  &
U3 A 'The evidence that we 've introduced ‘80 £a

a2 : difficult time even e:’ctending .tdpt‘he -1ea.segliﬁee,-,u.o ,-ez_.
unit li-es. _
Q - You wouldn't ‘dri“ll' your Rio Com NWo. 2" &

' fyou expecte.a to get the same completion t.ha.t you got - or

¥ R BN
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‘Hdown to the bank and qettinq some interest. 

‘low interest --

: volved of aettina a worse well.:

’than our Rio 1 Well to Justify drilling a well

'that'~'cnrreet,

Page 32
No. i, would you?
A You have to be careful how you say that.

o

How would you state it?
A 1f you.gave me a qﬁarantee that I'd get
a wall as good as the Rio Well, then that would be 1ike goiag‘
Tt would ‘be a

Rio‘l Well would be economic, bhut batéif éc§nf
omic. We wouldn't intentionally drill'undéf‘the general
Morro# risk factor considerations; §e=vbuidn’t“inténtibnallg

drill to get a well of that gquality, becauce cf the risks’ 1n

The potential we feel hhs to be better

Q That's comfhg"ffdmfa‘drainagé'&féa which
«-nu—:)}uﬂn PYPATEES, '13“”“ T4 onim
de A4 DT RANAD A L T s oo RIS YL &)

A I didn't say that. We don't believe

necessarily, but we don't feel that it a:"

any of hhe other wells in the area.

o Do you agree with this statement: !hit

Mr. Antweil should be entitled to a reasonable opportunity

to- recover the reserves under hi lease?.
a | : feah'.' I think ‘i:_ﬂ&j;'g .st_:’;atiii:"bry..-'_
'MR. KASTLER: T;}iat_":s all.
MR. NUTTER: Are there any other ‘quest

of Mr. Williams? He may be excused.
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2 ‘MR. STEVENS: No, sir.

3 , "~ iiR. NUTTER: Mr. Rastler, do you have a

4 witness?

5 MR. KASTLER: I would request a ruling

o Sl my firvst initial motioh ss o dismies hassias Sf ros dudicss

7 \ | MR. NUTTER: Well, I don't know if it is
yet or not.

o MR. KASTLER: All riqht.

e | "zgm. NUTTER: Zs a matter of fact, I'm
o not going to know unt11 1 read the transcript, so I' m not

e “'going to make any ruling todaY- It will come out ‘-ﬁ*”iﬁh&

g

order,

SALLY W. EOYD, C.S:R.
Rt“1B 1938

n‘n. RASTLER: A1 right. In that case;

being called as a witness and having been duly swurn upon

‘oath testified ‘as follows, to-wit:

 DIRECT EXAMINATION = -
BY MR. KASTLER:

Sy

Q

[
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LbCD, and beeﬁreccepted as an axpert witness?

,a.piet‘of'the¢éfé£;,3howihq thefgfopdséﬁ”lbéetidn‘iniyeilé§'

duction data sheet for the Penasco Draw Morrow Pool walle.-

s have data up to April ist, cumulative aata, that ve were

v

it i E it a b e aad TR Ll SRR | LT T R R e :
s RS bl g

vou previnuslv appeared Aand tastifiad Darfara. ria Naud Y

A Yes, sir,AI have,

MR. KASTLER: Are the witness' qualifie:

tions accceptable?

MR, NU@TER: Yes, they are.

HQ : Mr. Kalteyer, have you prepared for this.
hearing an Exhiblt Number One? | .
TR 7 Yes, Bir, I have.
) wOuld”you please'heke‘referenee to BxhiB

Ly

Number One, explain what it is and what it shows that's. perti

nent to the issue?

A ALl right. Culf's Exhibit Number Ore is

N -

Ny

of ‘the ‘Plo 2, and shows the produoing wells in the immediad:

area in pink or red.

g‘ RO Wbuld you now refer to what you hawe'pv

\

pertinent to this hearing? e R >6_”;;
A ‘ Gulf's Exhibit Number Two is the pro-:

,

able to get from engineering records, and we . have unconfi

production repérte;from El Paso for Aptil?ﬁ&y, 80 ge have

h

Tt .
R S i B v T it
. A 4 S R T e
.
-
‘. ~ B
* »
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12

) the:mcstfpart;‘tﬁc cum figures for each of the wells.

- can see the cuma at the lower portion of the page of the

~and as'of,Juné 1;';64,~apprOximat91yyw

"'last page are the Lincoln State Com No. 1, MES& s well in

_which apparently has just been placed'on production, and the

kR LN

Page 35

The -~ by looking to the second p&ée youi

Yates Federal "AB" 4, cum as of April 1,80, 1.3 Bof -- 1.34

a

Bef as of April i,"BO; and 1.39 Bef as of 6-1-80.
‘  ;fThe’Antﬁeli Penasco No. 1 ha§ a cum as o
Aprii 1 of 3.83 Bct, And as of June 1, 4.b3chf.
The Rio Com No. 1 shows aP?roximately
.46 Bef as‘cf.lp;il_: 1, "80, and .47 Bef as of 6-1-80.
The Bennett and Ryan Well has not been
of significance to the hearing, but it 15 carried in the:

Penasco Draw Pool with 117 Bcf

The Gulf "GK" No. ' 1 as of April 1, .63 Be

i

L L wa : % 2
2l . Wity pobh ¥ A »y PUSER . P Y
Or were you through? Dog Cu¢rya‘uun'

A  Theé other wells that are 1isted on thc :

Section 24, which is pretty much out of the picture. and
their Rio State No. 1 and 2 in Section 36, which are prcbabw

in a new or in a separate pool, and thé'Yates Scout‘"EH" 4,

Scout "IM" just placed on production.

B e i
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an Exhibit Number Three dnd‘Qhot'lt shows?

roa ia 1=t

1

Gulf's Exhibit Number Thr o

A
| the north half of Section 29, which is the proration unit as~

signed to the Rio Com.

~0n it we have indicated the four areas of

b v : - L2 A A i v T T o R
standaxryd cf standard 1ocau‘cns tial Can e :drilled, or

orthodox locations can be drilled.

The No. 1 Well is drilled at a standard
location 660 ffom the south and 1980 from‘the east of the
north half of Sectien 20, . -

The -~ we have made a calculation‘ ‘
drainage arca of the Rio Com ﬂo. 1 ’
with the data tnat was presénted by Mr. Williamé.ﬁ We
annrasimekale 24

o ps [ Vlh-‘-b‘m u -y

vencoﬁpass 24 acres in a radial”fashioﬁ; we would codo ap wit

577 -- a 577 foot radius, and the red circle there wouldin

dicate the approximate circular area of a 24-acre drainaqa _

/5
ALY v

‘jpattern. | k”f . g: o '___ | o ',;g
On this plat we've*olso indié&tod‘ého‘
distances from the Rio Com 1 to other areas, the remote areaa
'that would still give orthodox locations. i V,Vk;;A
0 What conclusions are yoﬁ ablﬂvto draw
‘referring now to Exhibit: Number Three?

A I would indioate that there are amplo
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Il areas for them to drill at standard laaatinra. ar Avehadsse ol

Psge 37

locations, &nhd still avoid what area, the limited area, that
" the Rio Com appears to be draining. They are requesting thcti

they drill some 2952 feet away from the No. 1, when its pro-
 bable radius of drainage to its permeability barrier is only

577 feet.

2 ,
_well at an orthodox locati’i provide as much gas under this
"‘L‘ : : “

lease of Morriik:Antweilvas Qould”drilling at another locaiiv
the'iocation they have proposed, whidh'ls‘in‘tﬁhe‘unc&ff:hodox1

" jocation? | |
L | The chancesvare'ggfil good that they

would'récover'ﬁbre reserves from éne of the standéra’lo¢a'va ?

than the unorthodox 10catioh_thét they have prbposed. They

-

L AP Me QA =4

- have ne oriterias as: tc -- gither in thelr exhibits on Isopach:

or any délineafidﬁ 6f a.bafriex, so‘théylﬁay still recover
‘more reserves from a standard 1oéa£ioh}*or-régulérflqcaﬁidé;
than they would'éﬁiéhe ﬁnottﬁbdoxlpéiiién'they p:o§§§§; -

4 Would the drilling of a we11§5£1ﬁﬁé3§gbf
posed unorthodox location érovide - dr'prbﬁéct~60rfelat;ve g

rights in the field? | | |
» I don't believe it'would. Tt wouldn's

protéét ouréwneceégafiiy. | » |
o By what do you téason - by whét;fgasd#ﬂ

)

‘do you draw that conclusion?
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duction, we've estimated 24 acres of drainage. .

10
1
12

13

Page ‘ e

'S Gopmant Bn, the cal-’

culations I've made on some other wells wiﬁhin the field, as
farfas'ohe areal extont of their possible drainage.
'As I said, the Rio Com, based on its pro-
The "AB" Federal 4, we've estimated 118
acres. | l’ :
The "GK" 1, we've estifiated 52 acres.
And the "GK" 2, wé‘vo~estim3ted'ob acrest

And the Penasco 1 we've indicated —- cal~ |

culated 455 acres.

And if we assume‘radiai'drainaoé, we comei‘

up with 577 feet for' the Rio Com, forAthe ”AB" Federal 4

1279 feet, for the "GK"'l, 849- the “GK“ 2, 963' and for the

Penasco, 2512 feet. '}f- , L S z
HR. NUTTER: MHow Wany acres were vou at- -

tiibuting to ﬁhe'"GK" 1, Mr. Khlteyerfﬂ'

A . ¢ B2 acres. » ‘ig_

‘MR. NUTTER: And 67, to the No.. 2, corre”

., Yes, sir.
/" ) o ’
- MR MNUTTER: Okay.;
0 - Would: you contend- that 1f a well were ta

be permitted at the unorthodox 1ocation proposed, that there

should be a penalty factor imposed toﬁprbtect correlativo‘

figBtS?
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0 Would you cars to name what penalty factor
should be imposed? | |
A. k Viell, my first recommendation, of coursa.o

would be that the application be denied. for the unorthodox:
locatlion.

He's entitled to recover the reserves
under his lease and he's not attemptidtho recover the reservé
under his lease;: he's trying to recover reserves cloéor to
the edge of the lease or off of the lease, than he is under
his own lease. He would do a bettér:jOb~0f'attemptiﬁq,to.:efoﬁ
cover the reserves under his lease lfihe;did m‘ove'’iﬁ:‘m’rfa"xf_:dka‘xi_”f"i
orthodox location.

0! . "ouid Gulf Le 1ncl1nea ‘to seek a similar
unorthodox location to perhaps offset" its "GK" Wbll No. 1 in-”
tion 19 if this inorthodox location were allow wad?

A | If this location were allowed, then lt'

we would be forced to Arill a well in the southeast quarb&fi

‘of the southeast quarter, and we wouldﬁbe'willing'to 1ive wp |

| to such production limitation faétor‘as;the?OCD wotld _apply.

Q T If two such wella were drilled would

consider that would constitute econonic waste?

A - Yes, sir, I think it would,

Q ;.1”jJLTWould‘you abdicate”imPOQinqvany penalty.




w
7 ﬂ ‘ at 211l if Mr. Antwell were to drill, apply for and drill, his
2 seadnd wall, or his sunnlemental well, at an arthodox locatioi%
3 A No, sir, I would recommend no penalty if
4 | he drilled at an orthodox location; the second well at an
6 | orthodox location. ’
.’9.., e DOIYO,U have any other ,concluéibﬁs to draw. 4
7| or any ch‘e‘r' ‘statements to make in this case? |
8 | A I just would like to point out, based on
8 | the data of the drainage areas and the radiuses that I did
% 5 “" - calculate, th#t the ‘Penasco Well, whicﬁ has been a very fine
;:§§§ | L1’1 ‘Vw»‘e"ll,*'has in*dicatked» that it probably can drain, or is drai,fﬁj.‘h’
’} ES%% 1z up to 2512 feat, which would, if thisapplication 1sallowed,
B E %f 1B | yere that an eq{ii'vaca;ll»y good well, or even approaching ’th:z_:t,
3 | “ | the -- that it would b’ejd’raining; reserves from offthelease |
) 15 from off the Rio Com lease.
16 : LR T T That :té, Ri.oy Com ’No. 2 Well would be
; " ‘:ﬂr‘aining 'resexfyes ‘Vfrom off ita‘eaa? |
“ Q | All right, Do you have anything further
2' | A I believe that's it. |
2 | .
- | = CROSS Emsrﬁmmu
= 2‘ BY MR. NUTTER:
25 7 a Mr. Kalteyer, Mr. Kastler aske'dj-,: you ig” ;i
- L
- S & o
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|| that?

. retention of thgtasame_factor but with the contingent pro-

tioiis of Mr. Kalteyer? Mr. Stevens?

Clease, , ' ‘ -

 BY MR. STEVENS:

you had a reccmméndation as to penalty. Did you ever get to :
R _ , S :Q . , ﬂ'
A Oh, ves. In regards to a production

limitation factor, 1 would have no objection to the applicatic

of a .71 production limit factor for the two wells, since tie

/Well No. 1 is apparently draining only something like 25 acre

aind its radius of drainage is{brbﬁably'not extending off the

Q .71, YOu say?
A which is the factor that waSIASSign;driﬁi‘
the prior hearing‘tor’the drilling of the well if §h¢§ shﬁt-vﬁ
in Well No. 2. - - |
| 0 ,And_youlwouldn't'héve objection'tc the
duéﬁion‘éf the RiokCOm No.'i? N ’,A’ : ”j@
A - Of the Ho. 2 -- I mean Mo, 1, yes, sir.

MR. WUTTER: pid gcu‘ﬁhva.".'e a_nyﬁh;ing*tx_‘:#—i”

‘ther, Mc. Rastler?
MR, KASTLEK: Noﬁgiﬁg~£urther,nnc,,:g:,

" MR. NUTTER: Does-ﬁﬁyone'have any ques-

CROSS EXAMINATION °

Q- Mr. Kalteyer, Gulf's two wells in Sedti
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"be in an unorthodox location? -

it in that particular dirsction:

‘proposed location in section 29?
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Page

upon your Exhibit One?

A . Yes, sir.
Q 7 If those p:oratiuu units were norch nait/

south half, and your No. 1 were in the south haif,;wcﬁldbit 4

A ~ Yes, sir, it would, if those uhits were
in the other direction.

Q Is there any magicfin,running"it north/sc
versus east/west?

A | ‘. Is there any magiof

o Yes, sir, flying 'férﬁli’_'I'apolobiie.. Ié'
there any --

0 © ~-- good reason Whyflt'éhould be north/
south versus east/west? |

'A '-“-k“Nb, sir, I do not know why we - applied
'S " “Based upon your bxhi i ‘Nunber one, your

Q”GK" at 660 feet, I'm presﬁmingjffrom5the Antwéilfleaié(

1ihe in Section-20,’what is the distahée,bf“ﬁhe proQoSed

1ocation from the’ Gulf lease line in Section 19 the Antwel

A S 1 think that sentence was a 1ittle lonQV

for me there, or question, rather, wae:long:
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' radius, or it's. going to be like the "GK", which is only Bi;
kand of couzse, the "GK" was drilled as a ~- at a standard |
:lcaa on undar the rules of the Commiaaion, and of courne,’
‘;itS’radinh of drainuge under the standard rules of 320-;cr§t‘

would provide for 2100-foot radius, 5100+ foot radius from

“tion 207 o . A L

0. .. what is the distance of the Antweil loca- ..

‘%tion from the Gulf lease linc in the southeast corner of

Section 197 The proposed location being the northwest/

northwest of Section 29?

A : It would be that diagonal of the 660,
Q Would that be a greater distance than

Gulf's No. 1 "GK" is fromn the Antweil lease in Section 207

A. Would it be farthér?

R Yes,'bir.

A Yes. it would be farther. .
o I€ there ig drainaga between leaselines

An this reserVoir, would Gulf have drained more gas from

iAntWeil than Antweil might drain from Gulf in Section 29?2

A e we don't know what kind of well ~-'we
know that our well is poor, and ‘we don't know whether this

is going to be“anothez Penasco Well with a 2500~ foot drainage

the wellbore. |
@ . i Was Gulf penalized on this "CK" 1 becatse

it was drilled within 660 feet of the Antweil lease in Sec-
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Wwbuié”you consider that it made a re&ﬁonable exercise in

b N g s L. e A

Page. 44
YA T TTRA ikve & efandsed lscaticn. He
o . Does Gulf --
A Provided for in the ;ules, statéwide'
rules. |
0 Does Gulf use risk factors, reserves,

bility to determine whather it ah

drill any well in any partidglar'place? o
| A ) Risk factors, yes; reseers.

'Q Reserves,(aIIOWables, and deliverabiliﬁg;
possible deliverability of well?

v ves. |

o Is tﬁis,'ihjfdu; hina,_a réasénaﬁie
practicé for Antw%fi te use? |

A Sura,

Q L Antweil‘did not drill at a standard 10:&*5

tion in Section 29 under its parameters, using those factors, |

makingééhééldéﬁéfmiﬁ;ﬁiQhjthatfitfééﬁidghéfldriliff;f :f

a ‘Well, for which well, now? I'm migping Ll

ybur<queation.v
o .. For a possible loé&ttbﬁ],standard loca~

tion in the north half of Section 297
e S e ey Gatbtibed L
S Do yéu know whethe;ﬁit wouid be a fnaoah#

able thing for them to do, sir?
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- northwest guarter and the west half of the northwest of Sect£5

They could drill on the east side of that well too,'and pro-

,bably Yecover reserves that would be left there, t00.
’thg‘west half of thefnarthwest northwest of SectiOanS?

 Section 29, not just under that one 40~acre tract.'/If he

theviil

s ssnaan s YA EATN AT AT Ate

b4

3

B
(0.

t
.

have to make theilr own decision.

Py

they mad: such a decision not to drill,

>

(2

I

¥

-
i

based uponk~~ appropriaté and based'inrﬁhe nortHWest/nb
and based upon'the possibility of getting a dry hole or a pooz
well, is this a reasonabie exercise, in your opinion? |
A That's ué to them to decide to the best
of Eheir ability.
Q If under thisvdeéiéion they decided not ﬁ
to drill based upon'déliverability'and fis¥ of pérﬁeébiiity

loss, do yothhink”théy may be IeaVing*gas underncath the

29 they are entitled to?

A | I'm sure they're Qéiﬁg to leave ‘a bunch

of gas if they' re only arainlng 25 acrps ‘out of that 390.

g”@¢;_;;. Do you . think it's reasonable that Antweil

should have the- opportunity to recover that oil and gas unde‘

‘A, * He should have a réasbhable opportunity

tb-recover the recoverable reserves under'the northhalf of

wants to drill the thing on 40 acres, then maybe we need to

have him call a field rule haaring and we'11 'start drilling%

v g AR R B L (AR LA e
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‘be reasonable to presume tie farther-

¢

1 well. We just don t want them over there draining resarvea

Page .__46

on 40 acres, then. . .~/

0 Mr. Kalteyer, you just testified tho standf
ard lccations in the north half of Saction 2% were as good as-
the proposed locatios, yvet did you give any evidence of where j
a permeability barrier might be in the north half of,Sectionl
297 B

A No, sir, I did not,snor did your witness.

o If there is no evidence, then would it

ability well you:-can get,'therbetter‘8ff'fé'chanee“you would
have of recovering reserves under the5Eraet might be? |
A " Hot necessarily, nd;* Just by getting .-

further away you might go out of production.

b

0 1 HWell, on that basis, then, do y&u think
it's better éo gf%'*1oserfto a low permeability well?
A - kwell, it's ~- we have two factors invol

One is recovery of reserves ‘and the other ~~‘and prevention

of waste, and the other is protectlon'ef*:f‘ ﬁ"”f “'frights,

and I thlnk -- we're rnot trying to keep hlm from drllling a

out from under’ another lease.

2 Have you given any evidence that such

‘regserves would be drained out from under‘your 1ease?

A I gave evidence that a well could drain

one of*ﬁhe’weils*in‘thegfield,'which‘Hé?ohdse not’ to ¢a1&u1;




47
= 1‘ any drainage area on. He calculated on three other»s, but he
2| dian't on that one. It will drain 2500 feet, over 2500 feet, |
3 by my calculation, and possibly it could drain reserves from g
4A under our tract.
s Q If this well were an éverage of all the
qs producing wells in the field, would it affect your "GK"‘L
7 Gulf "GK" 17 * “ "
8 A An average well there, apparently, out
9 | of those that I calculated, or the five wells that I calcu- ;
: 5 1ov lated for the airerage areal extent, was 143 scres. : | I
;;%g ;‘11' Q | Distances from 1eésé"iinés?,‘ as yrimyt':‘estyi-k-/v
LY 8§§$ 12 |l fied, vary from 577 to 2512, -Four of those wells —- or radis
| ;agg 13 of dréinage. Four of those wells were les"s than §63 feet;
@ ‘" ‘e Wi Above it. oOn that basis would anyof those four well: |
‘affect Gulf’s "GK" 17 | | - |
. A Well, the "AB" Federal was 1279 and ‘the
17 'Penasco} v‘vas 2500. The "GK" 2 is in the middle with 963, \
_ 1‘,3;, '_and then we have the "GK",‘}. with 849 and the Rio cOm with 57
L2 O Yes, sir, that was fyour- t’e's‘timdrfiy;
” A o ‘So the average well out of that, out of
7 | those radiuses would affect -- could rreach“f:o over u;’lder_’ : ‘
22 Gulf's iéasé. ’I-ne average ‘one, | o ”t‘
w a. 0 o Would it affect the "c;x" 17 'I'hat vas my
: ('J 2‘"} : ‘question, | ‘ L
' % A Would it affect the "GK" 1?2
Cm o . R




9

SALLY W. BOYD; C.S.R.

haa

“Rt..1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phonc (505) 455-7409

(2]

12

s

ag D

1

0 Probably not, unless the "GK" 1 area of
| drainage was in an uiusual shapé and not adisl, and aveandaa.d

down into that southeast corner of the .section.

MR, STEVENS: No further questions, Mr.

Examiner.

MR. NUTTER: Do you have any further ques-|

tiona?

M.ﬁmwm‘Mwﬁﬁmﬁmd.

MR. NUTTER: Does that concludey;ur cape;;'
Mr. Kastler? )

‘MR. KASTLER: Yes, 'Lt does.

MR. NUTTER: Okay,'we'll call for closing

statements.
Mr. Stevens, as applicant you may go 1gstﬂ»
'Did you want ﬁarﬁékeia¢¢10§ihg'sthteméﬁt}fﬁi. Kastier?
| dR. £ASTLEﬁ: Yes; I ‘would. ifd‘likg“fo f
argue that theiapplicant»hés failed td»shbW"why he‘icéuldiﬁo‘i»:~

! dril 1 at’ one of the three other regular 1ocations on the ‘

jlnorth half of Section 29.
The applicant has failed to show why thg_

unorthodox location picked was necessary. to recover the re=

to recover the reserves urder his lease.

urthermore, we argue that he failed to

show that more reserves would be recovared by a well drilied
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~thing that Gulf brought out is they admitted that this unor-

unit which i; WOul& offset if it were drilled. Thét woﬁ1d

19

% ® 8w

At =y Pt - . B = [ R
meqn?mm;,m,, it peee 3 e e k5
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at the unorthodox location than vice versa. In other words, .

T don't: baliava hia avidanan has shown that the unorthedsax . .l .

locgtidn is preferred for the recovery of reserves, but it's
more likely that it';; preferred for the recovery of some of
Gulf's reserves in a counter-drainage manner.
I recommend that this applicaégsn be
denied. |
MR. NUTTER: éhank you,  Mr. Sievens?

MR. STEVEHNS: Mr, Examiner, ‘the principal
thodox location would not hurt the well covering theiprorafi#

show, obviously, there is some sort of permeabxlity ‘barrier
in the area. The position is unknown and the are ter dis- i
tance one would get to the well exhibiting that is a 'greater
chance of getting a commer01a1 well, therefor making it worth-
while drilling;- In fact, the well was not drilled for, 1e€’
say, at least (inaudible) because of the penalty factor o
asserted against the wei] which'when:¢pupled witheﬁhe rin§ 
of the well made ;t unecbnomic in thé‘déinion 6f‘the‘opéfhf.
to drill it,  Thé’resu1t waé“that»for;tﬁqueérs Ehe:opergﬁbff
has been‘deniéd the'riQh£‘ﬁo‘récover,ﬁhejgas uhéefiYing”bii~
trdct,fwhich:is,‘again, a‘stétutory rigﬁt; | :

g - If there is an affect on Gulf's corrolar'

tive rights, I belieVe that certainly”Gulf's ‘two years shOul_

m,&a’* »asaeéa-ﬂasam tﬁ»isa&‘-« % 3
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MR. KASTLER: Thank you. Okay.

. p.'. 50

thy?ﬂﬁfﬁeh care o£ Eyis‘¢9rrelative‘:ightgupr¢blem by'¢ounte-
drainage at least, an@ in the Ppipion of the applicant, there
is no drain&qe that Qouid affect Gulf's correlative rightn, ”
‘or {f there were, the counter-drainage would counﬁerubalananr
the loss of correlative rights. ‘ ‘
~ R, NUTTER: Thank you. Gentlemen, we®

take the case under advisemént. |

‘» We still have the motion of Mr, xﬁstlai‘
that the case be dismissed as res”judiéaﬁa. Wé'll consider -
thaﬁ‘motion. It will be included in whatever ofderjeOnasfj;

either granting ox denying the métiOn,fﬁrajKastler.

“altérpétiveshefe. ‘Vle can'grant the gpﬁ;icatiqn with(or'v£g3
vout penaif§}‘we can‘deny the apbiicaﬁion;ubt we can Aismiss
the case. In’the case,of a denial oradiS@issai, I“wbuld‘pfib
sume the original order woﬁld sti11 siﬁﬁd 1n-the’case.
S0 we'll study 1t and make a recommenda
tion. | |
The caseiis'takeﬁfﬁhde::ddviseﬁéﬁt'dgﬁ

hearing is adjOufﬁed,‘

.J(Hearing ccnéludedﬁl;
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ORDER NO. _ 0768

Mr. Donald Stevens b4
Attorney at Law -

Post Office Box 2203 : o ~
‘Roswell, New Mexico 88201 Applicant:

Dear Sir:

Director -

JDR/£d

Copy of order also sSent to:

Hobbs OCD X |

Artesia OCD x ‘ } 3
Aztec OCD , - e

Other Bill Kastler
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EXAMINER HEARING
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Application of Benson-Montin-Greer
8 ‘Drilling Corporation for a pressure
maintenance project, Rio ‘Arriba County,
9 New Mexico.
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n BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets
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Santa Fe, New. Mexico §7501
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- SALLY W. BGYD, C:S.R.

o R TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING |

15 APPEARANCES
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ror the 0il Conssrvation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq..

v Division: o Le sel to
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Page 2

MR. STAMETS: Call next Case‘Sgﬁé.‘ 7

Mﬁ. PADILLA: Appiication of Benson-Montis
Greer Driliing Cotpb‘féti¢n for a-pressure rﬁéi‘nteﬂaini:g pro;ect
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. |

"MR. STAMETS: At the request of the
apﬁlicant this case will‘be'continuea to ﬁﬁe‘quly 9ﬁﬁ Ex&mi#g

Hearing.

‘(Hearing concluded.)
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New Mexico 0i1 Conservation Division :
Box 2088 : o (09 Q‘l
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Ci)%il- g

ATIN: Mr. Joe D. Ramey ) W

RE: Request for Unorthodox Location Hearing .
N/2 Section 29-T18S-R25E aﬁﬁaoJ

Eddy County, New Mexico
B Uﬁ‘)ﬂo&[
Gentlemen: " V44A4ﬁ0 ‘%?4V’

Morris R Antweil is the Operator of the Pennsylvanian

n under thé N/2 of Secétion 29-T18S-R25E, ,.Eddy '}

: yroposes -to drill-the No.-Z-ngrCnm.,well atia 'location
660' FNL & 660' FWL of said Section 29 “Applic seeks ar

Appllcant pr poses
that the standard 320 -acre gas spa g and proration unit
y ng'the N/2 ofssaid Section 29 be dedic¢dted to the pro-
licant's No. 1 Rio Com.,‘located 1980' FNL & -
TE ion 29 “is" piésc.fh..a.]‘ rodudi ing from said”
320- acre ‘proration unit; therefore, Applicant seeks the simul-
taneous dedication of ‘said 320-acre proration unit to Applicant's

No. 1 'and No. 2 Rio-Com. wells.

“time 1s based
e belief and content PTo uction ‘and depletion
of-surrounding “Morrow wells has sIgni Tcantly changed the con-
\siderations”iﬁ regard to the protection of correlatiyenrightsh

Jthe Dlvision

t ) Morris R Antweil therefore reqi
‘be set for hearlng before the duly ap

as required by law and ‘the Rules of the Division that ‘the

4 that ‘this application
’d Examiner of the -

s i a i AN e o B 4 e 1 £ e e - M B P P Ly e S s
AR Ak e ’ ey )..‘ryr.av.,.,(,1{_4m;‘?,‘,_jr;i"ﬁé&}:ﬁé}ﬁ;,,,'
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Division enter its Order granting the Applicant permigeion to

drill its Neo. 2 Rio Cou, well at a location 660' FNL & 660' FWL
of said Sestion °9 ~and that the N/2 of said Section 29 be

simultaneously dedicated to Applicant's No. 1 and No. 2 Rio
“Com. wells.

Respectfully Submitted,
MORRIS R. ANTWEIL
R. M. Williams
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STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
25 June 1980

EXAMINER HEARING

IN THE MATTER OF:
Application of Benson-Montin-Grpér
Drilling Uorporation for a pressure

maintenance project, Rio Arriba County,)
New Mexico.

CASE
6944

- - T - - - ———————-u—--——-----———m--—’-

BEFORE: Richard L; Stamets
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

"APPEARANCE S

For the 0il Conservation

wwarneat L Padilla, Esq.
Bivision: O

‘State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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MR. STAMCTS: Call next Case 6944,

MR, PADILLA: Application of Benson-Montd:

Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

applicant this case will be continued to the July 9th Examiner

Heating.

Page ...

2.

Greer Drilling Corporation for a pressure maihtenance project,

MR. STAMETS: At the request of the

(Hearing concluded.)
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Phone (50:) 455-7409

SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.A.

©
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I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HERFBY CERTIFY that

¥

Page

rT

CE DA

IFICATE

4 the foregoing Transcript of Hearina before the 0il Conserva
5 o ) ) . - -
tion Division was reported by me; that the said transcript .
] g N L
is a full, true, and;’?zorrcct,recorc} of the hearing, prepared

' by me to the best of my ability.

s B e p——

A

| do hereby certify that the f'oreg"c?t'ng l.s
a complete record of the E‘fOf?e'ed'"gS in
the Examiiner hearing of Case r-lg.“ — .
heardbymeon. oo MW

, Examiner

"Oll Conservation Division




" Docket No. 20-80

Dockets MNos, 22-80 and 23-80 are tenutxvely set for July 23 and August 6, 1980, Applications for hearing
must be hled at least 22 dayt in odvance of hearing date. . L S T

DOCKET: EXAM!NER HEAR!NG HEDI&SDA‘[ = JULY. 9, 1980

9 A.H. - OIL CORSERVATION DIVISION CONPERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAMD OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S, Mutter, Exaniner, or Richerd L. Stamets, Alternate Examimer:

CASE 6933:

: CASE_ 6954

| &"&:;17,3
| CASE 6921
7
'l'[')}

CASE 6932:

‘CASE 693

CASE ’6955(':

'CASE_6956:
) Mﬁzla

CASE 6957

,.;1\\?‘01‘!&4 1!‘ z‘rx!!:no amidarn?l

'35 !nlt.~

Apphc:tl.on of culf 0il Cox‘pota:wn for an unorthodo: location end simultanecus dodxcatm, Lea
County, New Mexico.: Apphcnu:. ia the ebove-styled’ cauae. seeks approval’ fer the simul taneous dedi:
cation of ‘s pteviously approved 240-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the NE/4 and
B2 ¥H/% of Sectiom 17) Township 20 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas ‘Pool, to its Theodore Anderson
Well Mo, 4 located in Umt B, and its No, 7 at an unorthodox location 1980 féet from the North 115!
and 660 feet fron the East lxne of Section 17

Apph.cauon of I!atvey Yatel Conpany for amendment of Order No, R-6303 ‘Lea Councy, Nev Hexuo.
Applicant, in’the bbve-styled ‘catise, céeks the amendment of Order No. l-6303 which author
directional drilling of: A wvell, the surfsce location of which is 660 feet from the North line and
1980 feet from the West lxne of Section 32, ‘Township 13 South, Range 36 East..  Applicaat seeks
‘epprovdl for the bottom bole location of the well at s point 654 feet from the North line and 2158
feet from the West line of said Section 32,

k (!udvert ised)

Applm:xon of F!tvey !-:. htes Co-pany for co-pul-ory poolmg, Lea

‘!liuisuppi‘n for-'ltionl W ng the S$/2 of Section 33, Township 13 Sou_th, hnge
dedicated to s well to be drilled at an unorthodox locanon 660 feet: ‘from the South'l r
feét from the East line of Section 33. Also to be considered will be the cost of dnll ng and com~
pletmg nxd uell aod’ the allocatxou of the cost thereof a8 well as actual’ “ope: at : s a
charges for supervu:.on, desxgnatmn of apphcant as. operator of the well. ‘dnd 4 Aharss’ fap rizk

(Continued from Jume 25, 1980, Examiver Hearing)

Application of ‘utel Petrolet- Corporat:.on Eor an unorthodox gas well locnuon, Eddy C' 'ty. lev
Mexico, Apphcant, in ‘the above-styled cause, ‘seeks cpproval for the unorthodox’ locatio oi its
State "JM" Well No, 2, & Morrow test to be drilled 660 feet from the South and East lines of Sec~
non 25. ‘rovnshxp 18 SOuth Range 24 East, the S/2 of 3aid Section 25 to be dedicated to the well.

(COntmued from June 25,7 1980, Bxanmer Hecnn,g)

App!.xcanon of Anoco Productzon Ccupany for an mPA detemxmtmu, Lea County,* :
Applicant, in the above-:syl.ed cause," seeks a new onshore reservoir detem:mt;on”xn :he.Horrov
formation for its State "GH" Well Ro. 1 located in Uait F of Sectxon 21. Tovnshxp 16 South, Range

Apphcanon of Moco Productxon CO-pany for an’ NPA detmuutmn, Eddy COnuty Rev He::.
Applicant, in the above—atyled ‘cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir ‘determination in the’
formation for its State HK Com Well No. 1 located in Unit L of s«:tmn 6, 'rovnslup 26 Sou:h, lnn;c
25 East,

B g
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Exsminer Hurmg Uednesday - July 9, 1980

CASE_6958:

il .,.-.‘.. and :Artella uuean—(.ravburn-s.n Andrel oroduchbn la the wellbore of its cul'¢ unr¢
. Wall Mo. 1 located in Unit K of Section 36, and its Colii Pederal Well No. 2 located in Unit Rof
Section 22, both in Township 18 South, Range 27 East, Artesis Pool, " Applicant further sesks sn
ad-xnututwe procedure whereby ni-ihr cosmingling could be approved for other wells to be
drilled in the NE/4 and S§/2 MW/4 of said Section 22,

CASE 6959: Appliunon of Creat Vestern Dtiuing Cc-pany for co-puloory poohng, Eddy County, New mxlco.
Applicant, in the above-styled c.nun. seeks an order pooling ‘all mineral interests in the llorrow
formation underlying the $/2 of Section 19, Towmship 18 South, Range 27 East; to be dediceted to
a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said vell and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as sctial operating
costs and charges for supervision, designation’ ot‘ spplicant as operator of the uekl and a charge
for visk involved in drilling seid well.

CASE 6960: A”lxcatxon of hn- !utlrp:uea Productxon Co.pany fot co-pulsory poo]

will be the cost f"dg 11 nd co-pletmg uzd well and the alloca:ion of tbe cost thg:eo s
') i ati sts and charges for. potuuou, designation of applicant as operstor of ‘th
% well, and a charge for risk involved in dnlnng said well, .

CASE 6950: (Contmued from June 25, 1930 Exsminer Hearing)

Apphcnnon of !Anl Enterptue: _Prodtmtxon cgqnny for an uuorthodox gn well loca
OV* - New Mexico, Awh.cau:, in the ahove-scyled cause, seeks npproval Eor the unorthodox loc
;)lﬂl:} Morrow test well to be drilled 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the East line
Section 4, Townahxp 25 South, Range 31 East, the £/2 of said Sectxon 4 to be dedlclted to

‘CASE_6961:
.‘.:pl‘.c..... 4 v L ‘
¥o, 11 t,o'be dnlled'at an unorthodox locauon 990’ feet from the North lme and 660 feet from the
Eof East line of Section 29, Township 22 Sbuth Range 36 East, to produce gas from the Langlcy—hﬂamha
‘l ‘2:5 snd ~Ellenburger Pools thru parlllel strings of tubing, thé E/2 of said Sectxon 29 to be dedicated
to - the well.

CASE 6962: Apphcatxon of BTA 011 P "ucéti’fot spécial’ po ’s:.on, Lea Cwnty, New !kxmo
Applxcant, ‘in the ‘above-styled cause; seeks't . 1-Pool Rules for the North
Bell Lnke—nevonun Gas Pool to provide for ‘640-acte spacxng and speczfzed well locations. Appli-

cant also seeks the extension of said pool to include all of Sections 6, 7, and 18, 'Iownttup 23

South, Range 34 East,

: ’(Contmued from June 25, 1980 Examiner Beaung)

CASE 6965:'

CASE 6966: tic

will be the cost of dril ng conpletmg said well and the allocatiocn’ of the cost :Mrtof
as actual opetattng costs and charges for supervision, designation of lpphc-nt ‘a8 opentot of
wvell, &nd a° chatge for risk mvolved in drxllmg said well, )

'(COntmued fro- Jutie 25 1980 Exumer neanna)

dedicated therets the NIZ of Section 1, Tounship 24 1 | Rioge lnd alno that the s
400-acre sections on the South side of Towdship 27 North. Range 1 West, would each co.priu a ual.e
cpacmg unit,

- s -~ - o~ e TR i e B L D G e A B
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Page 3 of 3 ' ‘ S
Examiner" Heunng - Wedneaday - July 9 l%o Docket No, 20-80

CASE 6943 (Coutmued Iro- June 25, 1900, Examer aeum;)

llcv Mexico, Applicnnt. in the nbove-uyled cause, seen approvas S5 LLeEae By sha "‘-‘m“ﬂ-
Mancos Unit Area, compiisiig 7,760 adiis, mots ST tire, hf Patiral Tadian, and fea landa’ “in Touns

ships 26 and 27 North, Ranges l East and | West.
CASE 6944: (Continued from June 25, 1980, Exsminer Hearing)

Application of Benson-Montin-Creer Dtilling Corporation fur a pressure maiantenance project, Rio
. Arriba County, New Mexico. ~Applicant, in the above-styled causd, secks authority to institute
s ptessure maintenance project by the idjection of gas, air, LPG, water, or chemicals iwto the
Mancos formation thru 7 wells on its East Puerto Chxqunto-ﬁamoa Cait Arcz,

CASE 6963: Apphcatl.on of Morris R. Antweil for an unorthodox gas vell location, Eddy County; New Hex:..o.
Applicant, in the above~styled cauu, seeks approval for the unor:bodox location of a well to be

. drilled 660 feet from the Morth liré and 1980 féeet from the East line of Section 30, Towmship 19 ;

Soutli, Range 30 East, m-ﬂorrou Gas Pool, the E/2'of said Sectiom 30 to be ded;cated to the well,

CASE 6964: Apphcatxon of Morris R. Antweil for an umrthodox gas well locanon and suuluneous dedmtm.
Eddy County, New Mexico. ~Applicant, ‘in'the ‘above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox

location of its Rio Com, Well No. 2, to be drilled 660 feet from the North and West lines of Sec

29,- Townstu.p 18 South, Range 25 East, Penasco Draw—Morrow Gas Pool, to be si-xltnneouﬂy dedt:atad

vith its Rio Com. Hell ®o. 1 in Unit G to the N/2 of said Section 29, - :

Docket No. 21-80

EE]

Docxizr- smxm mmc m:mmsnn - JULY 16"

9 kA.H. - OIL CORSBRVATION CIVISION COWERE!CE"K)OH
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The fplloui.ﬁg Cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Eiaminer, or Daniel S. !luic‘er, Altetintem-gg

ALLOWABLE: (1) ';cdn-‘id’e:fa:t?i'dﬁibitﬁé"iiiéﬁbié‘?'p;od c‘i:"i'.éd"o"f'giis for"ﬁugusc, 1383, “from fifte paora:es
: " pools in Lea, Eddy, and 'Cha‘vés Counties, Neﬁ Hezico.

(2) Consideration of the allovable productxon of gas for August, 1980, from fout ptor.lted pools
in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

~




. ' ' : Docket Mo. 20~80

Dockets Nos. 22-80 and 23-80 are tencatively set for July 23 and August 6, 1980, Applxcunom for hunuc
muit be filed at least 22 days i(n advance of hearing date.

" DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING ~ WEDNESDAY -~ JULY 1980

n!IJI Q n\n r'nuo(-nrlma lu\m

- - seweesy

QTATE‘. LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S, Mutter, Examiner, of Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

CASE 6Y53: Application of Gulf oil Corporauon for an umrthodox tocation and suulnneous dedi.ca:ion, Lea
County, New Mexico,  Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks apptovnl for the simu uty.»u “dedi~
cation of a previoully ‘approved 240-acre non-standard gas proration uait co-priung the;‘.ﬁlb ad
E/2 NW/4 of Section 17, Township 20 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool, to its T’*.a)doro Aoderson
Well No.' 4 located in Unxt B, and its No. 7, at an unortbodox location 1980 féet trom the North line
and 660 feet from the East lme of Section 17,

CASE 6954 Apphcnnon of Hai ey‘E.,YAtes Coupany for amendment of Order No. R-6303, Lea County, New lle:uco.
. Applicant, in the above-ntyl.ed cause, seeks the amendment of Order No, R-6303 which ‘authorized the
COI\“""“""’ directional dnllin.g of a well, the surface location of whith 15 660 feet from the North line and
Yo 1980 feet from the West line of Section 32, Township 13 South, Range 36 East. Applicant seeks
approval for the bottom hole location of the well at & point 654 feet from the North line and 2158
J/H\‘J )/3 feet from the West line of uid Section 32,

CASE 6921: (Readvertised) .
phinuwe Application ot‘ Hﬂrvey E. Yatn Company for conpulsory poolmg, Lea COunty, New: He:uco. e
Co Apghcan:, n the nbove-otyled cause, seeks an order pcolmg all, mineral xnteretts ‘in the Bolfu-@-

xo
b 22

s J/u’

involved in drilling said well.

CASE 6932: (Continued from June 25, 1980, Exsminer Hearing)

Appl:.catxon of Yates Petroleum Corporation for an unortbodox gas’ well locatzon, Eddy Cm.mt.y, New
Mexico, -Applicant, in the above-styled cause; seeks approval for the unorthodox locatmn £ its
State "JM" Well No. 2, 4 Morrow test to beé drilled 660 feet frow the South and East iine ‘Sec-
tion 25, Tounshxp 13 South Range 24 Eaxc, the S/2 of said Section 25 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6934 ¢ (Contmued from June 25, 1980, Bxamner Hearmg)

orpotatxon for thtee conpulsory poolmgs Chavcs County
l

CASE 6955

Appl)cant, ia f.he al ‘d cause. seeks approval “for t:he downtiol e cmmg
,Pictured Cliffs and B nco Mesaverde productior. in the wellbate ‘of 'its Sa&a Juan' 27-5 Unxt Htll. !lo. o
42 located in Unit M of Sestion 27, Township 27 North, Range S West. :

) Apph.canon oE Amoco Produchon Coupany Eor an NGPA dete
Ayphcnnt, in the above-scy ed. cause, seeks a new onshe re rese:

“formation for it Sisie "GH" Weli mo. i located in Unit F of Secu.on Five Lownahxp"lﬁ Southv R.ange
35 East, .

6957: Apphcatzon of ‘Amoco Ptoductxon Co-pcny for an” NGPA detemmtzon, Eddy County-, Nev xexlco.,
'} : Applicant, in the above-ltyled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir “deteétmingtion in the’ Morrow ..
0&"" formation for its State HK Com Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Sect.:.on 6, Township 24 Sodth,’ hnge

(4, 25 East,

S, R T R RI Y
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Examiner Hearing - Wedresday - July 9, 1980 : Docket Mo, 20-80
CASE 6958: Applicntiolu ot‘ Ku\al Oil aud cu. ‘Inc, for downhole co-iuuu, Eddy County. M Ieuico.

CASE 6959:

CASE 6960:

afinut
(o Jy

CASE 6950:

Codthue

—f-o

(melJo
(25

CASE 6962:

CASE 6896:

e ot =

! CASE 6965:

CASE 6966:

CASE 6942:

'D/‘SMI.S_)

1

GRS ot s

LAdL u:‘ez A

- Well 'No, 1 locued in Unit K n' ctnon 36, and fes Cobb Fedeul Well Mo, 2 located in Unit H of
aehsnu«kgﬁ, LoLl ia Tuwnsiiip 16 3uutih, nange Z7 tasc, Arcesia Pool, Applltlnt further seeks an

) =-_Ig__ --t'&!‘.““ F'OCC&«.- w‘hwsehi sizilay Cva-uiu'.nu; could be -py.vv:d for osther “AL. to be

drilled in the NE/& and S/2 NW/4 of said Section 22,

Application of Great Mestern Drlllin‘ Co:pany for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico,

Appli icant, in the above-styled cluu. secks an order pooling all ‘mineral interests in the Morrow
formation Underlving the $/2 of Section.19, Township 18 South, Riage 27 East, to be dedicated to

a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, 'Al#o to be considered will be the cost “of
drilling and couplétxng said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actusl opérating
costs and charges for supervision, designation of npphcant as operator of the well, and a charge
for risk involved in drilling said well. ; ) RV

Applncttxon of Bass’ Enterpnul Producnon Conpany for co-puloory poohng, Lea Couuty, !lev ﬁenco.
Applicant, in the above-styled” cause; seeks’ an “order pooling all mineral interests down io and
including the Strawn formation underlyi ‘the "S/2 SE/4 0of Section 13, Township 16 South;: Rangc 3 .
Eest, to be: dedu:ated to.a well te be: dnlled at a standard location thereon. .Also to be considered
will be the ¢ost of a‘nllmg snd completing said well and the allocation of the ‘cost thereof as well -
as actual operdting costs and charges for supervision, deugmuon of .lpphunt ‘as operator of che
well, and a charge for risk iovolved in drilling said well,

(Continued from June 25, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Applxcat;on of Basa Euterpnnes Productton Co-pany for au unorthodqx gu veu locatxou, Eddy Oouty
New Mexico. Applx ;n:, xn, »above—styled cause prova for the unotthodox loc:non of &
Morrow test wel), S

Applicant, in the above-ltyled cause, seeks apptovnl for the dual conplenon of its Meyer A-29 Well
No, 11 to be drilled at an unorthodox location 990 feet from the North' line and 660 feet fro- the )
East 1:.ne of Section 29, Township 22 Séuth, Range 36 East, to produce gas from’ the Langlg“‘ X e

and -Ellenbutger Pools thru parullel strings of tubing, the E/2 of waid Sectxon 29 to be de&xca:&d
to the well, o

ion; Led ounty, New Hexxco.
Apphcant, in the above-ntyled cause; seeks the pro-ulglnon of Spe Pool Rules for the North
Bell Lake-Devonian Gas Pool to provide for 640-acre spacing and specified well ‘locaticns.  Appli-
cant also seeks the extension of said pool to include all of Sections 6, 7, and 18, TOWllll.p 23
South, -Range 34 East, - - o

‘(Continued from June 25, 1980, Examiner Be‘lring)

Appl:.cat:.on of Joh "'E. Sphglk §or<a n'ncstnndnrd gu pron_nqn unit’ and a 5

Apph‘ tion of ;
Applicant, in’ t

) ] P ; .
Field, to be dcdxcated to a well to! be dnlled at a’ ctandard locanon ‘the eon. "Also to'be coaud od
will be the cost of’ drilling and completing sud well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well
as'actual operating costs and’ chugea for supervision, designation of applicant as operu:ot of tlu
well, and s charge for risk involved in‘drilling said well,

(Oonnnued from June 25, 1980 Examiner’ Renrmg)

rxw

Applicntxon of Bencon—Hontm-creer Drxl.lmg Corporat" or uendnent of Order Ho. R-2565-

Arriba County, New Mexico, Apphcant, in the abov ]
of the Special Pool Rules for the West Puerto Chiquito Maricos 011 ‘Pool as ‘promulgated: br rde "f
R-2565-B to provide thit all 320-aete spacing and proral on unitas in said pool ¢ ise eith
the W/2 or the 'E/2 of ‘a: gov#rmental section, provided: however, ‘that'one inje : L
dedicated thereto the N/2 of Section 1, Township 24 North, Range I West, and ‘alss that thg short
400-acre sections on the South. side of Towrship 27 North, Rnnge 1'West, would each co-prue a single”
spaciug unit, «
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Examiner Hearing ~ Wednesday ~ July 9, 1980 Docket No, 20-80

CASE 6943: (Continued from June 25; 1990, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Benson—ﬂanun-creer oril ’:lng\Curporltion for a unit agree-ent ‘Rio Arribi
New Mexico,  Applicant, in the above- ed cause, asska apnraval fav tha Ease Bustes
Mancos Unit Area, comprising 9,769 acres, more or less, of Federal Indian, and fee lands in Town-

sh:pl 26 and 27 North Ranges l East and | West,

CASE 6944: (Continued from June 25, 1980 Enm.ner Hearing)

Application of Benson-Mont m-creer Dnllmg Corporation for a pressure maintenance project; Rio
Arriba County, Néw Mexico, ’ Applxcant, in the above-styled cause, secks authority to institute
a pressure maintenance project by the injection of gas, air, LPC, water, or chemicals into the
Mancos formation thru 7 wells 'on its East Puerto Chiquito-Mancos Uuu: Area,

CASE 6963: Apph.uuon of Morris R. Antweil for an unorl:bodox gas well locatios s Eddy County, New Xexico.

Applicant, in' the above-styled cauae, teeka apptoval for the unort 'ox location of 5 wcil to ba
drilled 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet Eron the East line of Section 30, Township 19
South, Range 30 East, HG-Morrow Gas Pool _ the E/Z of said Sectiéon 30 to be déd:.cated to the wall,.

CASE 6964: Applxcanon of Morris R.' Antwexl for an unorthadox gas well location and smultanems dedxcatxon,
Eddy County,  New Mexico. Applxcant, in the above—uyl.ed cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox
location of its Rio. Com. Well Ro, 2, to be drilled 667 feet from the North and West lines of Sectiom
29, ‘l‘ovnlh:.p 18 South, ‘Range 25 East; . Penasco’ ‘Draw-Morrow Gas Pool, 'té be simultancously dedicated
with its Rio Com. Hell No. 1 in'Unit G to the N/2 of said Section 29

Docket No. 21-80

DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - JULY 16, 1980

9 AM, - OIL CORSERVATION DIVISION CONFEREIDE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The follow:.ng cues v;ll be heard hefore Rxchnrd L. Stmetl, E.numer, or Dam.el s. Nutter, Altermte Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of. the allowuble productxon ‘of gas for August, 1980 “from fifteen prornted
: -pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chavea Counties, New Mexico, :

(2)" Consideration of the allowable producuou of gas for August, 1980, from four ptorated pooh
in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and -Sandoval Counties, Rew Mexico.

4/,
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MORRTS R. ANTWEIL
"CASE NO. 6964

Proposed Location - 660 FNL & 660 FWL Sec

Morrow Gas Comp letlon

Dry or Non- Commercial Morrow

BEF CIRE 1Y A5 Braratieg TIRR
OIL. CONSERVATION DIVISION

L/ EXHIBIT NO.__/

=1

B cen s Bl
2IWir e

Us KOS

Test

xhibit 1

CASE- NO ‘_6 gy

D e
SR

.29

Yatos Petetol
E-10168 nsr
JIafe 5




R By

Séttion 19

Section 30

TABULATION OF OFFSET OPERATORS

Sections 20, 21, 29 & 30

Note:

Gulf Energy & Mlnerals Company

P, O. Box 67C"

Hobbs, New Mexico

Mesa’ Petroleum Co.

88240

1000 Vaughn Building

Mldland Texas

79701

Yates Petroleum Corp,
207 South 4th "

“Artesia, New Mexico

88210

The acreage in Sections 20 28 & 29 shown to be

leased to Atlantic RlchfLeld Huber,
is operated by Morrls R, Antwell

[

MORRIS R. ANTWEIL
CASE NO

and Hanlad

6964

Exhibit No. 2

BEFORE EXAMINER

NUTTER |

Ol CONSERVATION DIVISION

Aol
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MORRIS R. ANTWEIL
CASE KO, 696/ |
eI R o

Eddy GK State- 2
- 2310" FNL (:>
1980' FWL

/5
(O,

Eddy GK State-1
1980" FSL
660" FEL

20

Pénasco #1
660" FSL
1980" FEL

O

Fedéral' AB-4
660" FAL
O 1980 FeL

Proposed Lotation
660" FNL
660' FWL

O

19807 FNL
1980 FEL

0
27

Distance from‘PdedSéd'Lbcation'to:

Morris" R Antwéi]'No.~1'R1o ,
Morris R. Antweil No. 1 Penasco
Yates Petroleum No. 4 Federal AB
Gulf 011 No. 1 Eddy GK State

BEFORE EXAM!NER NU”‘
QL CONSERVATION DIVISCN
- _iﬁéﬂﬁ*ﬁXHmn‘NO 3
- 2952 ;
_ 2gagr | CASENO. c9¢Y
- 2952

Exhibit No. 3
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YATES PETROLEUM CORP GULF ENERGY & MINERALS CO.
FEDERAL "AB" #4 EDDY "GK! STATE COM. #1
B-30-18-25. - | I-19-18-25
ELEV 3630 KB ~ ELEV. 3637 KB




MORRtS R ANTWEIL
PENASCO #1
0-20-18-25

ELEV 3588 KB

MORRIS R. ANTWEIL
~ RIO #1

- G-29-18-25

ELEV 3596 KB

-

TD 8868'

' MORRIS R. ANTWEIL
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CASE NO. 6964

CORRELATION SECTION
MORROW PAY SAND

 Exhibit Wo. 6

i

R S A g oo e 55, ot 385 e e 8 e
e




'77

'78

1 '79

PRODUCTIUN PERFORMANCE
PENASCO DRAW - MORROW
Antweil Antweil Gulf , Gulf Yates ~
Penasco NG. i Rio No. 1 State GK-1 State GK-2 Federal AB-4
69 733 27 226
183 897 47 260
159 355 33 089
151 703 29 460
150 037 25 653 29 835
126387 19 708 62 867 -
141 973 21 467 47 087 , 63 955
134 493 18 483 24 102 71 766 239 675
130 446 14 511 22 343 89 340 215387
129 501 13 117 33214 112284 - 180669 -
131 463 14 614 25 195 86 470 151 983
137 173 12 076" 24 261 85 085 135 370
124 696 11 203 23 958 64 489 106911
132 613 20 643 25 840 . 67 089 81 079 -
131 019 18 623 28 508 45 522 68 970
133 816 16 047 37 Y90 23 973 49 819
127 949 11,163 32 777 4 020 ~ 23 331
117 072 12 382 49( 1 228 1 197
128 -290 12 157 84 .2 168 1 861
120 940 8 620 . R 2337 9275
125 039 5686 1 2935 477
131 239 9 020 74¢ 1796 . 1906
131 918 . 8 493 17 635 ‘7 539 1 590
128 789 8 418 17 799 21177 698
121 530 7 890 13 678 8 558 602
122 010 - 8312 4 534 2 958 453
114 192 5 417 2 269 - 1209
115 315 7 443 21 251 4 567 876
101 602 9 237 13 725" - 4032
101 331 7:585 . - 8°220- 37116
107 567 7 013 9 295 6772
101 688 5 919 3 299" 6 245
3 905 421 444 846 633 951 724 946 1 432 568

BEFORE EXAMIMER NUTTER

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
Pl KB
CASE NO. ¢

NO. 7

BT
¢ 9.“,.5

B Y T

MORRIS R. ANTWEIL
CASE NO. 6964

Exhibit No. 7




Conditions:

P = porosity ='117%

t = thickness = 16' .

Sw = water saturation = 25%

P = 4initial BHP ='3190"

Bg = gas volime factor = 225 SCF/ftd
R = recovery factor = 80%

Estimated Recovery per Acre:

]

Q 43560 XxXtxPx (l—SW) x Bg x R

Q = 43‘60 x 16'x 0.11 x 0.75 x 225 x 0. 80

Q 10350 MCF/acre

Consider an Ultimate Recovery of 650,000 MCF.

Apparent Draindge Area:

650,0007/10350 = 62.8 acres

Apparent Dralnage Radius:

: \ /_62.3 " 43560 —
=\/ Ahr ' 3. 1416 =\/ 870756 .

933 ft.

A 2p/l EXHBIT NO.__
As' No.. bFée/

REFORE EXAMINER NUTTER |
OIL CONSERVATION DlylssON )
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ESTIMATED RADIUS OF DRAIVAGE
ANTWETT. NO. 1 RIO

G-29-18S-25E

Conditions:

9 = porosity = 13%

t = thickness = 24' :

Sw = water saturation = 25%

P = initial BHP = 2975 psi

Bg = gas volume factor = 229 SCF/ft
R = recovery factor = 807%

Estimated Recovery per Acre:

Q = 43560 x t x P x (1-Sw) x Bg x R
Q = 43560 x 24 x 0.13 x 0.75 k¥ 220 x 0.80
Q = 17°l;0 MCF/acre « : : .

Con51der an Ultlmate Recovery of 450 000 MCF
Apparent Dralnage Area-

450,000/17940

A 25.1 acres

‘ : 25.1 x 43!
r =\/ Ahr =\/ 3.1416
T =590 ft ol L
 Tae eYASNMER NUTTER

£ N TAVISION
oiL COE\&Stfx\!!\‘{lCi\! ivisior
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TABULATION OF OFFSET OPERATORS

5 ,

Section 19 - Gulf Energy & Minerals Company
: P, 0. Box 670"
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Section 30 ‘ - Mesa Petroleim Co.,
: : 1000 Vaughn Building
Mldland Texas 79701

“’Sections éO,WZI, 29 -& 30 Yates Petroleum Corp.
207 South 4th -
Artesia, New MexXico 88210 :

Note: The acreage in Sections’ 20 28 & 29 shown to ‘be -
‘leased to Atlantic’ Rlchfleld ‘Huber, and Hanlad
is operated by Morris R; Antwe11

MORRIS R, ANTWEIL
CASE NO. 6964
Exhibit No. 2

BEFQEM- E}jg ‘!;g:lhsr,,g X o D!

WMINER MUTTER
~ OlL CONSERVATION Division
EXHIBIT NO,__ = @
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- MORRIS R. ANTWEIL
 CASE NO. 6964

7/8 s + R 25&

Eddy GK State-2
2310° FAL
1980' FuL O

.728cF /7 o 20

Eddy Gk State-1f Penasco #1

1980" FSL ~ B60" FSL

660" FEL 1980' FEL
63 B 0]

Federal AB-4. PropoéédﬁLdéa%%%ﬁ“lqﬁifﬁiﬁifeag’ T

660" FNL 660" FNL
NO)

1980' FEL 1 O 660t P e
nepes -

| 4

Distance from Proposed Location to: | OIL CONSERYATION DIViSiOR
o o | EXHBITNO,_3 . ¢

s R. Antweil:No. 1 Rio . 2952"

Morris R. “Antweil No. 1 Penasco" : 2952' | 71 * Lo
Yates Petfoleum No. 4 Federal AB - 2640' | CASE NO. 44 . i
- 2952 -

Gulf 0i1 No. 1 Eddy GK State -

Exhibit No. 3
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YATES PETROLEUM CORP | GULF ENERGY & MINERALS CO.
FEDERAL "AB" #4 EDDY “GK" STATE COM. #I
B-30-18-25 1-19-18-25
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PRUDUCTION PERFORMANCE
PENASCO DRAW - MORROW

 Antweil Antweil Gulf
Penasco No, 1 Rio No. 1 State GK-1

Gulf

State GK-2

Yates

Federal AB-~-&4

Sep '77 69 733 27 226
Oct 183 897 47 260
Nov 159 355 33089
Dec 151 703 29 460
Jan '78 -150%037~ »25»653-ﬂv 29 835 .
Feb 126 387 19 708 62 867
Mar 141 973 21 467 47 087
Apr 134 493 18 483 24102
May 130 446 14 511 22 343
Jun 129 501 13 117 33 214
Jul 131 463 14 614 25195
- Aug 137 173 12 076 24 261
Sep 124 696 11 203 23 958
Oct . 132 613 20 643 25840
Nov 131 019 18 623 28 508 -
Dec 133 816 16 047 37 990
Jan '79 11:163 ' 32?777
“Feb 12382 24 490
Mar 12 157 20 584
Apr 8 620 22828
‘May 5 686 19 618
Jun 9 020 16749
Jul 8 493 17 635
Aug 8 418 17 799
Sep 7 890 13 678
_Oct . 8.312 4 534
Hov- 5 417 2269
Dec 7 443 21 251
Jan '80 101 602 9_237 13;725:“
Feb B 101331 7.585 8 220
~Mar 107 567 7 013 9.295
Apr 101 688 5919 3 299
Cum. : g , T
1 May 80 3 905 421 444 846 633 951
BEFORE EXAM!P"“Q NITTERY
COW CORSERVE Lo oy i
7/ EXHIBIT NO.__[
cast No. 4‘75;7
T A p———: - - —

TN Ry
b;NQHNHNMNHm

,na

MORRIS R. ANTWEIL
CASE NO. 6964

Exhibit No. 7
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ESTIMATED RADIUS OF DRAINAGE
GULF EDDY GK STATE 1
I-19-185-25E

Conditions:

# = porosity = 117
t = thickness = 16'
Sw = water saturation = 25%
~P = ipitial BHP 3190 psi’ -
Bg = gas volume factor = 225 SCF/ft
R = recovery factor = 80%

ESéimated RecéVéry«per Acre:
Q 43560 x t x @ x (1-Sw) x Bg x,R
Q 43560 x 16 x 0.11 x 0.75 x 225 % 0.80
Q 10350 MCF/acre

Consider an Ultimate Recovery of 650,000 MCF.

]

Apparent Drainage Aréa:
650,000/10350 = 62.8 acres.

Apparent Drainage Radlus.

3 62.8 % 43560
r =\/ Afr ‘;\//-—‘3.1416
r =933 ft.~

L]

'BEFORE EXAMIMER MUTTER
!LGON&RWNK».MVKON
EXH!BH NO ﬁ




Conditions:

ESTIMATED RADIUS OF DRAINAGE
ANTWEIL NO. 1 RIO
G-29-18S5-25E

p = porosity = 13%
.t = thickness = 24'
‘Sw = water saturation = 25%
P = initial BHP = 2975 psi 3
.Bg = gas volume factor =220 SGF/ft
R = recovery factor = 80%
1EstimateddRecovery per Acre:
Q = 43560 x t x P x (1-Sw) x Bg x R f
Q =43560x24x013x075x220x080
Q= 17940 MCF/acre .

Consider an Ultimate Recovery of 450,000‘MCF.

Tl i Bl Lo AP AW S b Ay ke

‘Apparent Drainage Area:

450 000/17940 - 25.1 acres

\

s

Apparent Drainage Radius:

25.1.x 43560

r = ‘/ AAT = 3.1416
A wfffﬁfﬁh\}n”lTT—-
u—rc Riz EslAN UTTE
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1977

September
‘October:
November
December

1978
January
Fetruary
Yarch
April
May
June
July
~August
September
October
‘November
December

s

YATES PETROLEUM

- EJdDY-

,noaza&

| NEW aﬁnno .

'

‘GULF OTL: CORPORATT.ON
w»mm 1

_ , bzaznmr.ﬂzoanm.w. .unzzwaa & Nﬁbz ~GULF OIL nouwowbauoz
___ -Federal'AB Com. . Penasco ' woosoRi0-Coms: o sZlonetree: : - on mnwno doa. o GG wnuwm:no
.4 B 30188 25E. 1:02G Hmo Nmm "1 G 29 188 i5E H. T uMI.HwWIMmII H I 19 188 25% = B F 19 185 25E -3
_ Gas “iCond. ~:Gas : “Cond. R < Cond.: Gas ‘Cond. i Gag: :.Cond. . Gas LCond:
__MCF MCF/D  BBLS. ‘MCF. . xﬁm\\@ ‘BBLS. ~MCF? MCF ctwmemJ, Hﬁnw xnmxu RBLS. MCF ;znm\bw.wﬁrm. MCF- MCF/D - BBLSH

—-— -— - 69,733 2,324 224 27,226 - 907 - 131 —_— m——— e ——— — — -— —

——— -— —-— 183,897 5,932 557 47,260 1,525 93 - - —— e —_— i - —_—

—— - — Hmw 355 5,312 464 33,089 1,103 52 13,419 447  ——- —— —-_— ——— -— -

- —-—— -— .Hmu.wow 4,894 428 29,460 950 : - 45 11,055 357 ——- — ——— —— — —

——= — - 150,037 4,840 428 Nm 653 828 37 .@WNNM — 29,835 962 "~ .05 _— -

—— -— ——— 126,387 4,514 346 704 31: 9,397 — .62, mmw 2,245 - 170 W|| —
S —— -— - 141,973 350 -692 31 2,882 -~~~ 47,087 1,519 99 == —-—
239,675 7,989 1,182 134,493 336 me amw 616 6. 35132 - .Nawﬂow - 803 61 2,243
215,384 6,948 883 130,446 _wmm 14, ‘511 468 2 3,885 -— 22,343 721 68 mm whoH M»mmn
130,669 6,022 649 129,501 287 ﬁHu 117 437 === 3,054 — 33,214 1,107 97 HHN »284; 3,743
‘151,983 4,903 476 131,463 285 .H& 614 k$QH; -— - —— 25,195 ‘813 48 mo«bwom 2,789
135,370 4,367 364 137,173 325 Mpwsowm mumow —-— 5,430 - _Na.hmw 783 52 85,085 2,745
106,911 3,564 235 124,696 »d 265 mwwgmow 373 =— .w.»ww ——= 23,958 799 65 mb ,489. 2,150
‘81,079 2,615 142 132,613 4,278 315 220,643 666 = ——- 5,428 ——— 255840 ”Hmub 31 67,069 2,164
68,970 2,299 130 131,019 #meu 279 18,623 621 = avbuw — ,wauom 950 75 - bn uNN, 1,517 -

49,819 1,607 24 133,816 4,317 302 ,Hoxoow 518 ——- 5,293 —_— 37,990 1,225 62 NL muu 773

u—

"BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER _‘
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. YATE3 PETROLEUM ANTVEIL, MORRIS R.- . . 'BENNETT & RYAN GULF OIL CORPORA ahoz _
Federal AB Com. Penasco L :RloiCom. . " Louetree’ - GK: State:Com. GK State com;
% B 30_ 188 25E 10 20 185 758 1 29 "185:25E “1C 32 .18 25E 1 119 185 253 "2 F 19 185 25E -
Gas Cond. Gag - Cond, :Gag - Cond.,_ o Gas Cond. _ __ Gas ond. "~ Cas "Cond..
RNCF MCF/D ,ﬁwﬁm.i MCF ‘MCF/D BBLS. -MCF- ZHH\u " BBLS. Snﬁ Kom\v wuﬁm. ‘MCF Kom\v ' 3BLS. MCF @ MCF/D BBLS.7
1979 ‘ P
January 23,331 753 2 127,949 4,127 266 11,163 360  ~—- 130 - 32,777 1,057 50 130
February 1,197 43 -—— 117,072 4,181 229" 12,382 442 —— 81 -— 24,490 875 39 44 =
March 1,861 60 5 Sem L emmmee el 86  -— 20,584 664 28 70 -
April 9,225 308 20 120,940 4,031 ~ 208 287 - 78 —— . 22,828 - 761 36 p: J—
May 477 15 - 125,049 © 4;034 199 183 ——- 70 —- 19,618 633 40 91 —
June 906 30 -—- 131,239 4,375 241 301 ——- 86" ——m 16,749 558 - 28 60 -
July 1,590 51  --- 131,918 4,255 266 274 . = 76— 17,635 569 11 243 -—
August 698 23 - 128,789 4,154 194 272 28 7% -—- 17,799 574 34 702 —
September 602 20 — 121,530 4,051 181 263 2 73 == 13,678 456 14 285 —
October 453 15  =--- 122,010 3,936 197 268 —-- 80 —-- 4;53 146  -—- 95 -
November 1,209 40  -—- 114,192 . 3,806 182 B L3 R— 73 - 2,269 76— e -
December 876 28 - 115,315 3,720 167 240 —-- 69 - 21,251 686 25 147 8
1980 |
January $,283 493 58 101,602 3,277 183 9,237 - -— 443 28 2130 —-
February 2¢,829 994 39 101,331 3,49 155 7,585 -—- ) -— 283 33 107 -—
March 27,397 884 49 107,567 3,470 190 ,q 013 — | - 3000 17 202 -3
April* 24,766 894  ——- 101,688 - 3,390  -—- 5,919 —— - C127 0 - ,545 203
May ¥ 27,609 1970 —-- 95,329 3,199  -——- 7,606 —— - 17 ——-. 5,582 187 ,
Cum. (4-1-80)1, 343,794 4,258 3,834,808 8,336 459,859. 458 117,796 et 1,316 NMWN 1,46
(6-1-80)1,351,169 4,031,825 473,384 120,991 fheaids |
»

@nmwwswsmﬂw Production Figures




A>me MmeOﬁmcz xoxw.

Lincoln State Com.

CSecout ‘B Ped.,

1 R24 Hmm ‘24E .

Scout: JM: nos.

b H 27 Hmm 23E

H A:25 -18S 24F

: +Cond. s Gag Cond- Cas Cond.
MCF MCF/D  BBLS. MCF - 'MCF/D_ - BBLS. _MCF  MCF/D - BBLS.
January —_— ——— -— ——— — ——— —~—— — — — _— —_— — —— —
~February 7,228 258 67 —-— i ——— — m— Soman —— — —_— _— —
1 March 30,498 984 108 ~—— —— —_— ——— e — — -— — o —
April 28,816 961 10 —— — - —_——ama — -— —_— — — —
ay 9,689 318 — - —— — — -— — —— —-— — —— — -
June 26,640 ‘888 3 — — ——— - — ——— —— —_— —_— —— == —
© July 16,175 522 28 —— —— — -1- S e -— —— —— — — T Aem ——
¢ August 19,212 620 42 ——— - —-— —— —— - — EUI. — Ciemm F— -
" September 21,425 714 45 5,449 182 8 35,542 1, 185 15 -— - ——— —— —_— -—
October 15,220 491 12 30,389 980 24 268 »460 8,660 .88 - — ——— — —_— —_—
‘November 11,804 393 15 27,928 931 18 97,043 3,235 _—— - —— -—= o—— — —_
December 16,062 518 10 26,159 844 6 101,269 3 qu 10 ——— — -— ——— - ——-
1980 ,,,
January 10,770 347 — 26,450 853 _— u» wwq 2, apq 13 m— e — 2,070 67 ———
February . 9,087 313 o—— 23,312 804 4 18 ——— T e -— 71 2 —
March © 19,335 624 17 .Nngm&w 740 7 12 257 8 -— S —— —_—
April * 11,832 398 — 26,475 883 ——— m— : . w
May * 27,651 950 — e M,
“Cum (4-1-80) 242,141 357 162,630 67 Huww.mym. 156 . 257 2,141 _
(6-1-80) 216,756 : .

Preliminary Mnomcnn»os mumcnnm

986,772 -
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YATES PETROLEUM o _>zasuau..zowwammw.

. Federal AB Com. " Penagco - .
___4 B30 185 25E 1026 185 258 L
= Gas “Cond, _Gas - Cond. - 2 ,m_mm : ncda.
___MCF = MCF/D BBLS. - NCF MCF/D 'BBLS. o znm =am\u BBLS.

1977

it

September ~ ~=- e e 69,733 2,324 224 27,226

131 — e e —— e
| ‘October JR— - -_— 183,897 5,932 557 47,260 93 Cemm e e el ——
. November = @ =-- ——— - Hmw 355 5,312 464 33,089 H pou 520 13,419 447 ——- e E—
 December ~ —== —-— — Hmp,uou 4,894 428 29,460 9500 45 11,055 357 ==« e
WM’N’@ Z
~ January  --- —— - 150,037 4,840 25,653 37 201 =
February —-— ——— eme 126,387 4,514 - 19,708 31 157 -—-
“arch S -— — 141,973 .Lmo 21,467 '31 93— 47 omu
' April /239,675 7,989 1,182 134,493 4,483 18,483 6 126 - 24,102
| Kay /215,384 6,948 883 130,446 4,208 14,511 2 125 —=- 22,343
June ©180,669 6,022 649 129,501 = 4,317 13,117 —-— 102 --—- 33,214
P July 151,983 4,903 476 131,463 4,241 14,614 — ——— e Nm wwm
. Aupust 135,370 4,367 364 137,173 4,425 12,076 -— 1757 -
September 106,911 3,564 1235 124,696 4,166 ©111,203 _— 314 ---
 October 81,079 2,615 142 132,613 4,278 20,643 - 207 --—- .
November 68,970 2,299 130 131,019 o.wmu 18,623 —— 216 == Nm uom
Decowber 49,819 1,607 @ 24 133,816 4,317 16,047 —_— 203 ~-- 37,990

)

mx:_w: NO. m‘
CASENO. £, 5¢¢/ .

LENE S LR




YATES PETROLEUM

— ANTWETL, MORRIS R._ \ uumzzuaa.m RYAN V ncyw.ouw CCORPORATION £
___4 B30 18S 25E . 1020 18S 25E 1 n Nc Hmm 25K ,pﬂHus ;umm,wmm. 2 F 19 185 25E
— Gas Cond. Gas Cond. o Gag oonm. .émm. ~iaGasg - = Cond. Gas > Cond
___MCF MCF/D  BBLS. MCF MCF/D  BBLS. gzom mgam\v uurm. MCE zom\u uuwg. MCF . MCF/D BBLS. — MCF_ MCF/D BBLS
1979 e @
January 23,331 753 2 127,949 4,127 266 130 --- 32,777 1,057 50 4,020 130 73
February 1,197 43— 117,072 4,181 229 81 —— ’24,49G: 875 39 1,228 44 ——
March .., 861 60 5 _— ——— -— 80 m—— 120,584 664 28 2,168 70 -—
April 4,225 308 20 120,940 4,031 208 78 - ; 61 36 2,337 78 o
May 477 15 —— 125,049 - 4,034 199 70 - 633 40 2,935 91 ——
June 906 30 --- 131,239 4,375 241 86 —— 558 ' 28 1,796 60 ——
July 1,590 51  ~—- 131,918 4,255 266 "4 = 569 11 7,539 243 —
August 698 23 e 128,789 4,154 194 7% ——- 574 34 21,177 702 -—
' September 602 20 - 121,530 ,aeoup 181 73 - 456 14 - 8,558 285 -—
| October 453 15 == 122,010 3,936 197 80  —-m 146  -—— 2,958 95 —
| November 1,209 40 e 114,192 3,806 182 73— 76— -— -_— —
. December 876 28 - 115,315 3,720 167 69  --- 686 25 4,567 147 8
1980 ’
+January 493 58 101,602 3,277 1.83 9,237 ——— 1, mop 60 - 13,725 7443 28 4,032 130
- | February 994 39 101,331 3,494 155 7,585 -—- 2,089 72 - 8,220 283 33 3,116 107 -
|March: 884 49 107,567 3,470 190 17,013 -—- 1,926 62 - eymwu 2300 . 17 6,272 202 —_—
w>vnwpx 894  —— 101,688 3,390 e 5,919 -~ 1,640 58 - ‘3, 127 ~—— 5,545 203 —
'May ¥ 970  -—- 95,329 3,199 .~ 7,606 ~—=_ 1,555 54 e 35023 117 - ---. 5,582 187 -
"/ Cum. (4-1-80)1,343,794 . 4,258 3,834,808 8,33 459,859 -458.117,796 Mwmmw 130 Wwwwwm 1408
F (6~1-80)1,391,169 4,031,825 473,384 120,991 »7e7 ST
»

Preliminary Production Figures




1979

January
February
March
Aprill
May
June
July

; Auvpust

; Sceptember
October
November
December

. 1980

b e

January
February
March
April *
May *

Cum ﬁol~|mcw
(6-1-80;

KA o R

rmaoown ‘State- nca.

1 H 24 18s Nrm

“ noaa- '

MCF MCF/D ' BBLS.
7,228 ;258 67
30,498 984 108
28,816 961 10
9,869 318 —
26,640 888 3
16,175 522 28
19,212 620 42
21,425 714 45
15,220 491 12
11,804 393 15
16,062 518 10
10,770 347 —
9,087 313 ———
19,335 624 17
11,832 398 ——
242,141 357

;gp w 3 188 Nan.

* Preliminary Production Figures

-Gas ~Cond. "omm Cond.
HCF .ﬁ F/D  BBLS. MCF zﬁ.\u . BBLS.
5,449 182 8 35,542 15 — e S S —
30,389 980 .24 Nam 460; 88 - - —- — —— ——-
27,928 931 18 97,043 - -— -— — —— —— -—
26,159 . 844 6 101,269 10 — -— ——— — ——— —
26,450 853 -— 2,417 5 13 o - ——- 2,070. 67 -—
123,312 804 4 18 - -— - 7L 2 -—
122,943 740 7 12 257 8 - —— === -
26,475 883 _— “ 3, . .
27,651 950 -— - 138, Hau 4,651 -
162,630 67 3h_uu~»wuw 156 257 2,141
216,756 . 986,772 - ,
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Gulf Oil Corporation
Southwest Dlsfrict
Mldlqnd Texa




,Mvahoavoﬂ
. October
- November
i December

1978
January
‘Fetruary
darch
JApril
May
“Junc
July
August
‘September
Jctober
November
Deceorber

YATES PETROLEUM -

.m,zncwm of ooxusssaao‘
, wwmo 1

ANTWEIL, MOERIS R.

Federal AB Com, -Penascn i o% State-Con.-
4 B 30 185 25E 1020 185 25E p 119 : Hmn 25E

Cas Cond. _Gas- “Cond. L -Gag o iCond. : mumu», : Cond.

MCF MCF/D - BBLS. =MCF ‘MCF/D BBLS. ‘MCF ,wxom\c.wuﬂm. 4.20 ZOM\U BBLS.

— — e 69,733 2,324 224 B =~ e —_— -

- -=- -—— ° 183,897 5,932 557 e — - i R T -

-— —— e 159,355 5,312 464 13,419 447 - —— _— -

——— _— - < 151,703 4,894 428 11,055 - 357 . —— e — e

- -— - 150,037  4,84C 428 25,653 828 .37 201 --- 29,835 962 105
e —— e 126,387 4,514 346 119,708 704 31 : 157 ——- 62,867 2,245 170 - ——-
-— — - 141,973 4,580 350 121,467 692 .31 2, mmw 93 ~—— 47,087 1,519 99 —iem -
239,675 7,989 1,182 134,493 4,483 336 118,483 616 -6 3,732 126 —— 24,102 803 61 67,284 2,243
215,384 - 6,948 883 130,446  4,208: 285 14,511 468 2 3,885 125 -—— 22,343 721 68 89,340 2,882
180,669 6,022 649 129,501 4,317 287 13,117 437 --- 3,054 102 -—— 33,214 1,107 97 112,284 3,743
151,983 4,903 476 231,463 4,241 285 14,614 471 —- e -—— —== 25,195 813 48 86,470 2,789
135,370  4.367 :364 137,173 4,425 325 12,076 390 —— 5.430 175  ~=~ 24,261 ‘783 52 85,085  2.745
106,911 3,564 235 124,696 4,166 265 11,203 373 - 9,432 314 ~-— 23,958 799 65 64,389 2,150
81,079 2,615 142 132,613 4,278 315 = 20,643  666. == 6,428 207 -~ 25,840 834 . 31 67,769 2,164
68,970 2,299 130 131,019 4,367 279 :18,623 621  —~-— 6,473 216 -—— 28,508 950 75 45,522 1,517
49,819 1,607 24 . 133,816 4,317 302 16,047 518 == 6,293 203 --- 37,990 1,225 =~ 62 773

23,373

BEFORE EXAMINER NUTTER _
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YATES PETROLEUM

,www_m Ml>m

) R s,z.nzmuh. v,zowﬁm R, , hcﬁm. OIL: oowwcgﬁcz
-Federal AB Com. dmummno , S5 RED ,hooB. ! ; nn mnmnm Com,: 1 _GK State com,
4 B 30 18S 2SE H 020 185 Z5E ~1-G 29 (185 25E. .C 32 185 25E 11 19 185 25E 1 2°F 19 18S 25E
Gas Cond., 2. Gas Lo Cond. Gasg oonm. i'Gash - Cond. . Gas - . #%Cond. M- Gas ~Cond.
MCF xnm\u BBLS, MCF .xawxc BBLS. L MCF_ znm\u - {BBLS. _MCF  'MCE/D BBLS. MCF _~ MCF/D  BBLS. 'MCF  MCF/D BBLS.
January 23,331 753 2 127,949 4,127 266 11,163 360 - ' =-= 4,031 130 ——- 32,777 1,057 50 4,020 = 130" 7
 February 1,197 43 --- 117,072 4,181 229 112,382 442 | -—— 2,264 81 - 24,490 875 33 1,228 44 -
" VMarch 1,861 60 5 SR c— — e mmml eem 2,475 80 = -20,584 664 28 2,168 70 —
April 9,225 308 20 120,940 4,031 208 8,620 287 ==~ 2,341 78— 22,828 761 36 .N,uuq 78 -_—
May 477 15— 125,049 .»you» 199 5,686 183 -—~ 2,171 70 - ©19,618 633 40 2,935 91 -—
June 906 30 -e- 131,239 4,375 261 9,020 301 --- 2,589 86 ——- 16,749 558 28 1,796 60 —
July. 1,590 51 = 131,918 4,255 266 8,493 2741 -=-  2,29] 74 - 17,635 .569 11 7,539 = 243 -
Lugust 698 23— 128,789 4,154 194 8,418 272 28 2,306 76 - 17,799 574 . 34 21,177 702 ——
 September 602 20 - 121,530 4,051 181 7,890 263 2 2,181 73 - 13,678 456 - 14 285 —_—
October 453 15 - 122,010 3,936 197 8,312 268 ——~ 2,490. 80 --- 4,534 146  —- 95 -
Yovember 1,209 40 — 114,192 . 3,806 182 5,417 181 -—- 2,193 73— 2,269 76 —— — -
Lecember 876 28— 115,315 3,720 167 7,443 240 --= 2,153 69 —— 21,251 686 25 147 8
1930 \ ;
January 15,283 493 58 101,602 ”wmwuq 183 9,237 298  -—— 1,861 60  ——- 13, uwu 443 ~ 28 4,032 130 -
Fobruary 28,829 994 39 101,331 3,494 155 7,585 262 ~—- 2,089 72— 8,220 283 33 3,116 , 107 —_
March 27,397 884 49 107,567 3,470 190 7,013 12260 . ——= 1,926 62 - 9,295 300 ° 17 6,272 202 _—
Arril® 24,766 894  -——- 101,688 3,390 -—— + 5,919 246 - 1,640 58 . —— 3,284 127 -—— 5,55 203 _—
May* 22,609 970  -—- 95,329 3,199 = --- 7,606 254+  ~—— 1,555 54  w—— 3,023 117 -— . 5,582 187 —
Cum. (4-1-80)1,343,794 4,258 3,834,808 8,334 459,859 1458 117,796 Mwm.www 4,310 www.wmm | T
(6~1-80)1,391,169 4,031,825 473,384 L 120,591 ~ & VY
>

Preliminary Production Figures




1979

mum::mn%a
February
March

April

May

June

July
fugust
Sfeptember:
Gctober
November
Dacember

1980
January
Fobruary
March
April *
Kay *

Cum (4~1-80)
(6-1-80)

zmm>;wmexormc=,noxm>zw

TES. Mmﬁwbﬁmdx CORP,

Lincoln State:Com. Rio“State i N mnoan EH m.m%. ae ~Scout: . JM iCom.
1 H 24 185 24E 1 K36 °:18S Z4E 36 1185 24E! w <1 A25 Hmm 24E
‘Gas “Cond., i Gas i Cond., “Cond . i ;. Gasg +Cond.
MCF MCF/D  BBLS. MCF zow\u BBLS. “BBLS. __;vzom MCF/D BBLS. MCF znm\u ~'BBLS.
7,228 258 67 —— — —— — — _— —_— —_— — —— — —
30,498 984 108 - - — —— — — —_— — — — — —
28,816 961 10 _— o —~— — ——— _— — —— — — — e
9,869 318 - _— ——— _— — — — s - — — —— —
26,640 838 3 -— —— _— — e S, e _— _— — — —
16,175 522 28 -_— —— - -— -—— S — -— — . — —
19,212 620 42 —_— e — -— -— — —_— — —— —
21,425 714 45 5,649 182 8 35,542 -— ——— — —— —— -—
15,220 491 12 /30,389 930 24 268, boo — _— _— G e —
11,804 393 15 27,928 931 18 97,043 —_ —_— —_ = ——
15,062 518 10 26,159 844 6 = -— -— — _— -_—
10,770 347 -— 26,450  .853 _— e — —_— 2,070 67 | _—
9,087 313 _— 23,312 .mop 4 - — — 71 2 —
19,335 624 17 122,943 7 - 257 8 - e e —
11,832 398 - 26,475 883 — ~
127,651 950 — 138, Hbu : L -
242,141 ‘ 357 162,630 67 Nuweowu., L . 156 257 2,141 i
216,756 986,772 - !

* Preliminary wnomcnn»oz,m»mcnmm
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HAuarris R Antmeil

O13. OPERATOR

P. O. Box 2010 E CEIVE D

i Hoyxaas’,rxtw MEXICO 88240 il

'\| Jutoz21s0

T Y S

July 1, 1980 M, :
: Oil CONS"RVATION DIVISION
SANTA FE

Yates Petroleum Cotp. | ' /2?2/££(/ ;i L}

‘207 South 4th Méqé

Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: Application for Unorthodox Gas Well
Location - Section 29-T18S-R25E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

. Enclosed is-a copy of New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Docket No. 20-80 for cases to be heard 9 July 1980. Your
attention is directed to Case No. 6964, our application for an
unorthodox gas well location in Se¢tion 29-T185-R25E,  Eddy
County, New Mexico, for the drilling of the No. 2 Rio as a

Morrow well,

&

& | l Yours Very Truly,
MORRIS R. ANTWEIL
Ch ., —

- R. M. Williams |

RMW:pa

Eﬁéid§urg

cc:"NewéMé§1éoﬁOil“Coﬁservétibn Division.

P. 0. Box 2088 s
fVSanta Fe, New Mexico 87501
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Agrris R Antmeth

Orr OPERATOR
P, 0. Box 2010
Hopns, NEw MEXIcO 68240

AR /1=

o .!m;, -~ )
Gil. CONS™ RVATION DIVISION
July 1, 1880 =~ SANTAFE

Mesa Petroleum Company
1000 Vaughn Bldg. .
Midland, Texas 79701

RE:'>Aﬁbficétion’fér”Uﬁofthﬁéx Gas Well
Location' - Section 29-T18S-R25E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

.. Encleosed is a .copy of New Mexico 0il Conservatisii Division
‘Docket No. 20-80 for cases to be heard 9 July 1980. Your ;
attention is directed to Case No. 6964, our application for an
uriorthodox ‘gas well locatio 'in Section 29-T18S-R25E, Eddy
.County, New Mexico, for the drilling of the No. 2 Rio as-a

Yours Very Truly,
| MORRIS R. ANTWEIL »
e g R. M. Williams |
RM W‘V:p'a’ | ) '

- Enclosure

”cc:'wNéw°Mé&iCb bi1 C6ﬁsérvation Division
 P. 0. Box 2088 o

“8anta Fe, New Mexico 87501
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Gulf Energy & Mlnerals Company
P.0. Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico

. Gentlemen:

Docket No.
‘attentionis directed to Case No.
unorthodox gas well location in Sectiocn 29-T18S- R25E, Eddy
County, New Mexico,
Morrow well.

RMW Pa S . s

Encloﬁﬁfe

cc:

ml‘ wata ¥ &
ANOT L LB Ji\ ff\ ?I;' v , % E D
“OrL OPERATOR = E CEI v \
P. O, Box 2010 3 o an i1
: HoBns, New MEXICO s824d 1: '\\ JuLo?2 1980-';“3'
,‘ L GONE' PVATION DIVISION
July 1, 1980 L CO SANTA FE.

88240

RE: Application for Unorthodox Gas Well
Location - Section 29-T18S-R25E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Enclosed is a copy of New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
20-80 for cases to be heard 9 July 1980.

6964, our appllcatl

for an

for the drilling of the No. 2 Rio as 2

Yours Very Truly,
MORRIS R ANTWEIL ,
Chalidt..

R. M. W1111ams

[

New Mex1co 011 Conservatlon D1v1s1on
P ;0, Box 2088

: New M
a2anta ke, New !

Mexico 87501
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wie A

~Midland, Texas 79701
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Forris R Antmeil
Or1 OPERATOR

P, O. Box 2010
Honns, New szxco 88240

_ , oiL comc PVAT!ON Dtvtsaon
July 1, 1980 SANTA FE

H. L« Brown, Jr.
323 W. Missouri

RE: Appllcati\n”for;V1orthodox Gas Well

Location - Seiiron 30-T19S-R30E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Geﬁtlemen-

Enclosed is a.copy of New Mexlco Oil Conservatlon Division
Docket No. 20-80 ‘for cases to be heard 9 July 1980. ~ ,
attention is difected to Case No. 6963, our a pllcatlon for an
unorthodox gas well location in “Section 30- TlQS R30E, Eddy
County, New Mexico, for the- drilling of a Morrow we11

Yburs»Very‘Tfﬁly,
MORRIS R ANTWEIL

lL,//”/w, 7
R. M. Williams
RMW:pa

Encloéﬁre

ce:  New Mg ¢o 0il Conservation Division
Box 2088 ’ o

Santa Fe, New Mexico 787501




‘Hm'rrts 3 Antmt 'tl

- % "%
OrIL OPERATOR
P. O. Box 2010
Hopnes, NEw MeEXico 88240

ey |
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ok mm RVATION DIVISION

July ‘1, 1980 SANTA FE

Guif'Energy_&\Minerals Company :
P. 0. Box 670 , (
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

RE: Appllcatlon for Unorthodox Gas-Well
Location-Section 30-T19S- R30E
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed is a copy’ ‘of New Mexico Oil’ ’nservatlon D1vision
Docket No. 20-80 for cases to be heard 9 July
attention is dlrected to' Case No. 6963, our app '

_an unorthodox - ‘gas well 1oc,t10n in: Sectlon 0- T19S- R30E Eddy
County, New Mexico, for the drilling of a Morrow well.

Yours Very Trﬁly;

MORRIS R. ANTWEIL

R. M. Williams
RMW: pa

1Enclosure

oy

'”EéE"NéW'M ,1co‘011 Conservatlon D1vL31on
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mex1co “5?361\




Miorris B Anbmeil

O1L OPERATOR : BCRIVED

P. O. Box 2010 r_\‘
HoBBS, NEw MEXICO 66240 ;

’ \] Jut 0280

"o e

July 1, 1980 L GONS va’mciﬁ PMS'O"

Rt e

“Yutes Drilling Company
207 South 4th A
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

RE: Application for Unorthodox Gas Well.
Location - Section 30- TlQSeRBOE
Eddy County, New Mex1co

Gentlemen:

Enclosed 1s ‘a copy of New Mexico 011 Con: ervatlon/"
Dpcket No. 20-80 for cases to be heard 9 July 1980. Yo
attention is directed to Case No. 6963, our application for an
unorthodox gas well location in Section 30- T19S-R30E, Eddy
County, New Mexico, for the drilling ot a Morrow well :

Yours'Very Truly;
MDRRIS R. ANTWEIL

et L.

R. M. Wllllams

RMW:pa’

CEaclesure e

ce: New Mex1co 011 Conservatlon DlVlSlon
Box 2088 o o
Santa Fe New Mex1co 87501 ' R




‘Page 3of 3

Exsminer Hearing = Wednesday - July 9, 1980 2 : Docket No. 20-80

CASE 6941:

'CASE 6944 :

CASE 6963:

(Continued from June 25, 1980, Euumet lleanng)

Application of lenson-ﬂoatin-(:reer pei
New Mexico. 'Applicant;: in; the above-styiad cause. seeks approval: foe rha Faas Busses chisciic-
Mancos Unit Area, comprising 9,769 acres,  more or less, of Federal Indian, and fee tands in Town~-

ships 26 and 27 North, Ranges 1 East and 1 West,

(Continued from' june 25, 1950, Examinar Hearing)

Application of Benwn-ﬂontin-c:eer Dnllmg Corporation for a pressure ‘maintenance project,: Rio

Arnbl County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the nbove-styled cause, secks authority to institute
4 pressure maintenance project by the injection of gas, air, LPG, water, or chemicals into the

Mancos formation thru 7 wells on its East Puerto Chtqmto-ﬂancos Unit Area.

Applicatios of Mrru 8. Antweil for an unorthodox gas well locatxon, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of a well to be
drilled 660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the Easr line of Section 30, Township 19’
South, Range 30 East, IK:-Hotrou GCas Podl, the E/Z of said Section 30 to be dedicated to :he well,

Apylma:mn of Forru R. Antweil for an. ‘uno¥thodox gas vell ‘location and: 5-....1~3nwu5 d“;c‘gm.:
Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-ntyled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodax

.-location of its Rio Com. Well Mo, 2, to be drilled 660 feet from the North and West lines of Sect

29, Tmsh:.p 18 South; Range 25 But, Penasco Draw-Morrow Gas Pool, to be simultaneously dedicated ;
with its Rio Com. w:u No, 1 in Jait G to the N/2 of said Section 29. ‘

i v

o~

Docket No. 21-80

DOCKET: murm HEARING — WEDNESDAY - JULY 16, 1980

9 AM, ~ OIL wNSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDI!G, SANTA FE, NEW HE!ICO

The toll.mung cases wxll be heard before Rxchard L. Stamets; Exnmer, or Daniel S, Hul:tet, Altetmte Em:.net' :

; ALLOVABLE'

(1) Consideration of the allowable production of sas for Auguat, 1980, from fifteen mronud
pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chavea Counties, Nev Mexico,

(2) Consideration of the allowsble productlon of gas for August, 1980, from four prdi"at’eci"‘\p:obli
in 8an Juan, Ric Arn.bn, ‘and Sandoval Counties; New Mexico. = : S

ing Corporation for a unit agreement, Rio Mribﬂ County, »

e T R N o o AN e S A, KR A LN B AR P Ry S T - e g




Enéﬁsv AND MINERALSADEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE C g
CALLED BY

DIVISIONfFOR THE PURPOSE OF 4
CONSIDERING ’

CASE No. __ 6964
ORDER No. R-_L/LY
APPLICATION OF . GAQISVR.“ANTHEIL
FOR AN UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION AND
STMULTANEOUS DEDICATION, §RRY county, NS
NI
NEW MEXICO. . N
| ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY_THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for-hear1ng at 9 a.m. on  July 9
19_80 80 , &t Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S.

Nutter

‘"%G“,“aﬁ*ihié R “day of ,‘19*80 ., the

D1v1510n D1rector, hav1ng ‘considered the testwmony, the FE oﬁa”
and the recommendat1ons of the Examiner, and be1ng Fully advxse
in the pggm1ses,‘

' FINDS:

(1) That due pub11c ‘notice hav1ng been g1ven as requ1red b

Taw, ‘the- D1v1suon has Jurisdfction £ thi is cause and the subje

matter thereof
(2) That the anp11cant MOFF1S R. Antwell
S ,

.72 to be drilled &F »?in-r 2
0% gas well locat1on forymnxmxa

xAoxated 660 feet'from-the

seeks appr of an’ lmgr‘_ \

"North line and 660 feet from the West line of

Sect1on 29 29 Townsh1p 18 South o Range 25 East ax -

12

ehdbuu Draw- norrow Gas  §33f, Eddy County, New Mex1co




(3) That the applicant further seeks to simultaneously
dedicate the N/2 of said Sectlon 29 to the above descrzbed well
and to his Rio Com. Well No. 1, located in Unit 6 of said
Section 29. |

(4) That the pr0posed unorthodex location and s:nultaatﬁas

ware opposed by Gulf 0il Corporac1on,‘wn1cn operates
two Morrow gas wells in Section 19 of ‘Township 18 Sodth,‘ﬁaﬁ@e’
25 East, 1mmedlate1y to the Northwest of the proposed locatlon.‘t

(5) That this matter was the subsect of Case No. 6213,
heard: by a DlVlSlOﬂ ‘Examiner on ‘May 17, 1978, whefedﬁen'UfBEB
'ko. R 5856 was, entered and of a de- 2212 hearlng on January 24,!
1179, whe :'upon Order No. K-5856-A was entered. B

l(é)‘ That the appllcant in thls case, who was also the-
‘app11cant 1; the preV1bus Case No. 6213 upon f111ng Fo
'1n'the 1nstant case,‘stated‘that "App11cant's request that the
<D1V131on cons1der thls matter agaln....ls based ‘on’ the be11ef
&and con. ent'on that the product1on ‘and' deplPtlon ef surreund;ng
Morrow welis has 31gn1f1cantly changed the cons1detat10ns~1n

Iy

’regard to the prntectlon of correlatlve rlghts.

(7)' That at the hearlng of the‘instaht?ease,"ﬁﬁif”

,dlsmlssel Of thefcaee’ﬁdftbu—greurdsf ke

' (8) That no rulfng was’made“bn:Gulf'e motio
hearlng and eviﬂénee'nas taken both ‘from the appllcant and fros
Gulf concernlng the proposed locatlun. o

(9) That whlle to some extent the matter is res Jud1cata,i

fcond1t1ons in the reserv01r have changed since the matter was

First heard, ‘and in’ the 1nterest of obta1n1ng all the facts”,




this particular case and rendering a decision based on current-
conditions, Gulf's motion for dismissal should be denied.

(10) That at the hearing of the instant case it was rultg .
that the Division would take administrative Hatiﬁe”of the reé&t&}“
'in the previous hearings on this matter.

(11) Tﬁat there are gas reserves in the NW/4 of Section 29
whlch the applzcant w111 apparently be unable to produce througb 
his existing well in the NE/4 of Section 29. ’

(12) Tﬁét in order to prodUcé~hvajdét and equit#ble ghézé

of the fGSérves*in the(pocl,”pértiéﬁlariy~fﬁbse reserves under-

to drill a well therson and simultaneously dedicate the N/2 of
.Said éé;fiéﬁ £6~£he”new weil‘éﬁd fgfhis“ﬁﬁb'ﬁém¢ Well No. 1.
f(l?) Tﬁét sald Rio Com. Well No. 1 is apparently draim.mj'j
only a very 11m1ted area: probably conf1ned to the SH/& NE/4 of
Sectlon 29, ‘ahd ih all probablllty 1s not affect:ng the Gulf

acreage 1n Sectlon 19,




I

") That a well at the pr0posed ‘Jocationgis at a standard
locat1on relative to the North and South lines of said Section
29.

. v e : .

(19) That a well at the proposed location is 67 percent
closer to the West line of said Section 29 than permltted by
Division Rules and Regulations.

(16) That a well at the proposed location will have an area
of drainage in the Morrow formation which extends 67.2 net acres
outside Section 29, an amount of acreage equivalent to 21 percent
of a standard proration unit in said pool.

n That to ofﬁset the advantage galned over the gsnbeot-
4ng offset operators resulting from the drilling of a well at _
the propo:ed unorthodox location,

production: from the N/2 of said Section 29
should be limited from the Morrow formation. -

be accompllshed by a551gn1ng the proration’ nit an allowable
limitation factor of 0.71 (100 percent North/South factor plus

33 percent Bast/West factor plus 79 percent net-acre factor,
divided by 3). HHa'p

L

Flﬂoap‘ahw-

should’ be applled agalnst' abllxty to pro-
duce into the pipeline as determined by periodic well tests.:v

(20) That considering the risks involved in drxlling to
the Horrow formation, each proration unit should have a reason-
able minimum calculated allowable.

(24) That at a susta;ned flow1ng rate of 500 ‘000 cubic feet

per day, a Morrow well in, thls area would pay-out in approximately
2.5 years. . ., :

. (28) That 2.5 years is a reasonable pay-out perlod for a
Horrow 'well in this area.

;3611) That the minimum calculated ‘allowable for the s

proration unit should be reasanmistaand . $80,000 cubic feet o&t*
gas per day., s

14(187 That approval of the subject app—
the above prOV1S1ons and llmltatlons

the opportunity to produce 1ts Just and ‘equit '
gas in the subject puol, will prevent the economic ed
by the drilllng of unnecessary wells, avoid the’ augmentation of
risk arlslng from the drilling of an excessive number of wells,
and will otherwise prevent waste and protect correlative rlghts.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

. ’

B EO%

~(L) ~ That-an- unorthodox ‘gas well " locatlon for,the Morrow.
'formatlon is heréby approved for the Morris R. ‘Antweil Rio Well
No. 2 to be located at a point 660 feet from the North ‘lIine and
660 feet from the West line nf Section 29, Townshlp 18 South,

Range 25 East, NMPM Gﬂdestgnated Morrow Gas P
New Mexico. ! ool, Eddy County,

(2) That a 320-acre proration unit consisting of the N/2
" of said Section 29 shall be rlmultaneously dedzcateg to th /
Mlabove-desc ibed e%a and to the Rio Well No 1. locate




A (4) That in the absence of any Sp elal Rules and Regulationtv
prorating gas production in said . Morrow Gas Pool,
the Special rules hereinafter pro ted shall apply. .

(5) That the following Special Rules and Regulations for
a non-prorated gas well at an unorthodox location shall apply
to‘the«subject well or wells:

, SPECIAL RULES ‘AND ‘REGULATIONS
' ; FOR THE

APPLICATION OF A "PRODUCTION LIMITATION FACTOR" .
TO A NON-PRORATED GAS WELL OR WELLS

"APPLICATION OF RULES

" be ‘applied to the prors

kALLOWABLE PERIOD T

DETERMINATION OF DELIVERY CAPACITY

current, and the well's or wells' initial dellverabzlzty shall

e e : ) . \)

RULE 1. (A) These rules shall apply to the proration- unit
conszst1ng of the N/2 of Sectlon 29, fownship 18 South; Rangs .
25 East, Eddy County, ‘New Mexico, upon co pletlon and connection
as a Morrow formation producing well of the Morris R. Antweil
Rio Well No. 2 located 660 feet from the North:line and 660
feet from the West line of sa1d Section 29.

RULE 1.(B). A Productlon Limitation Factor of 0.71 shall IR
ition unlt's;de11Verd0111ty (as determined :

by the herelnafter set forth procedure) to determine its maximum
alloqable rate of productlon.k,> SR L

RULE 1. (C) Any dellverablllty determlned ny of ¢

1nafter descrlbed procedures shall be the tota ivera

of any: ‘Morrow . producing wells on such proratlon Unit ‘as ‘determined ‘%
by addlng such deliverabilities. ’

RULE 2. ‘The allowable perlod for the subject unit shall
be 51x months.

' RULE'3._ The year shall be divided 1nto ‘two. ‘allowable
periods commenc1ng at 7:00 o'clock a.m. on January ‘1 and July 1.

RULB 4. Immedlately upon connectlon of the RlO Well*No. 2.
the operator shall determine the open flow capac1ty of pr ducxng
wells on the proration unit: in accordance with the" Division
"Manual for Back-Pressurc festing of Natural Gas Wells" then

be calculated against average pipeline pressure.

1

bt
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Order No. . 595

RULE 5, The well's or wells' subsequent deleerabllitv“
shall be determined ‘twice a "car,‘and shall be equal to its or
their highest single day's production during the months of April
and May or October and November, whichever is applxcable. said
subsequent deliverability, certified by the pipeline¢, shall be
submltted to the appropriate District Office of the Division
not later than June 15 and December 15 of each year.

RULE 6. The Division Dlrector may ‘authorize speczal
“deliverability tests to be conducted upon a showihg ‘that the
well or wells have been worked over or that the subsequent
deliverability determined under Rule 5 above is erroneous. Any
such special test shall be conducted in accordance with Rule 4

above.

- RULE 7. The operator shall notlfy the appropr1ate d1str1ct
office of the Division and all offset operators of the“date and
time of initial or special dellverablllty tests in’order that
the Division or any such operator may at their option witness’

such tests.
CALCULATION AND ASSIGNMENT OF ALLOW BLES

RULE 8. The unlt's allowable as determined by these rules
shall comménce upon the date of connection to ‘a pipeline ‘of said
Rio Well No. 2 and when the operator has complled with all agpro—

priate filing requlrements of the Rules and Regulatlons and any
spec1a1 rules and regulations.

RULE 9. The unit's allowable durlng its first: allowable
period shall be determined by multiplyaing its initial deliver-
ability by its productlon limitation factor.

: RULE 10. The unit's allowable durlng all ensu1ng allowable
periods shall be determined by multiplying its latest subs ‘
dellverablllty, as ‘determined upder:provisions:of Rule 5,
production limitation factor. If the unit ‘shall not have-been"*
produc1ng under these rules for at least 60 days prior to the
end of its first allowable period, the allowable for the second
allowable period shall be determined in accordance wzth Rule 9.

 RULE 11. Rev151on of - allowable based upon spec1a1 Wellri»
tests shall become effective upon the ‘date of such test pr [
the results’ ‘of ‘such test arc filed with the Division's district
office within 30 days after the date of the test; otherwise the
date shall be the date the test report is received in said office.

[rraen TP




-6~ ,
Case No. UY6Y
Oorder No. K= 77"

o RULE 12. Reviqod a11nwableﬂ based on spécial well tests
shall remain effective until the beginning of the next allowable

perlod.
RULE 13. In no event shall the unit receive an allowable
of less than 508,00 ' cubic feet of gas per day.
BALANCING OF PRODUCTION
. RULE 14. January 1 and July 1 of each year shall be known
as the balancing dates

. RULE" 1%. If the unit has an underproduced status at the
end of a six-month allowable period, it shall be allowed to
carry such underproductlon forward 1nto the next perlod and may

a551gned allowable. Any underpvoductlon carried forward into
~any allowable period which remains unproduced at the end of the

pexiod shall be cancelled.

shall be appliied: againSt the ﬁnaefbrochctlon ‘carried into the
period in determining the amount of allowable, if any, to be

cancelled

o RULE 17. o If the unlt has an overproduced status at’ the end
-.of . a 51x-month allowable oerlod 1t shall be shirt in until such

overproductlon is made up.

: RULE 18. If, durlng any month, it is dlscovered that the
unit ‘is overproduced in an amount exceedirng three times its
average monthly allowable, it shall be shut in durlng that
month and during each succeedlng month until it is overproduced
sin an amount three times’or less its monthly allowable, as

determlﬂed ‘hereinabove. .

L

: RULE 19, . The Director of the Division shall have authority
‘to permit ‘the unit, if it is subject to shut-in ‘pursuant to
Rules 17 and 18 above, to produce up to 500 MCF of gas per month
upon'pHAper shOW1ng to the Director that complete shut-ln would
cause undue hardshlp, provzded ‘however, such’ permxss1on shall be
‘rescinded for the unit if ot has produced 'in excess of the
monthly rate authorized by thc Dircctor.

RULE 20. The DlVlSlon may allow ‘overproduction to be made
up at a‘*lésser rate than permltted under Rules 17, 18, or 19 ‘
-above ‘upon a showing at public hearirg that the same is necessary
to avoid material damage to the well or wells. '

BN AT A e




-
Case No. 4¥6¢
Order No. K-

GENERAL

RULE 21. Fallure to comply with the provxsxons of this
order or the rules contained herein or the Rules and Regulations
of ‘the Division shall result in the cancellation of allowable
a551gned to the unit. No further allowable shall be- assigned to
the unit until all rules and regulations are complied with, The
Division shall notify the operator of the unit and the purchaser,

in writing, of the date of allowable cancellation and the reason
therefor. :

ké) ‘That Jurlsdlctlon of this cause is retalned for the
entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

' DONE at ‘Sdnta Fe, New Mexlco, on the day and year herein-
above désignated.

TATE OF&NEW MEX1CO

Director




